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PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Nick Ruiz Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc, 3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687

Ms. Catherine Callaham Vice President

i Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc, 3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687

Mr. Ruben Ruiz Director of Operations

Digger's BBQFranchises, Inc, 3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687

I (c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d) (e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the names and addressesof each of the Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. affiliates who own 5% or more of
any class of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr. Nick Ruiz, CEO Preferred 0%

(1) (2) Common 100%

I (1) Mr. Nick Ruiz is the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.(2) Mr. Nick Ruiz, Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.,3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687

(f) Promoters of the issuer

Company: Broker-Dealer:

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I 3217 Hampton Blvd. 4050 Glencoe Avenue
Taylors, South Carolina Marina Del Rey,California 90292
Phone: (864) 906-6312 Web: http://www.ASMGCorp.com
Info@diggersbbqfranchise.com Phone: (213) 407-4386

Legal@ASMMarketsGroup.comI
g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

i
i
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I
(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

Underwriter:

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292

I Web: http:Hwww.ASMGCorp,com
Phone: (213) 407-4386

Web: http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.com

(i) through (m) None

Item 2.Application of Rule 262.

(a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule

I 262 and, asa result, no such application for awaiver if disqualification has been applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed Offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) TheSecuritiesto beoffered in connection with this proposed offering shall beoffered by:

Broker Dealer:

Alternative Securities Market, LLC

A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
California Registered Broker-Dealer

Broker-Dealer Corporate:
Altemative Securities Market, LLC

I 4050 Glencoe AvenueMarina Del Rey, Califomia 90292
Website: http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.com

i Mr. StevenJoseph Muehler, Chief Executive Officer
Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Leaal(¿DAltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

(b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State, asnecessary:

• Califomia

I Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Altemative
Securities Market, Inc., a Wholly Owned subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. The Altemative
Securities Market, LLC is the exclusive Broker-Dealer for all Issuers on the Altemative Securities Market. The Alternative
Securities Market can beaccessedat: http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.com.

This Offering Circular will be fumished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.
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I
I In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.and wire or mail funds for its subscription
amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

The Company was formed as a South Carolina Stock Corporation in July of 2012. Since its formation, the Company has issued
ONE MILLION (1,000,000) of Common Stock asillustrated below:

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering

Mr. Nick Ruiz

CEO & CFO Common Stock: 950,000 Shares(95%)
Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc. Preferred Stock: No Shares
3217 Wade Hamption Blvd.
Taylors, South Carolina 29687

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Common Stock: 50,000 Shares(5%)4050 Glencoe Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares
Marina Del Rey, California 90292

I (*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 50,000 (FIFTY THOUSAND) shares of its
Common Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended:

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

i
Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

I No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this

I securities offering. There canbe no assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it willcontinue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities mighttherefore suffer losses.

I
I
I
I
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Item 7. Marketing Arrangements.

There is a Broker-Dealer marketing arrangement with respects to this oKering, with the Alternative Securities Market, LLC, and
its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.

I There are no other marketing arrangements with respectsto this offering.The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors, and my
Licensed Members of Alternative Securities Market, LLC.

I There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to beoffered.

Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company hasnot used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254,prior to the filing of this notification

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
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PART II - OFFERING CIRCULAR

Digger's BBQ
Franchises, Inc.

I Corporate:

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

3217 Wade Hampton Blvd.

Taylors, South Carolina 29687

(864) 906-6312

Best Efforts Offering of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares: $100.00(USD)

Minimum Offering: 1,7509% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

Maximum Offering: 10,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

DIVIDEND POLICY: Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis, when and
if declared by the Company's Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.

The proposed sale will begin as soon as practicable after this Offering Circular has been qualified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The Offering will close upon the earlier of(1) the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units,

I (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

I
DATED: FEBRUARY 2ND,2015

I
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I
THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE

I SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT
PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND

I SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS.THESECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE

I ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARYIS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Security $100.00 $10.00 $90.00

I Total Minimum 1,750 $175,000.00 $17,500.00 $157,500
Total Maximum 10,000 $1,000,000.00 $100,000.00 $900,000

I 1) We are offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated
(2) We intend to use "Alternative Securities Marker, LLC", a California Broker-Dealer,for this ofering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

I CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTSTHAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANYCONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT

I PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE

I INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

I NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH

I INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING

I CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION, OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY
AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION
TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR
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I TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESSTHAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FORBY SUCH INVESTOR.

I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED

I CRITERIA OF VALUE.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THEISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION

I OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOTCONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

I
FOR ALL RESl[DENTS OF ALL STATES:

I THE SHARES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,ASAMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND

I RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT ANDSUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING

I AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY ORADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
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PART II-OFFERING CIRCULAR

I ITEM 3. SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Invesdag in the Company's Securities is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider thefollowing factors, including those listed in this Seasrities Offering.

Restaurant Franchise Industry Risks

Restaurant Franchise investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in
Restaurant Franchise Companies depends on the amount of income earnedand capital appreciation generated by the Company as
well as the expenses incurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company's products or services does not generate incomeI sufficient to meet operating expenses, the Company's Common Stock value could adversely be affected. Income from, and thevalue of, the Company's Products and/or Assets may be adversely affected by the general economic climate, the Restaurant
Franchise Market conditions such as oversupply of related products or a reduction in demand for Restaurant Franchise products

I in the areas in which the Company's Products and/or Assets are located, competition from other Restaurant Franchises, and the
Company's ability to provide adequate Restaurant Franchise Products and Services. Revenues from the Company's Products,
Services and/or Assetsare also affected by such factors suchas the costs of operations and local economic market conditions.

Because Restaurant Franchise Company investments are relatively illiquid, the Company's ability to vary its Products and/or

I Asset portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative illiquidity of its holdings couldimpede the Company's ability to respond to adversechanges in the performance of its Products and/or Assets. No assurancecan
be given that the fair market value of the assetsproduced or acquired by the Company will not decrease in the future. Investors
have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock

I interests and the transferability of the Common Stock Sharesis limited. Accordingly, investors should be prepared to hold theirinvestment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assetsare liquidated.

The restaurant industry is subject to extensive state and local government regulation by various government agencies, including

I state and local licensing, zoning, land use, construction and environmental regulations and various regulations relating to thepreparation and sale of food and alcoholic beverages, sanitation, disposal of waste products, public health, safety and fire
standards, minimum wage requirements, workers compensation and citizenship requirements.

To the extent that we offer and sell franchises, we are also subject to federal regulation and certain state laws which govern the
offer and sale of franchises. Many state franchise laws impose substantive requirements on franchise agreements, including

W limitations on non-competition provisions and termination or non-renewal of a franchise.

Any change in the current status of such regulations, including an increase in employee benefits costs, workers' compensationI insurance rates, or other costs associated with employees, could substantially increase our compliance and labor costs. Becausewe will pay many of our restaurant-level personnel rates based on either federal or state minimum wage, increases in the
minimum wage would lead to increased labor costs. In addition, our operating results would be adversely affected in the event we

fail to maintain our food, or any malt beverage or liquor licenses. Furthermore, restaurant operating costs are affected by
increasesin unemployment tax rates, sales taxes and similar costs over which we have no control.

1 Pre-Revenue and Development Stage BusinessDigger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. commenced operations in July of 2012 as a South Carolina Stock Corporation, and to date hasnot

generated any revenues.Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and
future performance can be made,though Managers of the Company have generated revenues in the past utilizing similar business
models in the BBQ Industry. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new
enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties,
complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive

I industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibilitythat the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurances that Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. will operate
profitably.

I
I
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Our Ability to Succeed Depends on our AMllty to Grow our Business and Acklere Profitability

The introduction of new food products, and expansion of our Corporate Restaurants and Franchise Restaurants will each

I contribute significantly to our operational results, and we will also work on avenues to develop new and innovative ways to
manufacture our products and expand our food distribution to food wholesalers and retail outlets. Our future operational success
and profitability will depend on a number of factors, including, but not limited to:

• Our ability to managecosts;

• The increasing level of competition in the Food Products Industry;

• Our ability to continuously offer new and improved Food products;

I • Our ability to maintain sufiicient production capacity for our BBQ Food products;
• Our ability to maintain efficient, timely and cost-effective Food production and delivery of our products;

• The efficiency and effectiveness of our salesand marketing efforts in building product and brand awareness;

• Our ability to identify and respond successfully to emerging trends in the Restaurant, Food Wholesale and Food Retail
Industry;

I • The level of consumer acceptanceof our BBQ Food products;• General economic conditions and consumer confidence.

I We may not be successful in executing our growth strategy, and even if we achieve targeted growth, we may not be able to
sustain profitability. Failure to successfully execute any material part of our growth strategy would significantly impair our future
growth and our ability to attract and sustain investments in our business.

If we are unable to Successfully Open New Restaurana, our Revenue Growth Rate and Pmfits may be Reduced

To successfully develop and grow our proposed business, we must open new corporate and franchise restaurantson schedule and
in a profitable manner. Delays or failures in opening new restaurants could hurt our ability to meet our growth objectives, which
may affect our financial projections and may impact our stock price. We cannot guarantee that our corporate restaurants or our
franchise restaurants will be able to achieve our expansion goals or that new restaurants will be operated profitably. Our ability to
expand successfully will depend on a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors include:

• Locating Suitable Restaurant Sites in New and Existing Markets;

• Obtaining Acceptable Financing for Construction of New Restaurants or Negotiating Acceptable Lease Terms;

• Recruiting, Training and Retaining Qualified Corporate and RestaurantPersonnel and Management;

• Attracting and Retaining Qualified Franchisees;

• Cost Effective and Timely Planning, Design and Build-out of Restaurants;

I • Obtaining and Maintaining Required Local, State and Federal Governmental Approvals and Permits related to theConstruction of the Sites and the Sale of Food and Alcoholic Beverages;

• Creating Guest Awareness of our Restaurants in New Markets;

• Competition in our Markets; and

• General Economic Conditions.

WeMust Identify and obtain a Sußicient Number of Suitable New Restaurant Sites for as to Sustain our Revenue Growth Rate

We require that all proposed restaurant sites, whether for company-owned or franchised restaurants, meet site-location criteria

i established by us.We and our franchiseesmay not be able to find sufiicient new restaurant sites to support our planned expansionin future periods. We face significant competition from other restaurant companies and retailers for sites that meet our criteria
and the supply of sites may be limited in some markets. As a result of these factors, our costs to obtain and lease sites may
increase, or we may not be able to obtain certain sites due to unacceptable costs.Our inability to obtain suitable restaurant sites at
reasonable costs may reduce our growth rate.

Page
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I If the Cost of Dairy Products, Meat Products and Vegetable Products Continue to Increase, our Proposed Cost of Sales willIncrease and our Proposed Operating Income will beReduced

The primary food products to be used by our Company-owned and Franchised-owned Restaurants will be Dairy (mainly cheeses

I and milk), Meat Products (mainly Beef, Chicken and Pork) and Vegetable Products. Any material increase in the cost of theseproducts could adversely affect our operating results. The retail cost of Dairy Products rose 0.7% from January of 2014 to
February of 2014, as compared to 0.1% for urban consumer prices overall. Mr. Tim Hunt, the Global Dairy Strategist with the
Rabobank Food & Agribusiness Research and Advisory Group, says he thinks prices could still rise an additional 5% to 10%

i through the middle of 2014. The Wholesale prices of Choice Grade Beef has surged 11% from May of 2013 to May of 2014,which the price of Wholesale Chicken has risen 4.7%during the same period. Our cost of salescan be significantly affected by
increases in the cost of these items, which can result from a number of factors, including seasonality, increases in the cost of
grain, costs of fuel, bad weather, diseaseand other factors that affect availability, and the greater international demand for these
products. Becausewe are currently unable to secure long-term fixed-price contracts for the purchase of these items, a rise in the

W prices of these items would expose us to cost increases.

Our Restaurants may not Achieve Market Acceptance in the new Geographic Regions WeEnter

Our expansion plans depend on opening restaurants in new markets where we or our franchisees have little or no operating
experience. The success of these new restaurants will be affected by the different competitive conditions, consumer tastes and

I discretionary spending patterns of the new markets as well as our ability to generate market awareness of the Diggers BBQbrand.Salesat restaurants opening in new markets may take longer to reach annual restaurant sales, if at all, thereby affecting the
profitability of these restaurants. We may not be successful in operating our restaurants in new markets on a profitable basis.

Our Franchisees May Take Actions that could Harm our Business

Franchisees are independent contractors and are not our employees. We will provide training and support to franchisees, but the

I quality of franchised restaurant operations may be diminished by any number of factors beyond our control. Consequently,franchisees may not operate restaurants in a manner consistent with our standards and requirements, or may not hire and train
managersand other restaurant personnel. If franchisees do not adequately manage their restaurants, our image and reputation, and
the image and reputation of other franchisees, may suffer materially and system-wide sales could significantly decline. In

I addition, we may also face potential claims and liabilities due to the acts of our franchisees based on agency or vicarious liabilitytheories. At this time the Company has not been approved by any Federal or State Regulatory Agency for the operations of any
franchises. Though the Company believes that it will be able to achieve any, and all applicable licenses or permits necessary to
operate its franchise in most states, the Company cannot guarantee that it will be able to operate its franchise systems in all
States, if any at all.

I Inadequacy of FundsGross offering proceeds of a maximum of $1,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize
and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this
Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

Although the Company believes that the proceeds from this Offering will be sufficient to help sustain operations during this

I growth period, there is no guarantee that the Company will raise all the funds needed to adequately fund Company Operations.
The Company hasdetermined that $175,000, in addition to cash flow from operations, will be needed to fund planned operations
for the first twelve months.

Competition

Competition exists for Franchise Restaurants related products in most markets, including all sectors in which the Company
intends to operate. The Company may be competing for sales with entities that have substantial greater economic and personnel

I resourcesthan the Company or better relationships other Restaurant Franchise Industry related professionals. These entities mayalso generally be able to accept more risk than the Company can manage. Competition from other Companies in the Restaurant
Franchise Marketplace may reduce the number of suitable Franchisee sales opportunities.
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Expansion Strategy

The Company's ability to open successful franchise units will also depend upon the recruitment of qualified franchisees, and the

I hiring and training of skilled restaurant management personnel, and the general ability to successfully managegrowth, including
helping franchise restaurants control costs, food quality and customer service. The Company's present senior management has
little experience developing and operating multi-unit facilities. The Company anticipates that opening additional franchise
restaurant units will give rise to additional expenses associated with managing operations located in multiple markets.
Furthermore, the Company believes that competition for unit-level management has become increasingly intense as additional
restaurant chains expand to new markets. Achieving consumer awareness and market acceptancewill require substantial efforts
and expenditures by the Company. An extraordinary amount of management's time may be drawn to suchmatters and negatively
impact operating results. There can beno assurancethat the Company will be to open new franchise units or that, if opened, those
units canbe operated profitably.

Concept Evolution

The Company presently intends that most of its future corporate restaurants and future franchise restaurants will feature the
"Southern BBQ" theme similar to the Taylors, South Carolina Flagship Unit. However, the Digger's BBQ Concept is evolving
and a number of factors could change this theme as applied in different locations. These factors include demographic and

I regional differences, locations that have more or less traffic than the areas in which those units are located, type of available floor
space, and the availability of specialty items such as antiques. Accordingly, future units could be larger or smaller than the
flagship unit, could vary in the mix of quick serve / dine-in restaurant operations, and could have differences in the application of
the Digger's BBQ theme.

Trademarks

i The Company's ability to successfully implement its Digger's BBQ concept will depend in part upon its ability to protect its
trademarks. The Company has filed a trademark application with the United States Patent and Trademark Office to register the
"Digger's BBQ" mark and design(s). There can be no assurancethat the Company will be granted trademark registration for any
or all of the proposed uses in the Company's applications. In the event the Company's mark is granted registration, there can be

I no assurance that the Company can protect such mark and design against prior uses in areas where the Company conducts
operations. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to prevent competitors from using the same or similar marks,
concepts or appearance.

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.
The Company's successwill be particularly dependent upon the services of:

• Mr.Nick Ruiz, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

• Ms.Catherine Callaham, Vice President

• Mr.Ruben Ruiz, Director of Operations

Certain Members of the Company's Management will be dedicating less than their full time to the Company, below is the
approximate number of hours each member of the Company's Management will be devoting to working for the Company:

• Mr. Nick Ruiz, 30 hours per week
• Mr. Catherine Callaham, 30 hours per week
• Ms. Ruben Ruiz, 30 hours per week

The Company hasnot identified any potential or overt conflicts of interest that may affect future business operations.

I Risks of BorrowingAlthough the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,
should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional

I indebtedness, a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such
new indebtedness. Typical loan agreementsalso might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain
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I financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, ifunpaid, ajudgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company. A judgment creditor

would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, operating results or financial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

I The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capitalintensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

I Management Discretion as to Use of ProceedsThe net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposesdescribed under "Use of Proceeds." The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deemsto be in

I the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion andjudgment of Management with
respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Shares offered hereby will be
entrusting their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

I Minimum Amount of Capital to be Raised

i The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is
$150,000. After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from the

Company's Escrow Account with Wells Fargo Bank to the Company's Corporate Account with Wells Fargo Bank. The
Company cannot assure you that subscriptions for the entire Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate

I this offering of Securities at any time, regardless of the number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the
offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be returned without interest or deduction. The Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve
objectives, could be adversely affected if the entire offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.

I
Control by Management

i As of February 1st, 2015 the Company's Managers owned approximately 100% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock
Shares and 0% of the Company's Preferred Stock Shares. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company's Management will
own approximately 95% of the outstanding Common Stock Shares of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock
Shares of the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or any appointed
officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

Return of Propts

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock.The Company currently intends to retain
W future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company's Franchise Restaurant Business. As a result, the Company does

not anticipate paying any cash dividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future.

I No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on Trade Secrets

I In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations
will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of
intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status hasbeen the subject of increasing claims
and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and
uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in common

i
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I with other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,technology information and data, which may be deemedproprietary to others.

The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely
be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, all
expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company has not raised the necessarycapital.

I Our Restaurant Operadons or Contemplated Futtere E.tpansions may Prove Unsuccessful, Elther of which could Result in
Unprofitability and Cause our Stock Price to Fall

i Due to a variety of factors, many of which are discussed in this Offering, we may not ever operate profitably. Even if we succeed
in starting operations as contemplated, we cannot assurea successful transition from development stage to growth stage, and to
the volume of operations detailed in this offering. We may be unable to control our expenses, attract necessary personnel, or
procure the capital required to maintain operations. If our start-up and growth is ultimately unsuccessful, the results of our
operations will suffer accordingly, and the market price of our stock may fall.

Broker - Dealer Sales of Shares

I The Company's Preferred Stock Sharesand Common Stock Shares are not included for trading on any exchange, and there canbe no assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has
recently enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market.

I The entry standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The
proposed entry standards would also require a public float of at least 1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, a
minimum bid price of $2.00per share,at least three market makers, and at least300 shareholders. The maintenance standards(as
opposed to entry standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three

I years, apublic float of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00per share,
at least two market makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

No assurance can be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Sharesof the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on

I the NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the
Company's Preferred Stock Shares and Common Stock Shares are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that
opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established
customers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability

I determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently,
the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell
their Sharesin the secondary market.

Secondary Market

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

I regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. There canbeno assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue.If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.
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I
Certain Factors Related to our Common Stock

Because the Company's Common Stock may be considered a "penny stock," and a shareholder may have difficulty selling shares

I in the secondary trading market.
The Company's Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to "penny stock" (generally
defined as any equity security that hasa price less than $5.00per share, subject to certain exemptions). Broker-dealers who sell

I penny stocks are subject to certain "sales practice requirements" for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e.,sales to personsother than established customers and institutional "qualified investors"), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosure
document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks

held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long as the Company's Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

I stocks, the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it moredifiicult for the Company to raise capital in the future through salesof equity in the public or private markets.

The price of the Company's Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder's investment in the Company's Common Stock
could suffer a decline in value.

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company's Common Stock, and this volatility may
continue in the future. The Company's Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSX

I Exchange, the London Stock Exchange's AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish StockExchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market
volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system. This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrative

I supervision of "bid"and "ask" quotations and generally lower trading volume. In addition, factors such as quarterly variations inour operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial
and operating results, litigation involving us, general trends relating to the Restaurant Franchise Industry, actions by

I governmental agencies,national economic and stock market considerations as well asother events and circumstances beyond our
control could have a significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of such market
price.

I DilutionThe Company, for business purposes, may from time to time issue additional shares, which may result in dilution of existing
shareholders. Dilution is a reduction in the percentage of a stock caused by the issuance of new stock. Dilution can also occur
when holders of stock options (such as company employees) or holders of other optionable securities exercise their options.I When the number of sharesoutstanding increases, each existing stockholder will own a smaller, or diluted, percentage of theCompany, making each share less valuable. Dilution may also reduce the value of existing shares by reducing the stock's
earnings per share. There is no guarantee that dilution of the Common Stock will not occur in the future.

I
The Company is not required to provide disclosure to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Company is not required to provide disclosure pursuant to the Exchange Act. As such, the Company is not required to fileI quarterly or annual reports. In addition, the Company is not required to prepare proxy or information statements; our commonstock will not be subject to the protection of the going private regulations; the Company will be subject to only limited portions
of the tender offer rules; our Officers, Directors, Managers and more than ten percent (10%) shareholders ("insiders") are not

I required to file beneficial ownership reports about their holdings in our Company; insiders will not be subject to the short-swing
profit recovery provisions of the Exchange Act; and more than five percent (5%) shareholders of classesof our equity securities
will not be required to report information abut their ownership positions in the securities.

The Company's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Furrere Indebtedness; our ability to
Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may beLimited

I The Company's Preferred Stock Shares are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, the
Preferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets available
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principal
and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the caseof preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock being

I offering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board
of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability to
earn net income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

I
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I
DMdends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative

Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors does not authorize and declare
a dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash

I payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date. TheCompany's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay lessthan the full amount of
the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payable

I at a later dividend payment date. Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and
regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and such other factors as our Board of Directors may deemrelevant.

Congliance with Securities Laws

The Company's Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act, applicable Florida Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of Securities were to fail

I to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchasesof Securities. If a number of purchasers wereto obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as well
as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Of ering Price

The price of the Securities offered hasbeen arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering such matters asthe state
of the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates.The Offering price bears
little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

NOTICE REGARDING AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE

THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM REQUIRES THAT ALL INVESTORS ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE
ARISING OUT OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY. ALL INVESTORS FURTHER AGREE THAT
THE ARBITRATION WILL BE BINDING AND HELD IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, IN THE

I COUNTY OF GREENVILLE. EACH INVESTOR ALSO AGREES TO WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A JURTRIAL. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCEAN INVESTOR TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE
SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY ALSO COST AN INVESTOR MORE
TO ARBITRATE A SETTLEMENT OF A DISPUTE.

Projections: Forwani Looking Information

i Management hasprepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypotheticaland based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing
plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based on Management's best estimate of the probable results
of operations of the Company and the investments made by management, based on present circumstances, and have not been

I reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forththerein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,
invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may bematerial. AssumptionsI regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannottake into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of
additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business.

I While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

I
I
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible

I Preferred Stock Unit. A minimum of $175,000 must be invested prior to the Company having accessto the Investment Proceeds.A maximum of $1,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shan:holders. The
Company will receive all proceeds fom the sale of Securities after the minimum of $175,000 has be reached.

I A minimum of $175,000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds. A maximum of
$1,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The Company will
receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $175,000 has be reached. If the Offering terminates before
the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be Promptly Refunded without interest or deduction.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered by Alternative Securities Market, LLC, a California Boker-Dealer,
as well as directly by the Company and its Management. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the Securities to beI offered. Investors can purchase Securities directly from the Company by completing a Subscription Agreement. Securities can be
purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions
should they choose that method of payment for Securities.

I The Company, and the Broker-Dealer, will usea website asan online portal and information management tool in connection with
the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group, Inc., the parent company of the
Company's Broker Dealer. The website can be viewed at http:www.ASGMCorp.com.

I This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.

I In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed SubscriptionAgreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. and either mail or wire funds for its

subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminates

I or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional

I advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include publicadvertisements and audio-visual materials, in each case only as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not
contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding ofI this Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is madeonly by meansof this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering
Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company

I intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

I Offering Estimated Cost of Offering Proceeds to

Price & Selling Commissions (1) Company

I Per Security
If 10% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $10,000 $90,000

(1,000 Shares) pR

If 25% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $25,000 $225,000

(2,500 Shares) $250,000

I If 50% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $50,000 $450,000(5,000 Shares)
$500,000

I If 75% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $75,000 $675,000
(7,500 Shares)

$750,000

If 100% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $100,000 $900,000

I (10,000 Shares)
$1,000,000

Footnotes:

(1) Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting, Broker-Commissions, and other fees and
expensesrelated to the Offering.

USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS:

I Funds will be used to build, grow, market, and manage the nation's first and most unique Barbeque QSR (Quick ServeRestaurant) Franchise. Our focus being on two unique concepts which are our "Express" & Full Size "QSR" stores focusing on
dine-in, takeout, and catering.

Funds will be used to open 4 Digger's BBQ Restaurants in the first 3 to 6 months to have a total of 5 Digger's BBQ Branded
franchise stores. In the First three years of Franchise development Digger's will have a minimum of 25 Corporate Owned stores
and 125 Franchisees Nationwide. Digger's BBQ's intention will be to open a minimum of 50 corporate stores a year and sell 100
franchises a year after initial franchise efforts.

Between years three and five Digger's BBQ intention is to expand to a total of 150 Corporate Owned Stores and 250 Franchise
Stores for a minimum of 400 Storesrepresenting the Digger's Brand.

NOTE: All numbers are based on the Company's Business Plan and Growth Plan, and based on the Company's

I Management's Experience in the Industry, and not the Company's Operating History. The Company is a
Developmental Company and a Pre-Revenue Company, and no assurancescan be given that the Company will
achieve the numbers provided, or that the Company will be profitable.

I
I

Page
19



USE OF FUNDS FOR THE MINIMUM OFFERING ($175,000)-Diggers BBQ Corporate Store One

Amount Percentage Details

$122,500 70% Lease Deposit, Permitting, Build-out, Painting, Signage

$17,500 10% Cost of Offering & Broker-Dealer Commissions

$7,500 5% Subsidiary Company Formation, Licensing

$17,500 10% Working Capital

I $8,750 5% Advertising

Detail Use of Funds per Restaurant ($200k per store):

I USE OF FUNDS FOR THE MAXIMUM OFFERING ($1,000,000)-Diggers BBQ Corporate Store One

Amount Percentage Details

$175,000 17.5% Diggers BBQ Store I (see breakdown of useof funds in the illustration above)

$175,000 17.5% Diggers BBQ Store II (see breakdown of use of funds in the illustration above)

$175,000 17.5% Diggers BBQ Store III(see breakdown of useof funds in the illustration above)

$175,000 17.5% Diggers BBQ Store IV (see breakdown of use of funds in the illustration above)

$175,000 17.5% Diggers BBQ Franchise Legal Filings and State Registrations

$75,000 7.5% National Diggers BBQ Franchise Marketing & Advertising Campaign

$50,000 5% Corporate Working Capital

• Investment funds will be disbursed in the order detailed above.If the full offering is not raised, revenues from
operations will be needed to fund the Company's growth.
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ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Overview: Diggets BBQ Franchises, Inc. www.DiggersBBQfranchise.com & http://www.diggersbbg.com, Formed as a C-
Corp. in 2012. The corporation was formed for the purpose of developing, marketing, and franchising Digger's BBQ Fast Casual
"Express" & Full size Quick Serve style restaurant franchises nationwide. The Company's goal is to provide:

• High quality Barbeque
• A variety of home-style side items

I • Speed• Convenience

• And the best customer service of any nationwide franchise chain.

I Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. is currently seeking an equity investment of $1 million dollars for the second round of expansionfunding. The Company will use the funds to expand by building corporate stores while simultaneously selling & developing
franchises nationwide and worldwide.

I
Sales & Marketing Strategy: Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. began an internet marketing campaign in 2011. Since that time,
the Company has had over 400 pre-qualified leads for potential franchisees to open in the U.S. in 2015 and 2016. The

I Company's Strategy is to open 200 company owned "Express" and Full Size "QSR" (Quick Serve Restaurants) stores, whichfocus primarily on Dine-in, catering and takeout in the next three years throughout the southeast and nationwide. In that same
time frame we will focus on selling and opening 400 Franchises in the nationwide market.

I This will allow Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc, to create uniformity throughout the southeast as well as nationwide, and create a"BUZZ" about Digger's BBQ as the most unique new franchise concept. This strategy will appeal to potential franchisees, as
they seek new opportunities to invest in, becausethey will see the number of Digger's BBQ locations popping up adding a sense
of credibility to our Corporate Brand Identity.

I
Original-Investment by Founders: $500,000

I
Market Information:

I Target Market: We expect the market for Digger's BBQ Franchises to be quite diverse, as it is beneficial to any person or
enterprise looking to invest in a great business opportunity with systems to sustain growth. We are working closely with
marketing companies in monitoring the response to their initial promotional efforts.

Potential franchisees are looking to invest in something new,different, and unique instead of the same oversaturated market of
pizza, burgers, and ice cream. Digger's BBQ intends to be the Brand leader in this $4 Billion dollar untapped BBQ Industry
market by offering the only true "All Inclusive Turnkey" franchise model for $150k total Investment which also includes
equipment.

I Use of Funds:Funds will be used to build, grow, market, and manage the nation's first and most unique Barbeque QSR ("Quick Serve
Restaurant") Franchise. Our focus being on two unique concepts which are our "Fapress"& Full Size "QSR"stores focusing on
dine-in, takeout, and catering.

Funds will be used to open 100 Digger's BBQ Restaurants in the first two to three years. In the First year Digger's will have a
minimum of 50 Corporate Owned stores and 50 Franchisees Nationwide. In Year Two and Three, Digger's BBQ's will open a
minimum of 50 corporate stores a year and sell 100 franchises ayear.

At the end of year three Digger's BBQ will have a total of 150 Corporate Owned Stores and 250 Franchise Stores for a minimum
of 350 Stores representing the Digger's Brand.
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I Financial Summary: Management anticipates an aggressive yet cost-effective strategy to result in progressively improvingrevenues and subsequently profits. Revenues are expected to improve from $654,000 per store in year 1 to more than $1,500,000

per store by the 5th year of operations. Earnings before interest, taxes and depreciation are expected to reach over $300,000 per

I store in year 5, up from modest profits in the initial year of the project. The five-year forecast of profits is based moderately on
the Management's experience in the industry, and not on the Company's Operating History, as the Company is currently a
developmental Company and has yet to receive any revenues. Earnings are per location and will bemultiplied by 300 in the first
5-7 years dependent on how many locations we are able to develop.

Income Categories Per StorelPer Day Income Detail:Ticket Price pp*

Lunch Sales $1,300 162 people @ $8 pp*

I Night Sales $700 88 people @ $8 pp*
Catering Sales $500 50 people @ $10 pp*

Total Income: Daily $2,500

Total income: Weekly $15,000 6 days a week x's $2,500

I Total income: Monthly $65,000 $2500 a day x 26 days a MonthTotal income: Annualy $780,000

I * pp is per person Expense Detail Breakdown

$ Amount Per Store % of Gross Inc.

I Expense Categories Based on industry Standard 32%Total Food Cost $250,000 2000 Sq. Ft @ $22 per Sq. Ft. 5%

Lease $45,000 $76k for GM/AGM $80k Labor 20%

Total Labor $156,000 Power, Water, Gas, TV, Int etc... 2%

Utilities $15,000 $1,000 per month Adv. Pool 1.50%

Advertising & Marketing $12,000 $2k per month Royalty to corp. 3%

Corporate Royalties $24,000 General Liabilty & worker's Comp 0.06%

insurance $5,400 State sales tax avg 4-7% 7%- SC Tax $54,000 71%

Total Expense Yearly $561,400

I Total Income $780,000Total Expense $561,400

Total Profit (EBIT) 29% $218,600

I Annual Profit X*s 100 Stores $21,800,000

Company History & Overview

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. was founded in July of 2012. Mr. Ruiz is the CEO and retains 100% ownership of the enterprise.

I No outside capital has been used to fund the operations of the enterprise. The enterprise was founded based on the industrydemand for a fast casual restaurant that could deliver high quality food, extreme value, great customer service, and maintain the
speed of service of a typical fast food restaurant without sacrificing the atmosphere of a sit down restaurant.

I The Company currently operates its first Flagship Location at 3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687.Thewebsite for the Company is http://www.DiagersBBQ.com.

Utilizing new systems and techniques, created by Mr. Ruiz, Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. has transformed from a mom and pop

I restaurant to a small reputable franchise in South Carolina. Digger's BBQhas been able to satisfy demand and hasquickly gaineda reputation of producing high quality food under the Digger'sBBQ Brand Name.

I
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Over the past few years, the Company has been working non-stop on the QSRBBQ Franchise prototype, and in late 2010 we
finally revealed what we think is going to revolutionize the "QSR"Franchise industry, the "Digger's BBQ Full Size QSR&
E.xpress"Franchises.

The Full size QSR (Quick serve restaurant) is 2500 sq.ft., and can seat an average of 100 people and has strong dine-in appeal.
The "Express" version is a 1500 sq. ft. restaurant with a slightly smaller menu than the full size version and has the option to

I have a drive up window.Digger's BBQ is the future of franchising. Not only are we focused to become the nation's first true barbeque franchise chain in
this $4 BILLION Dollar untapped market, but we have eliminated the number ONE issue with Franchising which are high startup

I cost and high royalties.
Digger's BBQ franchise model will be offered at a low total cost of $150k average total investment which includes an equipment
and furniture package.Our franchise model is several hundred thousand lower in cost than the industry average startup cost of

I $400k. Also, our royalty structure will be a flat fee of $1000 a month for the first two years to get the franchisee off the ground.
After the first two years of a flat fee royalty, we will raise the royalty to a traditional royalty of 5% of gross sales.

The Company currently operates an "Express" franchise in the small Taylors, SC Market as a pmtotype franchise (This is not

I owned by the Company, but will be acquired by the Company at a later date). This current store was chosen to prove ourfranchise model. It is situated in a residential market as appose to a highly prime commercial market that the majority of our
restaurants will be in. We did this to prove our franchise model becausewe knew that if we can succeed in this small market we
can succeed in any market.

Products:

Digger'sBBQ offers three lines of high quality food products which include; Hickory smoked BBQ, grilled marinated chicken,
and fork tender fall off the bone ribs. Diggers' also has a variety home-style side items including homemade macaroni and
cheese,fresh Cole slaw, and barbeque baked beans.

Digger's BBQ usesa variety of distinct sauceswhich are classified regionally into three categories; ketchup base, mustant base,
and vinegar base.These saucesare the three main saucesused in barbeque throughout the US, but what makes Digger's BBQ
unique is that we are the only company that usesall thme. Most restaurantsuse one sauce or the other, but Digger's BBQ usesall

I three to meet our customer's needs as we encompass all regional taste. This is a major component to our point differencebecausewith BBQ being extremely regional we make ourselves truly franchisable by incorporating each region's taste into our
business model and products.

I Our product is not just our food, but it is also the "Express"1500 sq.ft, restaurant franchise model & the Full Size "QSR"2500Sq.Ft restaurant model as a whole. Digger's BBQ useseverything from the speed of service, the quality of our food, consistency,
customer service, colors, uniforms, and even our designs to create a product that createsa unique experience for each and every
customer we serve. We sell directly to these customers using direct mail,word of mouth, and coupons.

We expect the market for Digger's Barbeque Franchises to be quite diverse, as it is beneficial to any person or enterprise looking
to invest in a great business opportunity with systems to sustain growth. Whether you are a "stay at home"mom, single dad, or a

i former VP of a down sized company, Digger's BBQ has a franchise model that meets every point of need. That is the main
reason we created these two unique concepts. With our unique system we can cater to any unique need the potential individual
franchisee might have.

Our franchise model is priced well below the industry average franchise at a modest investment of $150k total cost which

I includes all the equipment. This will open the opportunity to the average Joe looking to get out of the rat race and own their ownbusiness without a huge initial investment.

Market Analysis Summary

I The BBQ market is a $4 Billion dollar a year market and it has very limited nationwide, or regional "Brand Names" (two largest
names being Famous Daves and Dickey's Barbecue Pit) recognized BBQ Franchise chains, and that is mainly because it is all
about regional tastes.Carolina style, Memphis style, and Texas style are the main markets of BBQ.

I
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I
I The sauce in each region is also quite diverse. One place serves vinegar base, the other mustard and some tomato base

sauces. Digger's BBQ has eliminated this issue becausewe cater to everyone's regional taste by having each region's style as

I well as the type of BBQ that each region is usedto.The Barbeque market is made up of mostly mom and pop's restaurants or large steak houses. This leaves a huge hole in this
untapped market for a quick serve style BBQ concept. Our intention is to create smaller and more cost effective restaurants and

I to become the Subway of BBQ.Throughout the US, when researching BBQ restaurants, you will typically find a local mom and pop BBQ restaurant or large
Steak house style BBQ restaurant. You will never find a true National Brand name recognized Quick Serve Style (QSR) BBQ
restaurant, Why? Because it does not exist!!

Digger's Barbeque has now created a concept that will do for BBQ what Starbucks did for coffee or what Subway did for
sandwiches. For example coffee has been around for some time now, but when Starbucks came along they took over and made it
a monopoly. We want to monopolize the barbeque market.

We have recently updated our concept with two revolutionary concepts that will take the franchising industry by storm and they
are: Diggers BBQ "EXPRESS" which is a small 1500 Square it. restaurant preferably with a drive-up or Drive through window

I and seats 40-60 people for dine-in and catering also like a Chinese restaurant but with BBQ instead and we already have one ofthese sold as a franchise also, and second,we have Diggers Barbeque Full size QSR which is a 2500 sq. ft. building which will be
mainly focused on the Dine in aspect aswell as catering, and compete in the QSR Market.

Market Segmentation

The prospects for our poducts are usually Individuals (blue and white collar workers) ages20-50, however, families and married
couples are beginning to visit our store more often. Their objectives are mainly to receive a high quality meal with great service
at a great price. The proven ability to meet the many diverse needs of the true Barbeque lover, in regards to variety, is the reason
the prospect wants to purchase from us.

The potential franchise market for BBQ is such a large market that we feel strongly that just an honest approach to what we offer
asa franchise in a well-organized professional manner will be the selling point for most potential franchisees.
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Chart Market Analysis (Pie)

Market Analysis (Pie)
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Females 25-50
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Large Companies
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The major market segment for our BBQ products are males ages20-50 years old. The secondary market segment is females ages
18-40 which include mothers, college students, and wives. Our Market Segment Strategy will be to sell directly to these
customers using direct mail, word of mouth, and coupons.

Also, in this tech age, we will be using a heavy strategy of marketing on Social Networks such as Facebook and Twitter. Digger's
BBQ will also invest a portion of the initial investment on local and regional advertising mediums such as print, radio, and
television advertising of our SS BBQ plate special. We feel that this $5 tax included BBQ sandwich plate special will
revolutionize the way people seevalue in the restaurant industry the way McDonald's dollar menu change the value system of thefast food market.

As for the marketing of our franchises, we have limited the marketing to the southeast U.S.with plans to expand throughout the
southeast and U.S.in the coming two years. We will also use Trade shows, Craigslist, and Internet Franchising portals as our
primary source for marketing potential leads for franchise expansion.

Industry Analysis

BBQ is the next HOT Trend in Franchising. With Barbeque franchises still being a relatively new idea to the franchise market,
there is still a huge potential for Digger's Barbeque to become the Nation's only true brand name recognized QSR BBQrestaurant.

The Digger's BBQ Franchise business plan is to attempt to do what Starbuck's did for Coffee, what Subway did for sandwiches
and have the hot streak that Five Guys Burgers and Fries is having in Franchising.

We will be the ONLY Brand of barbeque because we have recognized the huge gap in the industry and we have hands on
analysis of what is missing for both the customer of the restaurant and the potential franchisee. The gap is an all-inclusive
approach for the customer in that they no longer have to travel back to the Carolina's to get great BBQ or any other region
because we carry ALL their favorite regional products!

For the potential franchisee we have eliminated the main problem with any franchise in this industry and that is the high initial
startup cost, high royalties, and the high ongoing overhead of a restaurant. The fact that we offer the complete opposite to the
struggles of a start-up franchise in itself would be more than enough to penetrate the market, but we go a step further and offer
Flat fee royalties for all new franchisees for the first two to three years which as most know are the most significant years forfranchise survival!
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Competition and Buying Patterns

There are three enterprises who are Diggets BBQ most likely near term competitors, the strongest being Brand named fast-food
franchises such as Subway.A list of these competitors is shown below.

Competine Enterprise Name Competine Product Name

1. Mom and Pop BBQ Restaurants Home-style BBQ

2. Sonny's Barbeque Barbeque pork and Beef

3. Brand name food franchises Brand named products like a sub-sandwich or Big Mac

I In general the competition has average profit margins, but their market strength is greater than Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc's.They have established excellent credibility in the marketplace. Past history would indicate the group has considerable
experience. They appear to have a very strong commitment to the marketplace; however, current conditions place them in a

i position that, if necessary, abandoning the market is an acceptable alternative. They have the basic skills to successfully compete

in the market and if history is any indicator, they will respond to our market entry efforts in a non-aggressive manner. This group
of competitors will present a slight challenge to Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc's growth.

I Overall, though there is competition, in the caseof Diggets BBQ Franchises, Inc. will be in a position in which competition will
actually drive sales. By actually having locations near competitors we are actually driving food traffic to our business thus it is
safe to say that competitors arenot a direct hindrance to the Growth of Diggets BBQ Franchises, Inc.

Operations, Strategy, and Implementation Summary

Digger's BBQ strategy is to leverage its existing local Brand awarenessand take advantages of new prime locations in the local
market. By using established clientele, and reputation; and couple this with its new brand image we have created, we will not
only refresh the Diggets BBQ brand but also continue to wow the customer.

Diggets BBQ has created a system to create a value added product/service experience to its existing customers and to enhance
appeal to attract new customers to Diggets BBQ. In short, the company seeks to create a value-added approach to its eating
establishments and bring in new customers to achieve both a higher margin than previously experienced and increase overall
profitability through new customers. We will do this by creating the first ever "TAX FREE MENU"-in other words the menu
includes taxes in the price.

This Tax free menu will be headlined by our $5 BBQ sandwich plate special. This is a BBQ sandwich, baked beans, fresh cole
slaw, and a sweet tea all for $5 Tax included. The closest to this is Subway's $5 foot long, but the main difference is that
Subway's version is not tax included and only includes the sandwich. We believe that by offering this over-the-top value we will
establish ourselves as the best price for product restaurant in any market. In this economy this is the perfect strategy for
increasing brand awarenessand in-store sales.

We will use unique and creative advertising to draw attention to our unique value of our menu as well as leaving a lasting

i impression of our Digger's BBQ Brand. Radio, T.V.,Print, and Internet advertising will be our main channels of getting new
customers and inform existing customers of our extreme value.

From a franchising perspective we want to use a $1 million dollar equity investment by the second quarter of 2014 to open a
number of company owned stores at an average cost of $100,000 to $150,000 per store and to begin our selling of franchises
nationwide.

I Digger's BBQ's initial expansion focus will be in the upstate of South Carolina primarily in Greenville, SC market. The Upstate
of SC is an upcoming market that has attracted such companies as Michelin, BMW, Hitachi, Lockheed, and Amazon. The
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l market in Greenville, SC hasalso been namedin many national media asa"Top Ten" place to live and build a business as notedonTheToday Show.

I Digger's BBQ has already chosen the first 10 locations for its next corporate owned stores. These stores will be in strip mallareas with strong traffic and strong anchors. The first three corporate stores will located specifically in the Haywood road,
Pelham road,and Woodruff road markets which are the highest traffic markets in Greenville, SC. These are strong markets that
have many established food franchises that bring in tons of food traffic already and will allow us to tap into the flow of customers
that already exist in these areas.

Typical build-out of a Digger's BBQ franchise will only take 60 to 90 days from lease signing. Factors include licensing

I (DHEC, Fire Marshall,City approval etc.),corporate formation, light construction, painting, hiring staff, corporate formation per
location, and training. We have simplified our franchise system to make it as easyas possible to open a restaurant in the fastest
time possible to maximize the time it takes to start making money for investors and franchisees.

I From June 2014 to June 2016 our intention is to open the first 50 corporate owned stores andwithin this same year sell 100
fianchises at an averageprice of $150k or $15 million total gross franchise sales.

I From June2016 to December 2017 we would like to equal our first year's two years intention by opening an additional 50
corporate owned stores andsell 200 franchises for a total of 200 corporate owned stores and 300 franchises sold at $150k average
per store or a $30 million total gross franchise salesby the end of 2017.

Strengths

1. Knowledgeable and friendly staff.We'vegone to great lengths at Diggets BBQ to fmd people with a passion for
people.Our staff is both knowledgeable and eager to please eachcustomer.

2. State-of-the art serving system.From the moment you walk in a Diggets BBQ restaurant you are treated with honor

I and respect.We take your order with clarity and speed allowing the customer to get the most out of their time in this
hustle and bustle age.

3. Upacale ambiance. When you walk into Diggets BBQ,you'll feel the difference.From the color scheme to the flat-

I screen monitors inset into the walls, each store provides a cozy hideaway for meetings and small friendly gatherings.Large tables with plenty of Natural lighting provide the clean & bright atmosphere that makeseach store so inviting!

4. Clear vision of the market need.Digger's BBQ knows what it takes to build an upscale Barbeque restaurant. We
know the customers, we know the product,and we know how to build the service that will bring the two together.

• Strong relationships with suppliers that offer codit arrangements, flexibility, and response to special product
requirements.

• Excellent and stable stafEoffering personalized customer service.

• Great retail spacethat offers flexibility with apositive and attractive, inviting atmosphere.
• Strong merchandising and product presentation.
• Good referral relationships with local and nationwide vendors.

Competitive Edge

i Diggets BBQ'sCompetitive edge is its ability to understand the totality of the market needs.Digger's BBQ is the only BBQfranchise focused on meeting each customets regional taste.

As an individual restaurant, Diggets BBQ is the leader in BBQ value by having the first TAX INCLUSIVE menu.
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I As a Franchising company, Diggets BBQ is the most cost effective franchise with all inclusive packages that includeequipment, flat fee introductory royalties, and the lowest initial start-up cost of any franchise in the QSRindustry at $150k

average total investment.

Marketing Strategy

Digger's BBQ marketing strategy will include the use of targeted print media advertising, direct selling, and Social network
media to drive in customers looking for a unique BBQ experience. We will capitalize on existing relationships with vendors who
have stated their willingness to do whatever it takes to help us grow the Digger's BBQBrand Nationwide.

We have positioned ourselves as a differentiated provider of the highest quality BBQ products around as well as the best

i franchise opportunity in the QSRindustry. The primary goalof all marketing efforts will be to communicate this to existing andpotential customers as well asfuture franchisees.

Sales Strategy & Promotions

Digger's BBQ'ssales strategy is simple and that is we offer the best product for the best price to create value that each and every

I customer appreciates. We have created two concepts that will revolutionize the franchising industry in the area of marketing andadvertising to new customers.

We created a tax free menu at http://www.dinnersbbo.com/Menu.php The menu is structured to have each item on the menu

I have the actual price you pay. That way we take the guess work out ordering for our customers. No more figuring out tax inyour head to make sure you have enough for your meal. Now what you "SEE" is what you "PAY".

The Second sales strategy is our $5 Full Meal Deal. In this case we did not invent the wheel but we made it better. Just like
Subway's $5 Sub sandwich, we have a $5 Sandwich but we made it better.

For ONLY $5 you get a Regular BBQ sandwich plate, beans, slaw, and a tea for ONLY $5 tax included. Digger's BBQ will

I also implement frequent buyer cards to encourage the consumer to visit our stores multiple times a week. Digger's BBQ will
also offer special "VIP" cards to our preferred clients such as investors, lenders, and select customers that have brought value and
connections to our brand.

This strategy will be our entry point into every new market asbeing the best food value deal in the business and we plan on using
this in our future Grand opening advertising campaigns.

Digger's BBQ'sSalesStrategy for our Franchisees is also to Offer the bestdeal in the business.A true win/win situation in which
Startup costs are a fraction of what typical franchises cost starting at $150k.We also offer a Flat fee Royalty for the first 1 to 2i years in which the royalty would be between $750 to $1000 a month for the entire year. This will help the franchisee withgetting the business off the ground.

I For both the individual franchise store sales and actually selling franchises, we will use the most cost effective advertising
channels available such as Trade shows, internet franchise portals, standard print media, and the huge potential of social network
advertising.
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I Below are Financial Results of SimHar Companies executing the same Franchise Methodology to be implemented by theCompany. To dates, the Company has generated no revenues and has no operating history, the below references are

supplied only as an iRustration of successful franchise models.Because the Company is using the same franchise model

I formulas asthose detailed below, it does not in any way guarantee success.

I • The Potbelly Comoany: (Source, Potbelly Company's jìnal amended S-1 public filing in October of2013)o As of June 30, 2013, the Potbelly Company had a domestic baseof 286 shops in 18 statesand the District of
Columbia.Of these, the Potbelly Company operates280 stores and franchises operate six stores.In addition,

I there are 12 franchises stores in the Middle East.Total store growth was 16.0%over the prior year.o The Potbelly Company achieved positive comparable sales growth in twelve of the last thirteen quarters
through fiscal quarter end June 30, 2013.

I o From 2011 to 2012, the Potbelly Company increased its total revenue 15.5%to $274.9million, with anadjusted EBITDA of 17.6%to $31.5Million, and the Potbelly Company's net income for the year ended
December 30, 2012 to $7.1 Million, excluding a $16.9Million non-cash tax benefit as a result of releasing a
valuation allowance against the Company's deferred tax assets.

o From 2008 to 2012, the Potbelly Company increased its store-level profit margin by 520 basis points to
20.7%(store-level profit margin measuresnet store sales less store operating expensesas a percentage of net
store sales).

• The Habit Burger Gril1 Connany: (Source, Company's initial S-1 public filing from october 2014)

I o The Habit Burger Grill Company has grown from 26 locations across three markets in California as ofDecember 31, 2009 to 98 locations across ten markets in four statesas of August 25,2014, and company had
acompound annual growth rate ("CAGR") from 2009 to 2013 of34.5%

o The Habit Burger Gill Company has generated 42 consecutive fiscal quarters of positive comparable
restaurant sales growth, due primarily to increases in customer traffic.

I o The Habit Burger Grill Company has grown its company-owned restaurant AUV's from approximately $1.2Million in fiscal year 2009 to approximately $1.7 Million as of July 1",2014, representing an increase of
33.9%

I o From fiscal year 2009 to fiscal year 2013, the Habit Burger Grill Company's revenue increased from $28.1Million to $120.4 Million, net income increased from $0.1 Million to $5.7Million and adjusted EBITDA
increased from $1.9Million to $14.7Million.

• El Pollo Loco Boldings. Inc.:(Source, Company's final amended S-1 public fling from July 2014)

o El Pollo Loco Holdings, Inc.("El Pollo Loco") achieved positive comparable restaurant sales growth in 11
consecutive quarters through the fiscal year ended March 26,2014

o El Pollo Loco's annual AUV grew from $1.5Million in 2011 to $1.8Million in 2013

I o From 2011 to 2013, El Pollo Loco increased its restaurant contribution margin for its company-operatedrestaurants by 230 basis points to 21.0% and from March 27, 2013 to March 26, 2014, El Pollo Loco
increased its restaurant contribution margin for its company-operated restaurantsby 160 basis points 22.1%.

o From 2011 to 2013, El Pollo Loco increased its total revenue by 15.2%to $314.7Million, incmased its
adjusted EBITDA by 39.2%to $55.0Million, and decreasedits net loss from $32.5Million to $16.9Million.
Included in the net lossfigures for 2011 and 2013 were expenses for early extinguishment of debts totaling
$20.2Million and $21.5Million, respectively.
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Issues Regarding Franchises:

Becauseof false starts in attempts to regulate franchising at the Federal level in the 1970's,many statesjumped into the void and

I passed state statutes and regulations controlling the offering and sale of franchises and business opportunities within their
boundaries. Eventually the plan for federal regulation gained momentum and the Federal Trade Commission Franchise rule (16
C.F.R.Part 436) was adopted as an overlay to the numerous state regulatory schemesthat had been adopted in the interim. As a
result, today the franchise industry is subject to a complex web of regulations that differ from the Federal level to the State level

I and differ widely from State to State.

Who Regulates Franehising?

Franchising is regulated by the U.S.Federal Trade Commission (FTC) and by various stateagencies. The FTC Franchise Rule
applies everywhere in the United States. A state's franchise laws usually apply only if:

I • the offer or sale of a franchise is made in the state; or
• the franchised businesswill be located in the state; or
• the franchisee is a resident of the state.

What is afranchise?

Federal Law.

Under the FTC Franchise Rule, there are 3 elements of a franchise:

I 1. Trademark The franchisee is given the right to distribute goods and services that bear the franchisor's trademark, service mark,trade name, logo, or other commercial symbol.

2.Significant Control or Assistance. The franchisor hassignificant control of, or provides significance to the franchisee's method
of operation. Examples of significant control or assistance include:

• approval of the site

• requirements for site design or appearance

• designated hours of operation

• specified production techniques

• required accounting practices

• required participation in promotional campaigns

I • traming programs• providing an operations manual

I 3.Required Payment. The franchisee is required to pay the franchisor (or anaffiliate of the franchisor) at least $500 either before
(or within 6 months after) opening for business. Required payments include any payments the franchisee makes to the franchisor
for the right to be a franchisee. These include franchise fees, royalties, training fees,payments for services, and payments from
the sale of products (unless reasonable amounts are sold at bona fide wholesale prices).

If all 3 elements are present, then the relationship will be a "franchise" for purposes of the FTC Franchise Rule.
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State Law.

State law definitions of franchises vary, but there are several common themes:

In 12states,the 3 elements of the legal definition of a "franchise" are:

• Marketing Plan. The franchisee is granted the right to engage in the business of offering, selling or distributing goods
or services under a marketing plan or system substantially prescribed by the franchisor.

• Association with Trademark. The operation of the franchisee's business is substantially associated with the franchisor's
trademark, trade name, service mark, etc.

• Required Fee.The franchisee is required to pay afee,directly or indirectly.

These Statesare California, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maryland, Michigan, North Dakota, Oregon, Rhode Island, Virginia,
Washington, and Wisconsin.

In 5 other States, the 3 elements of the legal definition of a "franchise" are:

1 • Trademark License. The franchisee is granted the right to engage in the business of offering, selling or distributinggoods or services using the franchisor's trademark, trade name, service mark, etc.

I • Community offnterest. The franchisor and franchisee have a community of interest in the marketing of goods or
services.

• Required Fee.The franchisee is required to pay a fee,directly or indirectly.

These states are Hawaii, Minnesota, Mississippi, Nebraska, and South Dakota.

In Connecticut, Missouri, New York and New Jersey, the definition of a "franchise" involves some (but not all) of the elements in

I these 17 states.Finally, in Arkansas, Delaware and Florida, the state definitions are unique, and not like any other state.

What kind of franchise laws are there?

The e am 3 general categories of laws regulating franchises: disclosure laws, registration laws, and relationship laws.

Disclosure laws regulate things like:

• required pre-sale disclosures;

• prohibited franchise salespractices; and

• mandatory cooling-off period before franchise sales.

Registration laws require things like:

• registration of the franchise;

• registration of franchise salespersons; and

• registration of franchise advertising.

Relationship laws govern certain aspectsof the relationship between franchisor and franchisee, suchas:

• grounds for terminating a franchise;

• notice and cure periods before termination;
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I
• grounds for not renewing a franchise; and

• equal treatment of franchisees.

What are the snost conanon typesof violations offranchise laws?

• Offering or selling an unregistered franchise

• Failing to provide a UFOC on time

• Failing to provide all required disclosures in the UFOC

I • Making misrepresentations to franchisee prospects
• Improperly terminating or not renewing a franchise

1 What are the penahies for violating franchise laws?

I Governmental penalties for violating franchise laws can include fines, permanent bans on engaging in franchising, freezing of
assets,money damages for victims,and even jail sentences.Thesepenalties can be applied to the franchisor, and to its officers,
directors, and managers who formulate, direct or control the franchisor's activities. The violation of state franchise laws is
typically treated under the statutesaseither a fraudulent and deceptive trade practice, or amisdemeanor, or a felony. In some

I states, a franchisee who hasbeen harmed by the franchisor's conduct can be awarded money damages (including punitivedamagesand attorneys fees), or cancellation of the franchise agreement and reimbursement of all fees paid to the franchisor.

DISCLOSURE LAWS

The FTC Franchise Rule requires franchisors to provide each prospective franchisee with a disclosure document, which is
sometimes called an offering circular, at a certain point early in the processof offering and selling a franchise.

Laws in more than adozen statesalso require franchisors to provide a similar disclosure document. Because the FTC format for
disclosure does not satisfy the state-law requirements in these states,most franchisors choose to use the UFOC (Uniform

i Franchise Offering Circular) format which is acceptable in all of the registration states.The UFOC Guidelines are lengthy anddetailed requirements for the preparation of a UFOC.SeeUFOC Outline for a discussion of these requirements.

The franchisor must give the UFOC to the prospect at the earlier of:

• the first face-to-face meeting with the prospect involving a discussion about the sale of a franchise; or

• at least 10business days before the prospect signs any agreement with the franchisor; or

• at least 10business days before the prospect pays any money to the franchisor.

I The franchisor also must provide the prospect with acomplete version of the franchise agreement(with all blanks filled in) at
least 5 business days before the prospect signs any agmement or pays any money.

I
I
I
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STATE REGISTRATION LAWS

Franchise Registration.

I The FTC Franchise Ruledoes not provide for any registration of a franchise with the Federal Trade Commission, sothere is nofederal registration of franchises.However,various statesrequire that franchises, business opportunities and seller-assisted
marketing plans must be registered with the statebefore they can besold in the state. The franchise registration states(and initial

I filing fees) are:• California (US$675)

• Hawaii (US$250)

• Illinois (US$500)

• Indiana (US$500)

• Maryland (US$500)

• Michigan (US$250)

• Minnesota (US$400)

• New York (US$750)

• North Dakota (US$250)

• Rhode Island(US$500)

I • South Dakota (US$250)
• Virginia (US$500)

• Washington (US$600)

• Wisconsin (US$400)

I In most of these states,registration involves a review of the UFOC by a franchise regulator, who checks to make sure the UFOCmeets the state requirements.But, in a few states, the UFOC is simply filed.

I State registrations aregenerally valid for 1 year.In some states,the effective period of registration is a full calendar year from the
first registration date; but, in other states,the registration expires a certain number of days (typically 90 to 120 days) after the end
of the franchisor's fiscal year.To renew registration, a franchisor must file a renewal application or annual report eachyear,
which includes certain forms, an updated UFOC, and a filing fee.Maryland also requires franchisors to file quarterly reports.

I The UFOC also needs to be updated every time there is achange to anyof the material information regarding the franchisor orthe franchise opportunity. "Material information" means information that a potential fianchisee could consider important in
making a decision whether to invest in a franchise.If there are any of these changes, then the franchisor must update its UFOC
and file anamendment in the relevant registration states.

BusinessOpportunity Registration or Exemption.

There are a number of statesthat require registration of businessopportunities and seller-assisted market plans.The statutory
definitions of these types of business relationships are often broad enough to include franchises, but most of these states provide

I some type of exemption for franchises that comply with the FTC Franchise Rule.The exemption is automatic in some states.But,
to claim this exemption in Kentucky, Nebraska and Texas, there is a one-time filing required.To claim the exemption in Florida
andUtah, it is necessaryto file eachyear.The franchise exemption in Connecticut, Maine,North Carolina and South Carolina is
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I
I available only for franchisors that have obtained registration of the trademarks or service marks involved in the franchise.Franchisors who do not have thesemark registrations will need to register their franchise under the business opportunity laws if

they will offer franchises in these states.

I
Advertising Filina.

I Somestatesrequire that all advertising for the sale of franchises must be filed with the state before they are published.Thesestatesinclude: California, Indiana, Maryland, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota and
Washington.

I These states also generally have laws that restrict what franchisors can say in advertisements. These restrictions usually prohibitcharacterizing the franchise as a safe investment, or implying that stateregistration of the franchise means that the state has
approved ofthe franchise. A few other stateshave similar content restrictions, but do not require the ads to be filed.

I
SalespersonRegistration.

I Most of the franchise registration statesrequire the franchisor to file certain information about each person who will sell
franchises in the state. This information includes the salesperson's home address and phone number, businessaddressesand
phone number, social security number, date of birth, five-year employment history, and information about certain civil and

I criminal proceedings involving the person.These statesinclude California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Minnesota, NorthDakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota and Washington. If the salespersonis not an employee of the franchisor, Illinois, New York
and Washington require that additional detailed information be filed.

I STATE RELATIONSHIP LAWS

I There is no federal law governing franchise relationships, although in the 1990s new legislation on this topic was proposed inCongress several times.There are 19 states that regulate some aspectof the franchise relationship. These statesinclude Arkansas,
California, Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa,New Jersey, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin.

Restrictions on Termination.

In all 19statesexcept for North Dakota, it is illegal for a franchisor to terminate a franchise agreement without good cause.
"Goodcause" usually includes things like:

• the franchisee become insolvent or bankrupt;

• the franchisee voluntarily abandons its operations;

• the franchisee is convicted of a crime relating to the franchise operations; or

• the franchisee fails to substantially comply with its material obligations under the franchise agreement.

I These laws typically require the franchisor to give the franchisee written notice of the proposed termination a certain number of
days before the termination. This advance notice period ranges from 30 to 120 days.These laws alsousually provide the
franchisee with an opportunity to cure the default, although there are often exceptions for defaults that cannot becured such as

I voluntary abandonment, bankruptcy, and criminal conviction.
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I
Restrictions onNon-Repewpl.

State laws do not require franchise agreements to include a provision for renewal of the franchise after the end of the initial term.

I But, if a franchise agreement doeshave a renewal provision,then the franchise relationship laws in 12 statesrestrict the
franchisor's ability to not renew the franchise. Most of these state treat non-renewal just like termination. This means that a
franchisor must renew the franchise unless there is good causeno to, and the franchisee has been given the æquired advance
written notice and opportunity to cure.These statesinclude: Arkansas,Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Iowa, Indiana, Minnesota,

I Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Jersey and Wisconsin.The relevant laws in California, Illinois, Michigan and Washington require the franchisor to give the franchisee advance written
notice of non-renewal (typically at least 6 months), and they impose certain restrictions or requirements on the franchisor in some

I circumstances, such as repurchaseof the franchisee's assets,or waiver of any non-competition restrictions.

I RepunhaseObligations.In 10 states,the franchisor must repurchase some or all of the franchisee's furnishings, equipment, inventory, supplies and other
assets following the end of the franchise relationship. These statesinclude: Arkansas, Califomia,Connecticut, Hawaii, Illinois,

I Iowa, Michigan, North Dakota, Washington and Wisconsin.Most of these statesallow the franchisor to offset any money thefranchisee owes to the franchisor.In Arkansas and Califomia, the æpurchase obligation is only imposed in certain situation
where the termination or non-renewal by the franchisor violates state law.In Connecticut, the law requires the franchisor to
repurchase certain of the franchisee's assets following any termination of the franchise, and in Hawaii and Washington, the

I repurchase obligation applies to terminations and non-renewals. The repurchaserequirement is more limited in Illinois, Iowa,Michigan, North Dakota and Wisconsin.

Transfer Restrictions.

In 10 states, it is illegal for a franchisor to refuse to allow a transfer of the franchise without good cause.These statesinclude:

I Arkansas,Califomia, Hawaii, Indiana, Iowa,Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska,New Jersey and Washington. Many of these statespermit a franchisor to have a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise prior to a transfer. The California and Indiana statutes
limit the circumstances in which transfer must be allowed.In Califomia, the spouse,heirs and estateof adeceased
franchiseeJdealercan operate the business, if they qualify, or they can transfer the business to a qualified third party.Indiana

I simply grants the spouse,heirs and estate of a deceasedfranchisee/dealer the right to operate the business for a reasonable periodof time.

OttierRestrictions.

There are various other restrictions or aquirements imposed on franchise relationships by state law. Someof these include:

• Encroachment. The franchisor's ability to open a new unit in the vicinity of a franchise's existing unit is regulated in
Hawaii,Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota and Washington.

I • Free Association. It is illegal for a franchisor to prohibit free association among franchisees or to prohibit them fromparticipating in a trade association in Arkansas, California,Hawaii, Illinois, Iowa,Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska,
New Jersey,Rhode Island and Washington.

I • Good Faith /Reasonableness. A franchisor must deal with its franchisees in a commercially reasonable manner and/orin good faith in Arkansas,Hawaii, Iowa,Minnesota, Nebraska, New Jersey and Washington.

I • Management. It is illegal for a franchisor to require or prohibit any change in the management of the franchisee withoutgood cause in Arkansas, Minnesota, Nebraska and New Jersey.

• Marketing Fees.It is illegal to collect marketing fees from franchisees and not spend them on marketing in Arkansas,

• Non-Compete Agreements. Thescope of a franchisee's non-competition agreement is limited in Indiana,andLouisiana.
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I
I • Non-Discrimination. It illegal for a franchisor to discriminate among similarly situated franchisees in Hawaii, Illinois,Indiana, Minnesota and Washington.

I • Non-Waiver. A franchisee's waiver of any of the protections provided to it under state law is illegal or unenforceable in
every state.

• Required Purchases. There are limits on a franchisor's ability to require franchisees to purchasesupplies, inventory,
goods and services from the franchisor or designated sources in Hawaii, Indiana, Iowa and Washington.
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BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ANALYSIS FOR GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA

Business and industry
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I
I 1.Executive Overview

I Many companies in Greenvine and the Upstate of South Carolina are widely recognized as strong
competitors in the giobal marketptace. As a medium-sized market, the ten-county Upstate region
comprises one of the strongest manufsciuring centers in the courby. The region is knaan for its

I abilRy to attract intemational and domestic tirms by providing a pro-business environment and ai
the amenities necessary for business growth. And as Harvard Business School professor and
author Rosabeth Moss Kanter writes in World Class: Thriving Localy in #re Global Economy,
'The history of the region's economic development is a lesson for business and community
leaders seeking to understand what is required to achieve world-class status and bring local
residents into the world economy.*

Greenviiie County is the centerpiece of the region considered to be the "economicengine of
South Carolina* and is the most populous county in the state. Since its beginning as a smaR

I farming community in 1786,Greenviiis County has grown into a large and diverse metropolitan
area and oneof the southeast region's premiere areas for business. Over the past thirty years,
GreenviMe has transformed itself from the textile capitai of the modd into a destination for
corporate otlice, manufacturing and warehousingedistribution operations. Greenvineis now home

I to wortd-class companies such as 3M Lockheed, Generai Electric, Samsung and MicheBr.Companies are drawn here by our favorable tax rains, market accessibility and the quaRy and
ava8ability of our workforce. In fact, South Carolina's workforce was ranked in #S in the nation;

I S*best for access to transportation in al its modes; and 6m best for "cost of doing business" by

CNBC's 2010 Top States for Business. And in tDi Magazine's 2009/2010 Worth American Cl#es
ofthe Future", the CRy of Greenvineranked # 1 among *micro cities'

GreenviNe County hasannouncedover 31.1 Binion in new capital investment and over 7,000new

I jobs in last five years. The SCDepartment of Commerce indicates that GreenviHe is home to
more corporate headquarters than any other region in South Carolina. AdditionaHy, asof 2010,
GreenviNe County was home to more than 50 Fortune 500 companies,

investment in Greenvdle County (announced)

Year New Jobs New investment

i 2006 1,926 5298.5 Million2007 681 5183.2 MRiion

2006 1,556 5181.3 Million

i 2009 909 5185A M8iion2010 2,083 5251.9 Million

Five Year Total 7,155 $1.1Billion

Soun:e: Omenvise Ama Development Corporason
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Fortime 500 Companies in the Upstate, 2010
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11.Major Headquarters

Seiected Greenville County Headquarters Listing:
International, North AmeriCan, National, and Regional

Company Name ProdunftService Type WebsBe

I Agfa Corporation Photographic Fans - Regional www.agfa.comTechnology

Bi-Lo Corporation Grocery Sales Regional www.bi-lo.com

i Charter Communicadioris Broadband Regional www.charier.comCommunications

Fluor Corporation Engineering, Regional www Huor.com

i Procuraenent,
Consbuclion, and
Mairdenance Services

Hubbe# Lighting Lighting intemational www.hubbenlighting.com

Generat Electric Engineering COE wen.qe.comemosailarapeemmeandertais

Guardian Building Building Materiais Corporate www.guardianbp.com

i CartusBank Financial Services National www.certusbank.comKemet Corporation Capacitors International www.kemet.com

Lockheed Martin Aircraft Aircradt Mainienance international www.tockheedmartin.com

Michelin North America Radiat Tires North www.michelin.com
American

Nutra Manufacturing Pharmaceuticals National www.nutramig.corn

ScanSource intemet Systems international www.scansource.com
incorporated

Span-Arnerica Medicat Medical Producis National www.spanamerica.com
W Systems

SYNNEX information Regional www.synnex.com
Technology

Variaan Wireless Cornmunications Regional www.vermonwireless.com

Šource: Sóbepartment of& mmerce, The Upstate Aliia maleference Uf A.and GADC

I
I 4

I
I
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ill: Business and industry overview

industry Sector by Facility Count, Greenvit e County and Upstate ttegion
Sector NAICS GreenviHe Upstate Region
Total Praaseand Government 10 123041 28,000
Total.Private 10 11.762 27,638

Goods Producing 101 1,830 4.823
Natual Resources & Mong 1011 26 108

Construction 23 1,153 2.881
Manufacturing 31-33 651 1274

Durable Goods 379 1.070
Non Durable Goods 272 704

Service Providing 102 9.932 22.815
Trade.Transportation & UNities 1021 2.836 7,054

Whalesale Trade 42 899 1J88

Retail Trade 44-45 1,648 4,556

Tram i Warehousing 48-49 279 640
Utilities 221 13 57

inforrnaten 51 218 397
Financial Atsivities 1023 1,244 2.711
Professional & Business Services 1024 2,312 4.408
Education & HeaRhServices 1025 1.034 2.485
i.eisure & Hospitality Services 1026 1,162 2.864
Other Services (except Public Adrninistration) 81 1,126 2.806

Total Govermnent 10 279 1 028
source: auarterly densus or tenplownent Awages.26-6Annuariverages, edOtw

2010 FaciEty Count by Selected Indusky Sector,Greenvige County
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LI

Average Monthly Employment by industry lector, treenville Coto ty & Upstate SC
Sector NAICS Greenville Upstate Region
Total Prwaie and Government 10 225.017 517,704
Total, Private 10 196.725 429216

Goods Producing 101 37.549 112280
Nahral Resources & Mning 1011 515 1388

Construction 23 8,984 20,517
Manufacturing 31-33 28.050 90.19B

Durable Goods 13383 47,814
Non Durable Goods 14.168 42.385

Service Provialing 102 159,176 316;937

Trade. Transportauen & UliNties 1021 45336 102,183

Wholesale Trade 42 10,749 20.916
Retail Trade 4445 26.805 63,019

Transportation i Warehousing 48-49 7;832 15,305
Utilities 221 250 1.217

information 51 5.443 7.890
Financial Activities 1023 11.790 21.377
Professional & Business Services 1024 43.454 65,005
Education &Health Services 1025 24231 52.305
Leisure & Hospitality Services 1026 22.382 54,161

Other Sernces(except Ptsblic Ackninistradon) 81 6.230 12,956

Total Govemment 10 28.292 88.480
Source:Quarterly Census of Emplopnent & Wa0es.2 0 Annuai f.verases.SC DEW

2010 Employment by Selected industry Sector, Greemdie County
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W

N. Manufacturing overview

Largest Manufacturing Employers in Greenville County

Company Employees Producuservice

Michelin North America* 4.000 Radial tires. Headquarters, R & D

General Eleckic 3.200 Gas turbines i Engineering

Seated Air Corp- Cryovac Division 1.420 Plastic bags and plastic fiin

Honeywer 875 Gas turbine component parts I R&O

Lockheed Martin Aircraft 800 AiroraR maint. and modifreation

I ABB (Baktor) 668 Speed changers, Gear reducers
House of Raeford (Columbia Farms) 550 Pmeessed poulity

Mitsubishi Polyester Film LLC 631 Polyester ililm

i MiNiken & Company* 570 Yam & non woven fabricsNulra Mig USA 550 Vitamins and supplements

Drive Autornalive (Magna) 550 Aulomative body penets

I %noludes enuniple locations. Source SC A DOG and GADE

Largest Manufacturing Employers in Upstate Region

Company Employees County Produc&Service

Michelin North America 8.358 Multiple Radial tires. Headquarters. R & D

I 0MW Manufacturing Corp 5.500 Spartanburg AutomobsesMiWiken & Company 3.902 Muliiple Texlile Mig i R&D

Genera1 Electric 3,200 Greenvine Gas turbines i Engineering

I Sealed Air Corp - Cryouso 2,520 Multiple Plastic bags & filmThe Timken Company 1.69D Multiple Screw machine parts

Nestie USA 1.500 Cherokee Frozen prepared foods

Duke EnerGy 1.500 Ooonee Power Generation

i Robert Bosch Corp 1.380 Anderson Aulomative components
Fuji Film 1.200 Greenwood Pholographic producis

Sauroec SC ACOG and GADC

I
Manufacturers Database

i Go in the Greenville Area Development Corm websiis (m.gogado.com) to viemanddownload the Greenville County Manufaciurers Direciary.

I
I .
I
I
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Manufacturing Sector by Facility Count, Graenville Sounty and Upstate Region
Indusny NAICS Greenville Upstate Region

Food Manufacturing 311 32 42

Textile Mills 313 30 117

Textile Mill Products 314 30 45

Apparei Manufacturing 315 8 13

Wood Product Manufacturag 321 17 69

Paper Manufaciurms 322 20 44

Printing and Related Support acésities 323 54 109

Chemical Manufacturmg 325 59 133
Plastics & Rubber Products Manufacturing 326 33 93

Normetattic Mineral Product Manufacturns 327 26 72

Prenary Metal Manufacturing 331 7 3D

Fabricated Metal ProductManufacturing 332 110 205

Machinery ManufaClueng 333 62 156

Computer & Electronic Product Manufacturmg 334 15 32

Electrical Equipment & Appliance Manufacturing 335 22 42

Transportatien Equipment ManufacturinG 336 21 72
Fumiture and iteialed Product Manufacturng 337 36 80

Miscellaneous Manufacturmg indusiries 339 63 118
Source:Quarterly censa oremployment& Wages, 2010 Ante a Averages sc Dew

2010 FaciEty Count by Raunfacturing Sector, Greenville County
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Average Monthly Employment by Mig Sect>r, Grees wille County & Upstate SC
Industry NAICS Greenville Upstate Region

Food Manufacturing 311 1,943 2.450
Textile MiNs 313 1,373 8.615

Textile Mii Products 314 988 1,636

Apparel ManufaCaning 315 234 208

Wood Product Manufacturing 321 194 1,558

Paper Manuraciume 322 882 2282

Printing and Related Support activities 323 637 1,745

chernical Manufacturing 325 4.052 8.426
Plastics & Rubber Producis Manufacturing 320 4.021 10,486

Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing 327 584 2,283

Prunary Metal Manufacluring 331 63 319

Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing 332 2,595 6.990

Machinery Manufaelumg 333 8.016 9.943

Computer & Elechonic Product Manufactumg 334 578 1.456

Electrical Equipment & AppRanceManufacturing 335 1219 4.390
Transportation Equipment Manufaciuring 336 1,434 11.083
Fumisureand Related Product ManufaCturing 337 543 882

Miscellaneous Manufacturng industries 330 OSS 1.494
soun: ouanenycensm orEn@opnent & Wages.2010 An vi Arrage , SC DEW

2010 Averase manustyEmplyment by RMg.Sector,GreenvWe County
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V.Select Can Centers

Company Name Empt Type

Agilysys (Kyrus Corporation) 123 inbound Cuslomer Service

ABB (Balder) 90 Inbound Cuslomer Service

i Benenifocus 70 inbound Customer ServiceCharter Communications 375 tabound Cuslomer Service

Concenhix (formerly BSA Sales) 144 Outbound Technology MarkelinG Service

Duke Energy 100 inbound Customer Service

Ford Motor Credit Company 550 inbound Customer Service

infor (DataStrearn Systems) 100 inbound Customer Service

Level One 350 inbound Marketing Service

I Michelin Tire Corporation 300 inbound Customer ServicePerceptis* 10-15 inbound Customer Service

Resurgent Capitel Senrines 400 Inbound Customer Service I Conections

Samsung Networks America, inc 000 inbound Customer Service

Sealed Air Corp 125 Inbound Customer Service

UPS 200 inbound Cusioner Care / Ouibound Sales

Ventus Capitat 200 inbound Customer Service / Outbound CoBections

VeriennWireless 1,200 inbound Customer Service

Windstream Communications 207 inbound Customer Service i Outbound Sales

"Perceptis announced 200 jobs on Jarr my 15, 2 :11

i Source: GADC

I
I
I
I -
I
I
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VI. Select Technology and Software Development Companies

I - -
Infor (formerly Datastream) Manufacturing Maintenance sanmare

I AHOLD Data Management - GmceryTenaData Corp School District Analysis SoRware

Agaysys (formerly Kyrus corp) Point-ossale Sanmare

PromoPipeEne. LLC Promosons Packaging Sonware

ScartSource internet Systems. POS, ADC

Solutience Custom Manufacturing Solußens

Asobous Sports Sohmare

I Ebridge Business Pmoess AutomationIBM Programming. Ensurance Sanmare

EDS Data Management.Applicatinres Maintenance

I ----
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Vit. Select Distribution Centers

Selected Companies Produc&Service Empi

Anderson Hardwood Flooring 150

Adas Cold Siorage Refrigerated poducts 35

C&S Wholesale (SiLo Disfribution) Food Pmducts 050

Cooa-Cola Bottling Company Soft drinks 100

DiversiRed Distribution Systems Retail products 50

Expert Med Medical producis 30

Gordon Food Service Food pmducts 50

I Lanxess (formedy Bayer Corporation) industrial Products 25Nissan North America inc Auin parts 45

Pet Dairy Dairy products 75

I ScanSource Technology pmducis 430Super Duper inc Education materials, catalog sales 62

Con0uence Watersports Kayaks, canoes and accessories 40

I WW Grainger industrial Pmducis 20
Source- GADC

I
I
I
I
I
I
I -
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Vill. Transportation & Logistics

i The upstate of South Camlina has over 14,000 miles of state and county maintained highways. Amongthese are several major interstain systems including I-85, I-28, I-385 and t-185. Interstate I-85 is ihe
backbone of the regiort Passing thru #se Upstale, i-85 sireaches from Petersburg, VA to A#anta.GA
and southem Alabama and connects Sie southeast wilh the nostheast Greenvine also connects with I-
28 to the east, aWowing access to the South Carolina ports,

I South Carolina's largest airport, the Greenvine-Spartanburg international Airport (GSP) is the major
aviation facilily in the Upstate. Located just 20 minutes from downtowri Greenville on I-85, GSP
provides both passenger and cargo service. The airport handles over 1.25 million passengers annuaWy
and is served by seven passenger and four cargo aidines. With a recent $100 million expansion, the
airports runway now measures 11.001feet and is capable of handling any sitoreft ßying today. GSP
was voted 7th most user-friendly smalt airport in the nation in a survey by Conde' Naste Traveler,

www.aspairport.com

I Located adjacent to the Palmatio Exhibition Cerster and only three miles imm GreenviWe's CentralBusiness District, the GreenviWe Downtown Airport (GMU) serves as the "Corporate Gateway" to
Greerwille. GMU is a modern and attractive facility with a wide variety of tenants that oKer a fuWrange
of aviation services.

www.greenvilledowratownairportcorn

The SC Technoingy and Avialian Center (SC TAC) features a public airport designed to meeta variety
of aviation-related business needs. DonaMson FieM (GYH) has an 8,000 foot primary runway that can

I handle virtuaNy any landing gear configured airoraR and it has a Calegory 1 Instrument t.aradingSystem.
SCTAC is well suited for air freighticargo services as we# as aviation MRO and other aviation-related
business needs.

www.se-tae nom

i Rail
Greenville County is served by imo major railroads. Norfolk-Southem and CSX Transportation, and a
short-line raikoad. Carolina Piedmont Norfok-Soulhem provides direct service a the Port of Charleston

I (second day delivery). Att major metropolitan areas in the United States are accessible wilhöri three in

six days by rait

www.onx.com www.norfolksouthem.com httpJhrww.railamerica.comfRailServices/CPDR.aspx

Port of Charleston

One of Sie busiest container ports along ase Soulheast and the Gulf coasts and a leader in produolivity
and efeciency, the Port of Chadeston has been a major global carster of cornmerce and trade for three

I centuries. The Port oWars#ie deepest channels in the region - capable of accommodating 8,400-TEUvessels draning up to 48 feet - ared provides convenient access to global markets. To prepare for
coming years. Chadesion is heavily investing in its new and existing terminals wilh a 10-year, 503-
billion capital plan. A new terminal (Navy Base Terminat) that will boost contairier capacity in the part by

I 50% is set to open in 2018. www.port-of-charlesion.com

13
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I Motor FreigtetGreenville's location along I-85. Ute southeasrs major freight corridor, pmvides the area with a large,

consistent supply of trunks from numerous specialized trucking carriers serving the United States.
There are over 70 freight lines in the GreenviEe-Spartanburg area, half of which have terminals.

• One-day truoking service reaches 44 percent of the country's population and 27 percent of the
nation's manufacturing output

• Overnight truoking service is available to most of the southeast

• A#major eastern markets are within two traveEng days.

I -
Two Federat inspection Stations (FIS) consisting of Customs, Immigrations and AgriouRure are located

I at the GSP airport. The first FIS facility looaled under the south concourse is designed in handle 250
intemational passengers per hour.The second FIS location on the north cargo ramp is designed to
handle cargo and corporate aircraft that require intemational clearance.

I The north end of the GSP airport is home to a t20.000 square foot FedEx facility. This facility,
completed in 2001 provides FedEx with the capability to sort up in 3000 packages per hour.

I Cargo Statistics at GSP AirportYear Cargo Tons

2010 24.068

2000 19,828

2008 26,735

2007 28,283

2006 28.853

Source: GSP Airport Commission
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clemson Model
Ira ome growth is deterrnised by four bmsd inputs:

H=n (N innovative Activigs Entrepreneurial

Farimament and Induary Strength. The Economic

5mrecard madd provides an objective assesonent of a

une four india:s based on statistical analysit

outcomes of competitiveness
• Ira orne, jobs and sustainable

development

Environment for development Competitiveness inputs
• lndorrisicomposition • HumanCapital

Phrur al infrutructure • Innovative Actrwiry

Greenville MSA, Upstate SC

In den art, two areasof the Upaare are highlighled: the dwee<ounty Greenville
Metropolaan Statistical Aira (MSA) and the 10<ounty Upstate SC region.

Ikah nas have been measmed throughout this report.
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D

The Competition
ihe Scorecard comoses the Gree,vilke MSA ed Upstate M to

pm ard targot repus me per orpons :11) were setetted by a

stdintui Guyter deÉl56 d lie metE ofeds m 110 SOJthedst aloßg

; 3dimenons #hne esa commumty has umg:s characternts

there is mago structurat simdarity to drsqnate them as an

econome peer Ibe target og>ers % as axisidered best m dasf
a ti ms ed acnomic rkveL>pment and saan creahen

D ::. gggg.... AiME
D liEiW M

E chari.ston
PCPI: $36.121
Pop: 667 713

3 H
US Average PCPI:

$39,937

som useen ofremie Anassis

]

]

3
3

3
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Defining Regional Per capita Personal Income (PcPI)
Personal Income indudes all sources of income (wages, interest,

dividends, govemmental transfers, etc.) in a region. Per Capita

Persona! Income (PCPI) is total income divided by total population.

105.0

Per capita Personal Incorne Relative to U.S.
102.5 GreenvilleCounty saw the

tangest dedine in relative
gg PCPIfrom 1999 to 200L

wae i.co.e-
each yeas the geowth rate

97.5 -------- was not as robust as that
af the natioris, creating

the increasing gapbetween95.0

92.5

If Upstate 5Cs KPI was

90,0 on average with the
nation, we would have an
additional $1L1 billion
in spendable income.
Greenvilte County alone

85.0 would have an additional
1059 binianin spendable

82.5

I- 80.0
77.5

1989 2010

] What are we losing? M_gerd
Time wiR tell if this is the beginning of a tme dmage

$ in direction as it wiß take severalyears ofincEne to becon6dent that kmg-tern, positive changehas ocarmd.
la the meanime, organixstions are working diligstly 16

Spendable Income m Upstate SC -make imp- in the upware
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Employment Gains/Losses,

I During Recession and Recovery Employment i Jobs--- -
"GreenwiRe is ame of the TopMetrosfar Employment Spring 2012"chute.t..mchelone NSA celombia o GmenvWe B

4% -Farben EIE=g=me==

2%---- Greenville MSAwashit
1%--- - -- ----- -- hanler than other regions
0% dwing tile escentmcassion

-14-- (December2007 to June 2009) with amaga
-2%- totat emptommentfalling by s.8%
-34- - - Among omScamcaniægians,only
-4%--- --- - diariotte also lost morethan 8%
-5%-- - - -- of its employment base.While
M-------- - the Greed MSAhasseena
-74----- - faster ute oracovery than other "+ I F
-s%---- amas,momgroumi needs to be
4% covered to makeup for the lasses

Sotate: US BLS,State and Area Employment, incurred.
Noms and Eamingshogmm, Not SeasonaRyA#mfed

Total Employment in Upstate SC E - Times of ruession

restreetering and a deep recession in

saae -------- -- the spas of a dealde as syftnessed

by deep restreetoring4ased fosses in
sea,a textSesand recession4ased fossesin

suo ere tokoondtag, esper faffy in higher

tering

• " jobs as witnessed by a 37% increase in

und" earned income per naammfortering jo6 in
the GreenyttteMSdem 2001 to 2010."

sava-

nsa inn assanos asse isss asseinn 13=1999 zoonzensraveesos2ose revssonsroer anos zoosrosozon zoa
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Ínil| igg(Org Perren of labor force wilh a graduate or
degree

Percent otidior force with ahighschool diploma
Perren of employment in occupations

oflaborform with anassociate degree c

Bacheter degress engineer tag scienæs, law,education, health
Percent oflabor force with abachelofs degree. care,arts design,entertainment and medet

110

2* Raingh/Durham. 124.9
Austm ... . 115.8

105 Chado"*-- I '*
Nashville .. 100 3

mo

95

index

& . . post. fem 2000

D
D
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How do we compare? Community Strategy
TheGreenviue MSAcontinues to be ranked in the Greenviue Region Workforce CoRaborative
middle of the pack and Upstate SCtags the other areas. Despite signdicant economic development announcements over the past few years,

Both areas experiencedslight declines in this index. anualhiring has laggedin genain senors and overall unempkyment rates remain
high. ibis is happening aaoss the Us, andadriving factor is a lack of qualified appli-

cams for certain occupations.

Carmot Educed.oE.nkings Workers without theexperience and/or qualifications necessary for competitive

Among Peer a wage position often resort to jobs that pay less than a livable wage.1heseunder- or

M m Update R unemployed individuals are caming a fraction of what they could if they had certain

tiigh SchoolDiploma-.......-.. ....12...............13 skiih andexperience,which dampensthe regiods PCPI.

Associate Degme............................5.................2 y Based on the Upstatets strong manufacturing presence andgrowth outlook, the
GreenviHe Region Workforce Collaborative (GRM'C) creates partnerships focused on

Sachebr Degree.............................6................13 the advanced manufacturing workforce.leveraging empkwer input to assistjob seek-

Graduate/Professional Degree...........7................12 ers in meeting workforce goals.Under the leadership of the United Way of Greenville

County, the mission of the GRWC is to raise, coordinate and direct funding andad-

vocacy in support of innovative workforce partnerships that link low-income workers

with sunainable employmem in industries critical to our region.

Education pays ..rr...-.-r....rt.d..d.d.r...e..,e.r...l.,ar.e
e c.ttab.rativetedader

- Unempbyment Rate in 2010 - Median Weekly Eamings in 2010 . Alignment of training programs to createa sustainable pipeline of qualified

. Providing foundational skiih training and support services for 200 job seekers

1.9 osamidesee $2.550 • Increased employment andearnings for these individuals.

21 Rdenmodèl|lee rsOn
With ontinued success in the transportation duster, the GRWC will esplore oppor-

4.0 min ellee $1,272 tunities for developing talent pipelines for other keydusters This demand-pull strategy

an m een 52,038 for workforce development will help to increase wages, thereby increasing PCPI.7.o Amponekwee $767

9.2 smimake-mewee 5712

toa *** Im ssze 70 percent of the 200+ companies we have

to g¿e*- sa' interviewed sirice 2007 cited workforce issues as one

note: outa mefor solo annualmeester pesons one esand of their top three challenges to doing business."
afder femings meforfd inne irage endsalmy neders -Greenville Works Annual Report

50
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Indicators

ihrtent of employment in computer, &aduate students in science,omgineering,
science andengineering eccupations and healthsciencesper 10,000 maidents

150

Austin.---....--...........269.7
.g Raleigh)Dmham.......264.8

125 Charlotte.............67.6
Nashville..................64.7

3,9

100

75

32 36

So- -- -- ga. 2T 7 Indicatesinden
point change2 1-.2...25
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How do we compare? Community Strategy
Tire Greenviite MSAhas tended to fare weit on this Index, with Innovation and TaLent

Upstate SCfaRing in the middle of the pack.Greenville MSAsaw Highraiesdinnovationdependonadeephase

the third insgest increase in this measurewith Upstate SCalso

seeing a stight uplick. sciencediscipenes.Increanngthelinkaggbeween

Patentingactivity percapita increasedfor both the GreenvHieMSA studenisandrecentcoHegegraduatesin theseareas

and Upstate SC.Only Raleigh saw a bigger percentage increasein dandyandthebminencoNEDunityiske¶loin-
geninginearnegrowth. CandWasesfortheNSTIntan

the number of patents per 10,000 emptopees.At the sametime, A-Mahasmax &>l- m a ethem

the percentageof graduate students in science, engineering and lowingtweinittataestohdprosterthisactivity, enter r

health sciences increased at a healthy pace.
Onearea of decline was the percent of the workforce ernployed NEXT

The NEXT commmniryofinnovation-intensive

in computer, science and engineering occupations. This may be cmhu MM antag m
more of a function of the economic downturn than a shift in that focuses on hiring intens in avariety of posi-

corporate R&Dstrategies. tions from marketing and software developmem to
graphic design and grant writing.

Employment in Computer, Science and PULSE

Engineering Occupations, GreenviHe ltNetro putsF.aCinna,«smugg PULSE- E organization.haslaundledPUISETalent,an
10,000-- internprogramdesignedtesupportavarietyof ragg resannan m sawa

companies in the areabyofferinga seriescf events ranging fromarts,careerandnetwork-

8,000- ---------------- ----- ---- ing workshops, leadership lunches,andsocial events,aRwith the goal to increasethe con-

nection to theGreenviBeconummity

6,000- -

Graduate Programs
4000- Vibrant graduate degreeprograms in keyareassuchasscience,engineeringand

health sciencesleadto innovation. Suchhigher education progransare growing with

the help of the University Center of Greenvile, USC Upstate, Furman Unaersity, and
' = 2,000" ~ other areainnitutions. Clemson Universitys laternational Centerfor Automotive Re-

11 search (CU-ICAR) has demonstrated tremendous potential with the graduation af the

c kd it.cture Cos.puterand Life Physca and Untedstates fra-ever PitD. in Automotive Engineering.corporateresearchpartner-
ships with CU-ICAR antinue to grow, with at least 30 formedsince 2004.Most recem-

ly,the Center for Emerging Tedmologies opened its doors to innovattre firms wanting
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Indicators ***det-*'an-sh-e
Percentage of anareasincome generated

Businessclimming byself-employed business owners
Total numberof establishment births and

deaths as a percentage ofaR fums in an area. Employmmet la beiness services

Share of regional employment in the
Establishmentsper 1,000 employees profemonal and tedmkal services
Numberof businesses in anarea.presented industries.
per isooemployees.

105

- - Austin................117.7
NastwiUm.................113.2

Raleigh/Durham-....107.6
Chadotte............97.5

1 0

95 e-

90

85 -

0.6 M 200080

0

0

0
D
D
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How do we compare? Community Strategy
TheRegion is making progresshere, but we started weit beMnd Iron YardLabs

the national leveL The GreenviHe MSAadvanced two places in the Mannpetition forhi-unputtech

ranking and Upstate SCsaw modest improvement, with no change """
in rank order.A much faster rate of impmvement is needed to ma Maf
catch up to the nation. thelaunchandyowthofnewventures

Within the index, the GleenviMe MSAincreased on three of Summer 2012 makathebeginning of an

four sub-measures, but is stiR far behind the nation in terms of

proprietofs income, and employment in professional, scientHic and isa 13-weekstartup accekrator Part of

technicat industries, key to supporting innovative Arns, the TechstarsNetwork (the top accelera
ter pmgam in the worldhthe Iron Yard Labs will select ten companies - typicaHy web

G and mobile software developers - to spend the summer in

e o Greentele.Thesefums will receive seedfunding alongwith

three months of mentorship, office space, kgal and accounting

in Greenville County uninhoum daign e anddie agonunhado påtheirbusinesstohundredsofimestors.ACGLERATHfunded

the launch ofthe iron Yard Labs.

* . AverageAnnual Pay N F i SinnovauonCaner in downtown GreemHie reached fuBcapacity

for All Firms This facihty houses abroad range ofhigh-impaa campanies in vartous sectors. With this

space fuRykased the Greenvilk Chamber is leading community elforts to planfor addE

tional fac9ities in the region

targetinghigh-valuesectors
suchassoftware.mann-

facturing, andbiomedical

Having anumber ofinter-
relatedfacilities focused

AverageAnnual Pay onthenee<borrania

for High-Impact Firms ' ''
NEKY Innovadon Center has received nations attation from features in Meds lærnal

andFad Compmyhigbhghting the valueof baring this type of facility in the region.
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IN DU ST BY ST RENGT R "E on ic develhopment p p s are most promising

Developing a strong portfolio of where the industries represented by these clusters are

industry and occupational expertise '°""'''''' '"°°'°'''' °""9'°"i"9
- Dr. David Barkley, Clemson University

hite mucnof the region ahtty to compete comesfrom new
ideas aT ne* "rrs a siqaficant portion is determined by
what haswiv before The ogion s cunent economicbase and

structus targety affects futes poormarice. Themest common way
to measure firs bam b in terms of vidutry c!usters;similar fRms.
suppuers 311 %*ea instîDrons. One known at the TextRe Capitatof y Concent-ties of jobs in highwage i Employ-metBiversity Indm
the Worta to i pstate event sister base is composedof Aerospace industries (toded industrieseely) i
Automrene Biosoerce Foray ana Advanced Matertais. i Empisimment per Squae stile

The ideal etuatán is f-e a 'egion to have a number of deep Concast-tion ofindustryjobsta highwagel
taisters .vithennectirig wrMces that can support many dusters. ocavatim(kadedinduskiessidy) i

115
Chalatim.---.......122.2

2 2 Raleigh/Durham........115.8
ADstiri.. ;.;...............112.7

105 Nash E---..... 112.2

7
ti

95 - - --- - - -- - -

41 1.2 14 LS

.. * Q3 . ladicates indu

.. .. fien 2000
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How do we compare?
The Upstate has stightly improved its position here.Asin other 4

areas,we are starting at a tower levet than our peers.Westand

at about 91% of the USrate for having high-wage industries, but

only about 79% for high-wage jobs. This impties that there are
additionat opportunities to attract higher paying, higher skiRed

jobs to the region.As we continue to upskiR the workforce and

focus on key industries, this wiR continue to insprove.

Upstate SC Job Creation Community Strategy
and Capital Investment """*'''Whats working now iswhats workedfor deades - cur adaptabthte A yest example of

CaM Mbs this can be seenin the Advanced Materiah secta origimting frorn our experienceasa texe

Investment Gea ted tile force, materiak haveevolved and suppen mary of the alrrent target industries - from
$2,000M- -- -- -6.250 advanced textiles used in todays automobiks to the carbon áber used in aircrafts, andeven

the nanotechnology used in sciar panel development.
$1,600M- - -5,000

Effective Public-Private Partnerships
$1,200M - - -3,750 Our strengths aho hein anability to create effective public-private partnerships.Success-

ftd partnerships can be seenthroughout the region at theClemson University International
$800M- -2.500 Center for Autornative Research, the Advanced Materials Center, the South Carolina Tech-

nology andAviation Center, and the newly announœd genetic researchenter

$&00M- -L250 Bykveragingouradaptabilityandeifectivepartnerships,economicde elopmentorgani-

zaions are ableto taarket andrecrt companies in highvake target sectus.As weexperi

50 e ence successthrough increased ciphal investment andjob acation, we will begin to dose

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012(riel thePCPIN

The region has the components to successfully compete - astrong industry base,sup

portive imiversitia anengapd technical college system.and abusiness-friendlyenviron-

ment Asstresedthroughout this Scoreard,workforce issuescontinue to beof critical

$7.95billion 28,393 ---------3----
totat investment i Jebs created to ensure that weare optimized for the benentof the area.atakes enpgedleadership dedi-

cated to fnding necessarysolutions, andweare confxlent thatwe havethat leadership in

Source: Upstate SCAl#arre DET teSion
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Bnsiness Leadership wo---o-----
dedication of many organizations. From improving human

& Engagement capital outcomes to increasing the start-up rate of newventures, work is being done.

Human Capital Innovative Activity Entrepreneurial
"Comanunity strategies that focus on the "The main reason that Scio Diamond is in Environrnent
development of humancapital areessential GreenviHe is to be part of a culture that val- "Somesay that wealth creation begins at
to driving percapita incomegrowth in our ues innovation and supports businesses.Scio home. And it reaRy does.By fostering con-

region. These are manyways of tackling this is very innovative, havingdeveloped technot- ditions that are supportive of start-ups and
issue.Fromthe creation of high schoolpro- ogy to producelarge,singie-crystal diamonds high-growth firms, the region is buitding a
grams that link academics to the workplace to in a controRed process reactor for diverse strong foundation for the future. If we can

the development of apprenticeships in ad- markets and applications. The haRmark of an seed the community with an increasingnum-

vanced machining occupations, many orga- innovative community is a steady stream of ber of enterprises that possess and transfer to

nizations can play a role in this area.Align- new ideas and technologiesconstantly being their cHents unique competitive advantages

ment of strategies and allocation of resources developed by private business,educational through technology,tatent or business pro-

toward this issue is key to makingprogress." institutions and other organizations. This cesses, we wRLcontinue to create wealth for

regionhas that in abundance." att our residents.It's an incredibly exciting
• time to be en-

asmam J K gaged in economic

Greenville Hospital 1.mme4n development in
System,Greerwife President & CE0 the Upstate.'
Chamber Board ScioDiamond
and United Wayof NEETInnovation i
GreenvideCounty Center
Board of Trustees maan

AcumenIT
Cochair,
ACŒLERATE!
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Industry Strength
"Continued dedication to regional collabora-

tions and a targeted approachto recruitment
wiuensurethe future successof the Upstate.
The beginnings of this success can be dearly

seen in the growing numberof announcements

in our higher-value, targeted industries.The §
better we work together, the faster our eco-

nomic strength wiß improve.

Chair,Upstate St Alliance

A7&TSouthCarolimr
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2012 Economic Scorecard Leadership 'leam

Fred Saus, University [enier of Grennva, VI LL E
Hank Hyatt, GreeneTie Chamber HA M B ER
Marion Mann, Greenville Cfmmber & U S I N E S S D R I V E N ,
TerreU MiUs, Wydre, P.A.

I Jennifer Miuer, Upstate SCAlfiance

Etirabeth Feather, Upstate SC Adience
Darwin Goss,United Way of GreenviMe County
Bob Morris. Community foundation of Greenville

##fwine etageMrs Maargivm

Clemson Institute for Economic

and Community Development
COMMUNfft UNDATION

David W.Hughes, Assistant Director and Principal Innstigator
David L Barkley, Emeritus Pmfessor
Devin5windaR.ResearchAssociate EccEacPS to p Perno

Produced for the community by the Greerrsina Chamber with funding fwm s' United
Chamber s AtmfRArf! initiative to impact economic competitiveness.

And in partnership with ihe Upstate SCAuiance, Cornmunity Foundation of
Greenville, University Centar of Greenvitta, and the United Way of Greenville.

United Way

Designed and Published by SC Biz News LLC of Greenvitte County

fwnt cover phot» by afaine Daeos

View the complete study and past Scorecards at

www.greenvilleChamber.org/scorecard.php GpstateSC Ai|iance
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GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA INCOME STATISTICS

2010 Household Income Statistics for Greenville, SC
0% 2% 5% 8% 10% 12% 15% 18% 20%

] Less than $15,000

$15,000 to $24,999

$25,000 to $34,999

$35,000 to $49,999

$50,000 to $74,999

$75,000 to $99,999

$100,000 to $124,999

$125,000 to $149,999

$150,000 to $199,999

$200,000 and Over

Provided byt CLRSearthcom-Greenville, SC-South Carolina -United states
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2010 Greenville, South Carolina United States
Household SC

Income
Statistics

Total Area $1,606,119,051 $115,071,599,096 $8,877,041,207,141
Household
Income

Median $41,801 $48,360 $55,970
Household
Income

Average $64,899 $63,207 $74,974
Household
Income

Per Capita $29,055 $25,065 $28,779
Household
Income

Income Less 4,471 18.07% 257,745 14.16% 14,165,359 11.96%
than
$15,000

Income 3,067 12.39% 193,287 10.62% 10,837,720 9.15%
$15,000 to
$24,999

Income 3,090 12.49% 205,031 11.26% 11,829,365 9.99%
$25,000 to
$34,999

Income 3,851 15.56% 285,413 15.68% 17,010,932 14.37%
$35,000 to
$49,999

Income 3,971 16.05% 353,192 19.40% 22,437,035 18.95%
$50,000 to
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2010 Greenville, South Carolina United States
Household SC

Income
Statistics

$74,999

Income 2,362 9.54% 240,581 13.21% 16,654,204 14.07%
$75,000 to
$99,999

Income 1,344 5.43% 128,822 7.08% 10,110,396 8.54%
$100,000 to

1 $124,999

Income 907 3.66% 65,256 3.58% 5,931,821 5.01%
di $125,000 to

$149,999

Income 645 2.61% 42,305 2.32% 4,245,070 3.59%
$150,000 to
$199,999

Income 1,040 4.20% 48,915 2.69% 5,180,241 4.38%
$200,000
and Over

The data for Greenville, SC may also contain data for the following areas: Greenville

Household income: Data on consumer income collected by the Census Bureau covers money income received

(exclusive of certain money receipts such as capital gains) before payments for personal income taxes, social

security, union dues, medicare deductions, etc. Therefore, money income does not reflect the fact that some families

receive part of their income in the form of non-cash benefits, such as food stamps, health benefits, rent-free housing,

and goods produced and consumed on the farm.

Information is deemed reliable but not guaranteed. Demographic information FAQ
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9 Retail Sales Statistics
2010 Retail Sales Statistics Greenville, SC South Carolina United States

Total Rotati Sales (including Food Services) $1,444,937,000 $58,127,326,000 $4,253,550,572,000

Building Materials and Garden Store Sales 10.15% 8.91% 7.42%

Clothing and Accessories Store Sales 8.92% 4.94% 4.47%

Electrical and Appliances Store Sales 4.80% 1.62% 2.37%

Food and BeverageStore Sales 7.30% 14.38% 13.98%

Food Services 10.05% 9.81% 9.50%

Gasoline Stations Store Sales 4.63% 10.17% 7.46%

General Merchandise Store Sales 14.97% 18.27% 17.57%

Health and Personal Care Store Sales 4.97% 5.72% 5.41%

Horne Furnishings Store Sales 4.36% 2.45% 2.53%

Miscellaneous Store Sales 4.55% 3.39% 2.94%

Motor Vehicles Stose Sales 19.01% 16.04% 16.16%

Nonatore Purchases Store Sales 2.30% 2.71% 7.98%

Sporting Goods Store Sales 4.00% 1.59% 2.20%

information is deemed reliable but not guaranteed. Demographic Information FAQ
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I
B. EXIT STRATEGIES

The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years, but no greater than five years, and the
final exit of the Company will come through one of the following methods:

I • Become publicly listed:U.S.OTCQB or OTCQX Listing - Summer / Fall 2016
Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezzanine Market - Spring / Summer 2016

I Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market - Spring / Summer 2016• Move to a regulated within 24-36 months of Listing
U.S.NASDAQ Market - 2017 or 2018
Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market - 2017 or 2018

I Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market - 2017 or 2018• Acquisition

A. Summary of Terms

The following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size Minimum Equity Commitment

• Target $1,000,000 • One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares.

I Company Structure Dividend Policy• Private early stage Restaurant Franchise.
• We have never declared or paid cash dividends

• South Carolina Stock Corporation on our common stock or preferred equity. We

I currently intend to retain all available funds and• ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common future earnings for use in the operation of our
Stock Authorized, ONE Million Shares of Preferred business and do not anticipate paying any cash
Stock Authorized dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future

I • ONE MILLION Shares of Common Stock Issued determination to declare dividends will be madeand Outstanding at the discretion of our board of directors, and
will depend on our financial condition, results of

• NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or operations, capital requirements, general business

i Outstanding. TEN THOUSAND Shares of Preferred conditions and other factors that our Board ofStock will be Issued and Outstanding at the Directors may deem relevant.
Completion of this Offering.

I • Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights untilSharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I
I
I
I
I
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B. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesat a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Shareshaving no par value.

C. Risk Factors

i See"RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the SecuritiesOffered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to ForeseeExuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseenevents.

D. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development of the Company's Restaurant Franchise Business.
See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

E. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

i The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds") for this Offering of $100,000.After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all proceedswill be released from the investment account and utilized

by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's

I subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from
the sale of Shares after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly to the Company. See
"PLAN OF PLACEMENT " section.

F. Preferred & Common Stock Shares

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Shares of the Company's Preferred stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%

o New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesfrom this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Common Stock Shares of the Company's Common Stock will beheld asfollows:

I o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 100%o New Shareholders 0%

G. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to fmance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

H. Company Share Purchase Warrants

I The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock. Additionally, theCompany hasno outstanding warrants for the purchase of the Company's Stock.

I. Company Stock Options

The Company hasnot issuedany stock options to current and/or pastemployees or consultants.
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I J. Company Convertible SecuritiesThe Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares Issued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Company.•

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesmust be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd

I 3"I,4*or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interestswill be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the
Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I
• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price

I will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

I Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus anyaccrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% of the state value of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

i
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I weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

I Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus anyaccrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% of the statevalue of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing

I price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

I Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus anyaccrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,

I when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Boardof Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder

I MUST convert each Unit ofthe Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid

I to the shareholder by the Company in cash.
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

I Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I
The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

K. Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of

I Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee"). The committee will have the authority to modify, extend orrenew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

I
I
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I L. Reporting

The Company will not be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports or an annual audited financial
report.. Only after the Filing of SEC Form 10 or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and

i Exchange Commission ("SEC"), will the Company will be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the Securities Act.The reports will be filed electronically. The reports required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any
materials the Company files with the SEC at www.sec.gov, or at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, DC 20549.You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-

I 800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company fileselectronically.The address for the Internet site is www.sec.gov.

I M. Stock Transfer AgentThe Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agentwith respect the Offering.

I N. Subscription Period
The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to

I one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). TheCompany has set an investment minimum of $175,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds,
which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $175,000 will be held in an
investment escrow account, and only after $175,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Hundred 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Shares)will the Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offeringminimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be
returned without interest or deduction

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Q. TERMS AND CONDITIONSThe following is asummary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

The Company Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. is a South Carolina Stock Corporation.

Company Biographies of all Managers canbe found starting on Page 78 of this Offering.
Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Commitment Shares.

I The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $1,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offered
hereby consists of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesof the Company, priced at $100.00
per Unit subject to the Company's discretion to increasethe size ofthe offering. The purchase price for the
stock interests is to be paid in cashas called by the Company.

I
Conversion Option / All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in the

I Mandatory second, third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:
Conversion

• Year 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional

I interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at anannual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesback to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,

I and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at anannual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesback to the Company at any

I time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
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I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% ofthe Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional

I interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will bepayable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at anannual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

i The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesback to the Company at anytime after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shamholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesback to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the

I Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for

i Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

I Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &Exchange Commission.

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)

I Offering upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares, (2) One Year from the
date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The Company has set an investment
minimum of $175,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means

I all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $175,000 will be held in
an investment escrow account, and only after $175,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One
Hundred 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares) will the Company have access to the Investment

Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective

I Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest
or deduction

i Distributions The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend toretain all available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of our business and do not anticipate
paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future for our Common Stock. Any future determination to
declare dividends on our Common Stock will be made at the discretion of our board of directors, and will

I depend on our financial condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditionsand other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant.

I Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual
report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statementsto investors.
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I Valuations The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company's assets,using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year.
The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each assetvalued at the
current capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed financial modeling will be performed using
"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of
Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the
Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in anunethical manner related to directing investments.

Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S.OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the Bermuda

I Admissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to

Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to be admitted
to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2015.

I ITEM 7.DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

I The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spacesat 3217 Wade Hampton Blvd., Taylors,South Carolina 29687.The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate
mortgages or securities of, or interests in, persons primarily engaged in real estate activities.

I
ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Oficers.

A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified.

Name Position

Mr. Nick Ruiz Chief Executive Opicer & Chief Financial Officer Age: 36

I Nick Ruiz is Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc's founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr.Ruiz has been in the restaurant businessfor Over 15 years, and has been in the barbeque business for over 12 years. He has started many successful business ventures,
but his main area of expertise is in the Quick Service Restaurant industry. Before acquiring Digger's BBQ in 2000, Mr.Ruiz was
the general manager of a Mom and Pop style restaurant. Mr. Ruiz saw the potential of the BBQ restaurant to become a franchise
chain and purchased Digger's BBQ restaurant.

After the purchase of Digger's BBQ, Mr. Ruiz began to develop the systems and strategies necessary to change Digger's BBQ

I into a Franchise concept. Shortly after finishing the development of the franchise concept, Mr. Ruiz sold his first threefranchises. Mr. Ruiz hasalso been involved with growth and development of many franchise chains including the currently HOT
trending Five Guys Burgers and Fries, Zaxby's, and Mealister's Deli.

I Current:o Franchisor & CEO at Diggers BBQ Franchising, Inc.
o Author of"Money & the 9 Stepsyou Need to Survive any Financial Crisis"
o Director of Operations at Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
o CEO at Digger's Barbeque Franchises& Ruiz Enterprises, LLC

o General Manager at McAlister's Deli

I o General Manager at Bertolo's Italian Eatery, Inc.
o Associate Manager and Catering Assistant at Henry's Smokehouse,Zaxby's Inc.
o Catering Director and Director of Franchise Operations at Aussie Burgers, Inc.
o CEO at Digger's Barbeque Systems, Inc.

I o General Manager at Zaxby's, Inc.
o Associate Manager and Catering Assistant at Henry's Smoke House

i
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Ms.Catherine Callaham Vice President Age: 36

Ms.Callaham is the Vice President of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. She has managed many restaurants, and has worked for Mr.
Nick Ruiz for several years. Ms. Callaham is a crucial component to Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc's current successas she
handles the growth of the "work from home" catering concept.

I Mr. Ruben Ruiz Director of Operations Age: 40Mr. Ruben Ruiz is the Director of Operations for Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. Mr.Ruben Ruiz servesas the Company's
quality control expert, and is the Company's General Manager and overseesthe day-to-day operations of the individual

I franchises. Ruben also assists in the future systems development with a hands on approach at the local franchise level for the
Company's "Express" locations.

B. Significant Employees. All Members of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. as listed above are each considered "Significant
Employees", and are each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were
to lose the services of any member of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. listed above as each he has provided significant leadership
and direction to the Company.

C.Family Relationships. None.

I D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decreesmaterial to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years.

I E Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to
which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be thmatened or contemplated
against it.

ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In December of 2014, the Company adopted a revised compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly,
Management of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc..will be entitled to receive an annual salary of, starting only when the minimum is
reached.:

Mr.Nick Ruiz, CEO & CFO $100,000

Ms.Catherine Callahan $30,000

Mr. Ruben Ruiz, Director of Operations ($5,000 per 20 Franchises)

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of
the Company beyond those listed above.

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants.

I Significant EmployeesThe Company has no significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

I
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ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the sharesheld by all executive oiticers and directors as a
group.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

Mr. Nick Ruiz- CEO & CFO Common Stock: 950,000 Shares(95%) Common Stock: 950,000 Shares (95%)
Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc. Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

i 3217 Wade Hamption Blvd.
Taylors, South Carolina 29687

I Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation Common Stock: 50,000 (5%) Common Stock: 50,000 Shares(5%)
4050 Glencoe Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

I
(*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 50,000 (FIFTY THOUSAND) shares of its
Common Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as

I amended:
• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholder is Mr.Nick Ruiz, the Founder & Chief Executive Oilicer. Mr. Nick Ruiz currently owns the majority of
the issued and outstanding controlling Common Stock Shares of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. Consequently, this shareholder
controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval,
including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

• Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination.

I Mr. Nick Ruiz thus has complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, this ownership may havethe effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potential acquirer
from making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking statements and
information relating to us,our industry and to other businesses.

Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form I-A, Model B.
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ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

I A maximum of TEN THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $175,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to
receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $1,000,000 will be received from the offering.

I All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling
shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has
secured $175,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 22,
3",4* or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

I • YEAR 2:(Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the

i Board of Directors, at anannual rate of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price
will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

i 60 days.Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any

I accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by theCompany's Board of Directors.
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I • YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit ofthe Company's 9% Convertible

I Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to theCompany at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basiswhen, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closingprice will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basiswhen, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the ShareholderMUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Stock Shares in Diggers BBQ
Franchises, Inc. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common
Stock Sharesof the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence promptly after
the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares,

I (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

I
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I
I This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Broker Dealer, Alternative SecuritiesMarket, LLC, and the Company's Management will use all commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of

this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any other remuneration for the sales of securities

I through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Company's Management will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer
registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If all Securities
are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $1,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering is being conducted on a

I "best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $175,000 USD before the Company will have accessto theInvestment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000
will be held in an investment escrow account, and only after $175,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Thousand 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Shares) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, all Investment

I Funds after the Investment Minimum hasbeen achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may beused asthey are accepted.Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $175,000 is achieved, and all
investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment.

I Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by
any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those
agreements (including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the

I Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time
the request for arbitration is made,before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of South Carolina for
agreements made in and to be performed in the state of South Carolina. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial
Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and

i Procedures. Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a writtennotice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal.Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall
be final and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any
punitive damages.Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will beconsolidated with any other arbitration

I proceeding without all parties' consent.The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including thefees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail,

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, or

I controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up anyrights he, sheor it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically
provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,

I Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to thisarbitration provision is voluntary.

(a) Description of Company Common Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 shares of Common stock,
$0.001par value per share(the "Common Stock"). As of January 1st, 2015 - 1,000,000 sharesof Common Stock were issued and
outstanding.

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common

i Stock are entitled to one vote per shareon all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. Ail stockholders are
entitled to shareequally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assetsremaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

I The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by the
provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form
1-A. No Common Stock is being offered in the Offerina Circular.

(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregateof 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, no par

I value per share(the "Preferred Stock").As of January 1st, 2015 --NO Preferred Stock Shareswere issuedand outstanding. Uponthe completion of this Offering, TEN THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding.

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.
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I
(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

As of February lst, 2015, there were 1,000,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by

I approximately 1 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" name through various
brokerage firms.

As of February 1",2015, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various

I brokerage firms.

I DividendsThe Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Shares. The Company currently intends to retain
all available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash

I dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock.Any future determination to declare dividends for the
Company's Common Stock Shares will be made at the discretion of our board of directors, and will depend on our financial
condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors
may deem relevant.

I Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

I The Company is incorporated under the laws of South Carolina. South Carolina General Corporation Law provides that a
corporation may indemnify directors and offleers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including
attorneys' fees,judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, a derivative

I action, if they acted in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was
unlawful. A similar standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expenses
including attorneys' fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court

I approval before there can be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to thecorporation. The statute provides that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's
certificate of incorporation, bylaws, agreement, and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

I The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted bySouth Carolina's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

I South Carolina's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of thecorporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
as a director, except for liability for:

I • any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;• acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,none of our directors
will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damagesfor breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or

I modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
3 (A Development Stage Company)

BALANCE SHEET

January 1st,2014 to December 15th,2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

• Cash $1,000

• Accounts Receivable (Capitalization $0.00
Commitment)

• Inventory $0.00
• Prepaid Expenses $0.00

• Short-term Investments $0.00
Total Current Assets $1,000

Fixed (Long-Term)Assets

• Long-Term Investments $0.00
• Property & Equipment $0.00

(Less Accumulated Depreciation) $0.00

• Intangible Assets

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
W Other Assets

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00
• Other $0.00

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
ammannomstoomsmoomm

IABILiTEEigónNER'5 EÔÚrl
Current Liabilities $0.00

• Accounts Payable $0.00

• Short-term Loans $0.00
• Income Taxes Payable $0.00
• Accrued Salaries& Wages $0.00
• Unearned Revenue $0.00

• Current Portion of Long-term Debt $0.00

Total Current Liabilities $0.00

Long-Tern Liabilities

• Long-Term Debt $0.00

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00

Total Long-term Liabilities $0.00
Owner's Equity

• Owner's Investment $1,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

Total Owner's Equity $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

January 1st, 2014 to December 15th,2014

REVENUE Decensber 15 2014
• Total Revenues $0.00

TOTAL REVENUES $0.00

EXPENSES

• Accounting $0.00
• Legal $0.00
• Taxes, other $0.00
• Organization Costs $0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period for

January 1",2014 to December 15th, 2014

Founding Shåreholder Total
Founding Contribution $1,000 $1,000

All Costs $0.00 $0.00

Net Loss ($0.00) ($0.00)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
2 (A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period for
5 January 1",2014 to December 15**,2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTNITIES December15*,2014

• Net Loss ($0.00)
• Other $0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTWITIES December 154,2014

• All Investing Activities $0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Decembee154, 2014

• All Finan ing ActiÜities $0.00

NET INCREASE IN CASH $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
m (A Development Stage Company)

BALANCE SHEET

January 1st,2013 to December 31st, 2013

A$SETS

Current Assets

• Cash $1,000

• Accounts Receivable (Capitalization $0.00
Commitment)

• Inventory $0.00
• Prepaid Expenses $0.00
• Short-term Investments $0.00

Fixed (Long-Term)Assea Total Current Assets $1,000

I • Long-Term Investments $0.00
• Property & Equipment $0.00

(Less Accumulated Depreciation) $0.00
• Intangible Assets

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
Other Assets

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00
• Other $0.00

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
monimosagemonomasom

IJABliaiTIES Al WNER*ŠÉQUITY
Current Liabilities $0.00

• Accounts Payable $0.00
• Short-term Loans $0.00

• Income Taxes Payable $0.00
• Accrued Salaries & Wages $0.00
• Unearned Revenue $0.00

• Current Portion of Long-term Debt $0.00
Total Current Liabilities $0.00

Long-Term Liabilities

• Long-Term Debt $0.00
• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00

Owner's Equity Total Long-term Liabilities $0.00

• Owner's Investment $1,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

Total Owner's Equity $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
I (A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
January 1st,2013 to December 31st, 2013

REVENUE December31*,2013
• Total Revenues $0.00

TOTAL REVENUES $0.00

EXPENSES

• Accounting $0.00
• Legal $0.00
• Taxes, other $0.00
• Organization Costs $0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period for

January 1st,2013 to December 31st,2013

Founding $hareholder Total

Founding Contribution $1,000 $1,000

All Costs $0.00 $0.00

Net Loss ($0.00) ($0.00)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period for
January 1't,2013 to December 31st,2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATíNG ACTIVITIES Decentar$1 2013

• Net Loss ($0.00)
• Other $0.00

CASR FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES December3132013

• All Investing Activities $0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES December $1"2013

• All Financing Activities $0.00

NET INCREASF IN CASH $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I
I Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.

(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I NOTE 1.ORGANIZATION

The Company was originally formed as a South Carolina Corporation in July of 2012. In December of 2012, the
Company issued NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND (100% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Sharesof
Common Stock) to Mr.Nick Ruiz under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933,as amended.

The Company was initially capitalized by Nick Ruiz with an opening deposit and balance of $1,000 USD.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

I The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting inaccordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America (U.S.GAAP).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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SIGNATURES

I The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by theundersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Diggers BBQ Franchises, Inc.:

I By: Mr. Nic

By:
Name: Mr.Nick Ruiz

I Title: Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer

I
I

By: Mr. Steven J.Muehler (Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation)

i
By:

I Name: Mr. Steven SMuehlerTitle: Advisor

i
i
i
i
i
i
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a_ Document Reference: 8ERP9SIWR5BY9JUYUCYRYK EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

nsruizaol.com
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IP Address:,162.198.216.186
essaan.. , nsruiz@aol.com
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I Timestamp Audit
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I
I EXHIBITS:

I
EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION PAGES

A Articles of Organization

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

I B Bylaws To Be FiledDigger's BBQFranchises,Inc. Later

C Subscription Agreement
Digger's BBQ Franchises,Inc.

D Broker-Dealer & Market Listing Agreement
Digger's BBQ Franchises,Inc. &
Alternative Securities Markets Group

E California Broker-Dealer Filing

I Alternative Securities Market, LLC(Filed February 2015)F Legal Opinion Letter To Be Filed
Later

G Copyof Company page at:
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

H Qualification Letter To Be Filed
Later

PDFCopies of all Exhibits avaliable on the Digger's BBQFranchises, Inc'sCompany Pageat:

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com (accessalso through http://www.ASMGCorp.com)
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I Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.Nameof corporation

I 5. The optional provisions,which the corporation elects to include in the articles of incorporation, are
asfollows(See the applicable provisionsof Sections33-2-102, 35-2-105,and35-2-221 of the
1976 South CamiinaCode of Laws,asamended).

I
8. The name, address, andsignature of eachincorporator is asfollows (only one is required):

a. Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Name

101 N.Bra ., 1th r, Glendale, CA 91203

sgnatne 4heils dang
Assistant Secretary, of Legalzoom.com,Inc.(incorporator)

b.

I ~
signatwo

I c.
Name

I -
signature

i 7. L - an attomey licensed to practice in the stateof SouthCarolina, certifythat the corpomtion,to whose articles of incorporation this certificate is attached,
has complied with the requirementsof Chapter 2,Title the 1976 South CarolinaCode of
L.aws,as amended,relating to the articles of incorporat n.

Date
Signatwe

1 Gur. T Smear
Type or PrintNeme

Telephone Number

i
I



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
SECRETARY OFSTATE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

TYPEORPRINTCLEARLYlN BlJtCK INK

1. The nameof the proposedcorporationis Digger's BBQ Franchises, inc.

2. The initial agistered office of the corporation is 1591 Savannah Highway, Suite 201

Charleston Charleston South Carolina 29407
city county state zip Code

and the initial registered agent at such address is United States Corporation Agents,Inc.
Ptint Name

i hereby consent to the appointme s istered agent of the corporation:

I A tureBy: Jake Varghese, ' nt Secretary

3. The corporation is authorized to issue shares o stock as follows. Complete *a"or "b*,whichever
is applicable:

a. [ ] The corporationis authorized to issuea single class of shares,the total number
of shares authodzed is

b. K] The corporation is authorized to issue mom that oneclass of shams:

Ciass of Shares Authorized No.of Each Class

Common 100,000

Poferred 20,000

i The relative right, preference, and limitations of the sharesof each class,andof eachserieswithin a class,am as follows:

Sharesof Preferred Stock may be issued in one or more series from time totime by the board of directors, and

I the board of directors maydetermine,in wholeor part, thepreferences,limitations,relative rights anddistinguishing designations of eachseriesof PreferredStock beforethe issuanceof anysharesof Preferred
Stock in such series.The corporation shall file articles of amendment setting forth the terms of the seriesof
Preferred Stock designated by the board of directors before the issuance of such shares.

4. The existence of the corporation shall begin asof the filing date with the Secretary of State unless
a delayed date is indicated (See Section 33-1-230(b) of the 1976 South Carolina Code of 1.aws,
as amended)

I
12e?1e-ee72 FB.ED:e7Je2/2e12
DIGGER'SBBQ FRANCHISES,INC.

I FihnaFee-St35.00 ORIGIEEEEWIEWWIIII
Mark Hammond SouthCarolinaSecretaryof State

I
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Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.
3217 Wade Hampton Blvd.

Taylor, South Carolina 29687

Company Direct: (864) 906-6312

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 10,000

i Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the"Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. Offering Circular dated
December 15th, 2014 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share.Enclosed with thissubscription agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or money order
made payable to "Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc." evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible

I Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred StockUnit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.
Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I further
understand that Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc. Company Managers, in their sole discretion, may reject
my subscription in whole or in part and may, without notice, allot to me a fewer number of shares of 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering is terminated, all
subscription proceedswill be returned with such interest as may have been earned thereon.

I I understand that when this subscription agreement is executed and delivered, it is irrevocable and bindingto me.I further understand and agree that my right to purchase shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
offered by the Company may be assigned or transferred to any third party without the express written
consent of the Company.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the

I signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject tobackup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup
withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I
am no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I
I
I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc., with no par
value per share, at a purchase price of $100.00(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS)
per share (aggregate purchaseprice: $ ).

I Made ,by and between Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc., a SouthCarolina Stock Corporation (the "Company"),and the Purchaser whose signature appears below on the
signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

I
WITNESETH:

I WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to TEN THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Units (the "Shares")(such offering being referred to asthe "Offering").

I
NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants

contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

I 1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell,and thePurchaser shall purchase,the number of Sharesindicated above at the price so indicated.

I 2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreementonline or to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at Digger's
BBQ Franchises, Inc.,3217 Wade Hampton Blvd.,Taylor, South Carolina 29687, payable by

I check to the order of Digger's BBO Franchises, Inc. in the amount of the aggregate purchaseprice of the Shares subscribed (the "Funds"). The Company reserves the right in its sole
discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and all subscriptions for Shares.

I 3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the OfferingStatement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such
earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering.

Any subscription for Sharesreceived will be acceptedor rejected by the Company within 30 days
of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is

I accepted, in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fullyexecuted counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares being
purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser, and (iii) if the subscription has been accepted
only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased. Simultaneously with the
delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Sharespurchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the
Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,

5 warrants and agreesas follows:



Subscription Agreement •Regulation A •Digger's BBQ Franchises,Inc.

I (a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in theShares subscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of
the foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

I understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. ThePurchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if

I given or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser indeciding to invest in the Shares subscribed.

I (b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial andbusiness matters that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment
in the Shares subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment
experience and knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the
Purchaser to make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed.

(c) The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account

I and for the purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, thedistribution thereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

I (d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/hernet worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs
and personal contingencies, and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment
in the Shares subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk
and that it is possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the
Purchaseron the last age of this Agreement.

Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted
to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd rd 46 or 5* year under the following terms and

I conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder
may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each

I Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for CommonStock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stock
at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted

i
I
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I average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

I OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), thesharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

i OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), thesharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an

I Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by theCompany's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit ofthe Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common

i Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
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Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share

i value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the
Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each
unit of the Company's Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common

I Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's
Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be
the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

5. Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted

I hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

a. If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the
holder's last address appearing on the books of the Company, or

I (b) If to the Company, addressed to the Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.,3217 Wade
Hampton Blvd., Taylors, South Carolina 29687, or such other address as the Company
may specify by written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other communications
shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery, if delivered

I
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I personally, or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business dayafter the same has been deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of
United States' mail, addressed andpostage prepaid as aforesaid.

6. Severability. Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be
illegal or unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately

I from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not beaffected thereby.

I 7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and beenforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assignthis Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of South Carolina, and for
all purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State,
including, without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and the
interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

I convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect theconstruction of this Agreement.

I 10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterpartsand by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

I
11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the

Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale and
purchase of the Shares and payment therefore.

I 12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,
claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any
subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,
enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise
involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which

the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of South Carolina for

agreements made in and to be performed in the state of South Carolina. Such arbitration
will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and
conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.
Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for
arbitration or a written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration
tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be
entitled to any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration
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I proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties'consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration,
including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing
party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all

I disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by
neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may
possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery
and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription
Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms
that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

I 13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY

I OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTIONHEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding
arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related

I costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgmentproceedings.

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its Managers,
Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned
under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expensesof any nature for which they are

I or may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I 12. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant toexemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933.The
Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• TBD

I
I
I
I
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I IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the dayandyear first above written.

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.:

By:
Mr. Nick Ruiz, Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.ASMGCorp.com

BROKER DEALER PLACEMENT AGENT SELLING AGREEMENT FOR:I WALL STREET ENERGY CORPORATION
(Amended December 1**,2014)

This agreement (the "Agreement") is made as of January 26th, 2015, by and between Digger'sBBQ
Franchises, Inc., a South Carolina Stock Corporation, with its principle place of business at 3217 Wade

i Hampton Blvd, Taylor, South Carolina 29687 ("Company") and Alternative Securities Market, LLC, aCalifornia Limited Liability Company organized under the State of California, with its principle place of
business at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292 ("Broker").

The Company hereby agrees with Broker as follows:

1. Broker is a registered Broker-Dealer and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority

I ("FINRA"), a part of whose business consists of the sale of securities. Broker is also registered asa Broker-Dealer under the Securities Laws of one or more states of the United States.

2. The Company is seeking to complete a Direct Public Offering of Five Year Convertible Preferred

i Stock on the terms and conditions of the Company's prospectus to be qualified by the UnitedStates Securities & Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation A, and any amendments
thereto (the "IPO").

3. Broker desires to participate and assist in the Offering and sale of the Securities on a "Best
Efforts" basis by soliciting, through Broker's Authorized and Licensed personnel, subscriptions for
the purchase of the Securities in accordance with the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering

I & Prospectus and any amendments thereto. The Company desires to authorize Broker to enterinto such solicitation efforts and to obtain such subscriptions, and it is the purpose of this
instrument to set forth the agreement of the parties relative to such authorization.

I 4. Broker also desires to act as originator and manager of selling group of any other participating
Licensed Broker-Dealers on an exclusive basis with respect to the IPO. Broker has industry
contacts, associations and relationships with other FINRA-Member Broker-Dealers that may be

I interested in acting in the capacity of selling agent on a best efforts basis in the Company's IPO.Broker desires to act as a manager of a group of participating FINRA Member Broker Dealers
that will act as selling agents with Broker as subagents under the terms and conditions of this

I Agreement.
5. Broker understands and acknowledges that the offer and sale of Securities will be Registered

with the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 5 of the Securities Act, as amended

I (the "Act"), as well as registration or qualification afforded by the "Blue Sky" Laws of thosejurisdictions in which the Securities are offered or sold.

6. Broker shall solicit subscriptions to purchase the Securities in compliance with all applicablei Federal and State Securities Laws, the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering, Prospectus
and amendments thereto, and the provision of this Agreement. Neither Broker nor any Officer,
Agent Employee or other representative of the Broker is authorized to utilize or to display to any

I person, in connection with the solicitation of subscriptions for the Securities any information ormaterial other than the Prospectus Memoranda and such other information or material as may be
authorized and actually furnished by the Company to the Broker in connection with the Offering.

I
I
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I 7. The Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to accept or reject any subscriptionstendered by Broker in whole or in part. Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order in which
they are received.

I 8. All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and accepted bythe Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription instructions set forth in the
Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of each subscription agreement

I approved by the Company and which has been submitted to the Company through solicitationefforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be entitled to receive a commission equal to TEN
PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the Securities which Broker places. The Company shall
have no liability or obligation to Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for

I herein. The Commission shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received bythe Company from subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this
Agreement.

9. The Company represents and warrants to Broker and agrees as follows:

a. The Company is a Stock Corporation duly organized and validly existing under the Laws

I of the State of South Carolina, with all requisite power and authority to enter into andperform this Agreement.

b. The Company is not in violation of its Articles of incorporation; the Company is not inI default in the performance or observance of any material obligation agreement, covenant
or condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, Ioan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which

I it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, theconsummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the terms
hereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result in
any violation of the Articles of incorporation of the Company and do not and will notI conflict with, or result in a breach of any of the tenets or provisions of, or constitute a
default under, or result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance
upon any property or assets of the Company under, any material indenture, mortgage

I loan agreement, note, lease, or other agreement or instrument to which the Company is aparty or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law, rule,
regulation, judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental instrumentality or
court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties.

c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes a
legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

d. That no offer and no sale of the Securities will not begin until the Regulation A
Registration Statement has been duly qualified by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Securities have been registered in all of the States where
the Securities will be offered for sale.
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10. Broker represents and warrants to the Company and agrees as follows:

a. Broker is a Limited Liability Company duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of South CaroHna with corporate power and authority to enter into and
perform all of its obligations under this agreement.

b. Broker is not in violation of its Certificate of incorporation or By-laws; Broker is not in

I default in the performance or observance of any material obligation, agreement, covenantor condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the

I consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the termshereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result in
any violation of the Certificate of incorporation or By-laws of the Broker, and do not and

I will not conflict with, or result in the creating or imposition of any lien, charge orencumbrance upon any property or assets of Broker under, any material indenture,
mortgage, loan agreement, note, lease or other agreement or instrument to which Broker
is a party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law,
rule, regulation, Judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental
instrumentality or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction, having jurisdiction over
Broker or any of its properties.

I c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Broker and constitutes the
legal, valid and binding obligations of Broker, enforceable against it in accordance with its
terms.

d. Broker is duly registered as a Broker-Dealer in such states as it is required to be so
registered in all states wherein the Broker will act on behalf of the Company as a
placement or sales agent for the Securities.

e. Broker will: (i) conduct the Offering and Sale of the Securities in accordance with the
provisions of Federal and Applicable State Securities Laws; and (ii) shall limit the Offering

I of the Securities who meet the suitability standards set forth under Regulation A and,prior to any offer of the Securities to any such persons, have reasonable grounds to
believe, and in fact believe, that such person meets such standards and maintain
memoranda and other appropriate records substantiating the foregoing.

f. Broker will not useor employ any information or materials in connection with the Offering
and Sale of the Securities other than the Qualified Registration Statement.

g. Broker will obtain and forward to the Company all documentation required to accompany
subscriptions for Securities, fully and properly completed.

11. Indemnification:

a. The Company shall indemnify, and hold harmless, Broker and each person, if any, who

I controis Broker (within the meaning of either the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of1937) as follows:

I
I
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I i. Against any and all loss, claim, liability and expense, whatsoever arising out ofany untrue statement of a material fact contained in the prospectus (or any
amendment or supplement thereto), or the omission or alleged omission there
from of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading;

ii. Against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever to the

I extent of the aggregate amount paid in settlement of any litigation, orinvestigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced or
threatened, or any such alleged untrue statement or omission, if such settlement
is effected with the written consent of the Company; and

iii. Against any and all expense whatsoever (including fees and disbursements of
counsel chosen by Broker and approved by the Company, which approval shall

I not be unreasonably withheld) reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing ordefending against any litigation or investigation or proceeding by any
governmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or any claim
whatsoever based upon any such untrue statement or omission, or any such

I alleged untrue statement or omission or based upon any "blue sky" filings, or lackthereof. It shall be the Company's responsibility to only accept subscriptions in
the States where the Company's Securities have been properly qualified.

I b. Broker shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company, each director and officer of the
Company, and each person who controls the Company (within the meaning of either the
Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), each consultant or financial advisor of the

I Company, and each agent, attorney, or representative of the Company, against any andall loss, claim, damage, liability and expense, but only with respect to false or misleading
statements, alleged false or misleading statements, made by Broker, or any officer,
director, employee or agent of Broker, not contained in the qualified registration
statement / prospectus.

c. Each indemnified party shall give prompt notice to each indemnifying party of any action

I commenced against it in respect of which indemnity may be sought hereunder, but failureto so notify any indemnifying party shall not relieve it from any liability which it may have
otherwise than on account of this indemnity agreement. Any indemnifying party may
participate at its own expense in the defense of such action. In no event shall the

I indemnifying parties be liable for the fees and expenses of more than one counsel for all
indemnified parties in connection with any one action or separate but similar or related
actions in the same jurisdiction arising out of the same general allegations or
circumstances.

d. If the indemnification is unenforceable, although applicable in accordance with its terms,
then the parties agree that in order to provide for just and equitable contribution, theyI each shall proportionately contribute to the aggregate losses, claims, damages, liabilities
or expenses contemplated by such indemnity agreement incurred by each of them,
provided, however, that no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation shall be entitled
to contribution from any person who was not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.

I
I
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I 12. All representations, warranties, covenants and agreements made herein or in certificates andinstruments delivered pursuant hereto, shall remain in full force and effect regardless of any
investigation made by or on behalf of Broker and its controlling persons, or the Company and its
controlling persons, or any agreement of any of them, and shall survive sale and delivery of the
Securities to be offered hereunder.

13. All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered or sent by first class

I registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the parties at their respective addresses shown
below, or such other addresses as may be so designated.

14. Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement.

15. This Agreement (other than those portions that survive) may be terminated by either party at any
time.by written notice to the other party.

I 16. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, or itsinterpretation or effectiveness, and which is not settled between the parties themselves, shall be
settled by binding arbitration in Los Angeles County, California in accordance with the rules of the

i American Arbitration and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court havingjurisdiction thereof. The prevailing party in ay litigation, arbitration or mediation relating to
collection of fees, or any other matter under this Agreement, shall be entitled to recover all its
costs, if any, including without limitation reasonable attomey's fees, from the other party for allI matters, including, but not limited to, appeals. This Agreement is made in the State of California,
and all questions related to the execution, construction, validity, interpretation and performance of
this Agreement and to all other issues or claims arising hereunder, shall be governed and
controlled by the Laws of the State of Califomia.

I '

I

/
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I IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

I Company:Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Broker-Dealer:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I By: CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Market, LLC
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i THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPCORPORATION ("ASMG"), a Califomia Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del
Rey, Califomia 90292, by and between Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

The Company's eligibility to list and promote its securities offering on the Alternative Securities Market's
g ("ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Alternative Securities Market at http://www.ASMGCorp.com is

more fully defined in, and is governed by, the ASMG Market Listing Agreement, as amended from time to

I time, which, together with all attachments, appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits,schedules and other materials referenced therein (collectively, the "Agreement"), are attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference in their entirely.

I The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securitieslisted on one of the following tiers of the Alternative Securities Markets at http://www.ASMGCorp.com, as
applicable, as evidenced by an authorized officer of the Company initialing and dating below next to the
Alternative Securities Market Tier being requested:

MUST CHOOSE ONE ASM MARKET TIER BELOW:

ASM MARKET initials Date

ASM VENTURE
MARKET X X

(Raising $100,000 to $1,000,000)

ASM MAIN

I MARKET(Raising $1,000,001 to $5,000,000)

ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED
FUNDS MARKET

SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:
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ASM VENTURE MARKET:

• U.S& Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately freetrading
• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD

g • Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA
Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

I ASM MAIN MARKET:
• U.S & Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY

I • Market open to all U.S. Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)• Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free
trading

• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD
• Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD

• Proposed New Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of Regulation A Plus / Tier

• n-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

I • SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAACoordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM GLOBAL PRIVATE MARKET:

I • U.S.,Canadian and intemational Companies
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S
• Market open to all U.S.Accredited investors and International Investors (No non-accredited)

I • Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• U.S.and Canadian Company Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD

I • International Company Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD• Maximum Offering: Unlimited
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• No SEC Comment or Review

ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:
• By invite Only
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MARKET SEGMENTS:

(_) Alternative Securities Market Aviation & Aerospace Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Biofuels Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market California Water Rights Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

(_) Alternative Securities Market Energy Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Financial Services Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Food & Beverage Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Hotel & Hospitality Market

( _)Alternative Securities Market Life Settlement Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Oil & Natural Gas Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Residential Mortgage Market

(_x_)Alternative Securities Market Restaurant & Night Club Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Retail & E-Commerce Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market New Technologies Market
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i Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)Common Stock: (_)
Preferred Stock: (_X_)

I Membership Units / Equity Interests: (_)
Debt Note / Corporate Bond: (_)
Royalty Interest: (_)
Terms: See Below

Common Stock Offering:

Regulation A
10,000 9% Five Year Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

I Price (Face Value):$100.00 Per Preferred Stock Share

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd rd 4th or
5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60days. Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

i previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common

I
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i Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,

I though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's

I Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market priceminus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,

I though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.
• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

i Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock attime of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Remington Energy

I Group Corporation. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted toCommon Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence
promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred

i
I
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i Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering beginsthat is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

Type of Public Reportinn: (Choose One of Three options below)

( X ) OPTION ONE: Public Reporting Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

i Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com

I where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionalswith issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by
the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 days

I of the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals

I with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's FinancialStatements.

I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief ExecutiveOfficer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.

I During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detailthe "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than

I 30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take makeample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's

I private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users ofwww.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter and email the
"State of the Company Lettei to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary

for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that

I
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I the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page atwww.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

( ) OPTION TWO: Limited Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

i Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals
with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by
the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.I

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive

i Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail

I the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company inthe future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make

I ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees thatthe quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the

i "State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to AlternativeSecurities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary

I for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company islooking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at

i
I
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I www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users ofwww.ASMGCorp.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to

Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

( ) OPTION THREE: Non-Reportina Company:

I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief ExecutiveOfficer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.

I During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detailthe "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than

i 30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take makeample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's

I private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users ofwww.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current

operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to

Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New

I Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

I
I
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i The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when preparing the
Company for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Alternative Securities Market. All

I members of the Company represent that all such information he or she is providing to Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge. All
members of the Company acknowledge that members of Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessary parties or its affiliates in the course

i of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering' and listing on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket. All members of the Company shall promptly submit any additional information which supplements
or reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation members. Furthermore, all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that all
of the information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate and complete,
to the best of her or her knowledge.

I Reporting Requirements: (To Be Emailed to Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative Securities
Markets Group.

a. NoneMore Required

I Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the following (ASM Venture Market and ASM MainMarket ONLY):
• Preparation of all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering Memorandums

I • All international, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications and Compliance.• File SEC Form ID for SEC ClK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes
• Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A

I • Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering
• Issuance of international Stock identification Number

• Printing, Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission

I • Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SEC Form 1-As required for the answering of allcomments received from the SEC during the course of the Regulation A Review, Comment and
Qualification process

I • NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration Fees to bepaid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):
• California
• New York

I • Florida• Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information about the
Company's Stock and Offering

I • Publishing of a Company page for the Company's publishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

FEES PAID BY THE A TERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP:

1 • State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct initial Public Offering:o California: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering
o New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)

I
I
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o Florida: $1,000

Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offering:
Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company's Direct Public Securities
Offering and listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

REGULATION A WI REGULATION S SECURITIES OFFERING:
o Monthly ASM Listing & Public Reporting Fees:

• $55 per month
a First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereafter.

I Companies wili continue to be public reporting during and after pubiiccapitalization. Companies are required to keep current their public reporting as
detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shall continue until the Company
becomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSE or NASDAQ).

o All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker andI accepted by the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscriptioninstructions set forth in the Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of
each subscription agreement approved by the Company and which has been submitted

I to the Company through solicitation efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will beentitled to receive a commission equal to TEN PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the
Securities which Broker places. The Company shall have no liability or obligation to
Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for herein. The Commission
shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by the Company from
subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this Agreement.

I o 05% of the Company's Current Issued and Outstanding Common Stock Shares to beescrowed with the Company's Legal Counsel in the name of "Alternative Securities
Markets Group". The Shares of Escrowed Common Stock to be released to "Alternative
Securities Markets Group" fully diluted at the following milestones:

• 100% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successfulSEC Qualification of the Company's Regulation A Registration
Statement, and the completion of the NASAA Coordinated Review and
Registration in the States of California, New York and Florida.

Additional items:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms of the
proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are in

I compliance with all applicable international, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulationsregarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.

I
I
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I We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their dulyauthorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

Company:
Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name: Nick Ruiz

Title: CEO

Company:
Alternative S curities Markets Group Corporation

By: Mr .Steven J. Muehler, CEO
CEO or Vice President,Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation



Signature certificate RightSignature
Document Reference: J9SEPSI95J8SFKEE3ANX4S EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

nsruizaol.com

i Party ID: V6BJFil4J5W84Gl9KCS2FBIP Address: 162.198.216.186

nsruiz@aol.com

d2bbf6elc3e40443970348a8ac8c0465e5c5af96

Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Party ID: WCPRHYlLNJXNUIMIDBH414IP Address: 76.91.17.17

legal@asmmarketsgroup.com

57f0bc77607e7248325b02aed66751672cdd651a F , /

I Timestamp Audit
All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to: nsruizaol.com and

Altemative Securities Markets Group.

Document signed by nsruizaol.oom (nsruiz@aol.com)with drawn signature. -

1 162.198.216.186Documentviewed by nsruizaol.com (nsruiz@aol.com).- 162.198.216.186

Documentsigned by Altemative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com)with drawn signature. - 76.91.17.17

Documentviewed by Alternative Securities Markets Group
(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com).- 76.91.17.17
Documentcreated by Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

i .
This signature page provides a record of the online

activity executing this contract. Page 1 of 1
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FORM BD UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION oppgerat use
PAGE 1

Date:01/22/2015 SECFileNo:8- FirmCRDNo.:

WARNING: FaHureto keepthis formcurrent andto tileaccurate supplementaryinformadononatimelybasis,or thefailuretokeep accuralebooks

I and records orotherwise to complywiththe pmvisionsof inwapplyingto theconductofbusinessasa broker4eeler would violate the

Federalsecurideslawsandthelawsof thejurisdiclonsandmayresultin disciplinary,administrative,injunctive or criminal action.

1NTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.

W APPLICATION O AMENDMENT

1. Exactname,principal business address,mailing address,if different,and telephone number of applicant:

A. Full nameof applicant (if sole proprietor,state last, first and middle name):

I Alternative SecuritiesMarket,LLCB. IRS Empi. Ident.No.:
47-2395422

C. (1) Nameunder which broker-dealer businessprimarily is conducted, if differentfrom item1A.

(2) Ust onSchedule D,Page1,Section i any other name by which the firm conducts businessand where it is used.

I D. If this filing makes a namechange on behalf of the applicant, enter the new nameand specifywhether the name change is of the
[] applicant name(1A)or() business name(1C):
Please check above.

I E. Firm mainaddress- (Do not useaP.O.Box)
4050 Glencoe Avenue,#210 Marina Del Rey Califomia 90292

(Number and sheet) (CRy) (State/Country) (Zip+A/Postal code)

Branch officesorother business locations must be reported on ScheduleE.
F. Mailing address, if different:

i G. Business TelephoneNumber:
213 407-4386

(Area Code) (TelephoneNumber)

I H. Contact Employee:
Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler 213 407-4386
(Name and Titre) (AreaCode) (TelephoneNumber)

i EECUT10N:
ForthepurposesofcomplyingwitithelawsoftheShile(s)designatedinllem2 relaingtoelUtertheoKerorsaleofsecudiesorcormomies,1heundersignedaidefcanthelsbycelKythattheg#cant
isincompliancewiutapplicablestalesuretybondingtaqukemenlauxikievocablyappoirttheadministaloraleachofthoseSlale(s)ersucholherpersondesignaledbylaw,andthesuccessorsinsuchoRice,
anomeyfor the@#cant insaidSlale(s),uponwhommaybesamedmynoice,process,orpleadinginmy acBonorpoceségagainstesappicstaleing outof orin eersacionwOimeoNerorsaleof

I secudHesorcommodlies,oroutofthevioldonordegedwiciaioneithelawsofthoseSlale(s),andtheelcartherebycomenblhatanysuchacionorpoceamgagainsttheefortumybecommenced

inanycouitof compeintjudsdielionandpropervenuewilhinsaidStale(s)bysaviceof processuponsaidappoinleswilhthesameeRectasNoicant werearesidettinsaidSlale(s)andhadlawleybeen
seivedwilhprocessinsaidSlale(s).

ndEmelangeCommissioneranyser-regubteyspaaliafonincomeceoneltithewicasts

I broker-dealeracMies, orofanyappicaionforaprolecuredecreefiledbytheSecudiesinvestorProtecGoncorporaGon,mayheghenbyregisteredorcerWiedmailorconirmedtelegramto#eædcants

coniactemployeeatthemainaddress,ormallingakkessif4Nsert, givenintems1EandIF.

Theundersigned,beingtilstdulysuom,deposesandsaysthathetshehasseculed#iisfemonbehalfof,andwilhtheauinty of,saidwicart Theundersignedandefcantrepresertthattheinformalion
andslalemenisconlainedherein,includingadèilsatlachadherelo,mdelherinlormalionSedhereWilh.defwNchaemadesparthereof,aetmat,1tuaandcomplete.lteundersignadandapplicantiudher

i represortthattotheaxleftanyinformadospreviouslysubneedisnotamendedsuchaformalioniscurrentlyaccurdeandcompiele.Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Name of Applicant

Signature Print ifame and Title"

Subscribed and swom before me this day or , by - C., fit% Allr/I

I Year Notary Public
My Commisionexpires County or State of - a,.e. R4.cd

nar p.genumraawaysaccavesamtinke nsb estefnetonanaelsignairneandnetermon,

I To amend,chole itemsbeing amended.Affir notaryalamp or seal wfiere MahaDO NOTWRITE BELOWTHISLINE - FOROFFICIALUSEONLY

I
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CAi.1FORNIAJURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE §8202

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
documentto which thiscertificate isattached,and not the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidityof that document.

See Attached Docurnent (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)
See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer[s], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No.2 (if any)

I ,
A notary publicor other officer completing this certificate verifiesonly the identity of the individual who signed the
document to whichthis certificateis attached,andnot the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidityof thatdocument.

State of Califomia Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me

I County of 44 x (t/

on this 2.7- day of a , 20 15 ,

by Date Month Year

................... (and(2) ),

@ GHUCKJ1RGMURAYAMA Name(s) of Signer(s)I commission # 1990849Not y bli(c - California proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

. . ... .MyComm.ExpiresOct 9, 2016 to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature

Piace NotaSrySeal Above S o Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: ike- A;yi,'uTA, F,4Aer - D" Document Date: IA-2.-7--m5

I Number of Pages: I Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: ------.--.....
©2014 National NotaryAssociation • www.NationalNotary.org• 1-800-US NOTARY(1-800-876-6827) item #5910

I
I
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FORM BD .---o.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE2 Date: 01/22/15 ArmCRDNo.:

I
2. Indicate by checking the appropriale box(es) each govemmental authority, organization, or jurisdk#on in which the appitant is

registered or regletering aea broker-dealer.

If applicantis registeredor registeringwith theSEC,checkhereandansweritems2Athrough20 below. O '
YES NO

I at A. Is applicant registeredor registeringas a broker-dealerunder Section 15(b)or Section 15Bof theo Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?.....,...........................................................................................................................O
B. is applicantregisteredor registeringasa broker-dealerunderSection15(b)oftheSecuritiesExchange

I Act of 1934and also acting or intending to actas a govemmentsecurities broker or dealer?..................................OC. laapplicant registeredor registeringegleltasa govemmentsecuritiesbroker ordealerunderSection
" 15C of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934?................................................................................................................O O
e Do not answer "yes"to item 20 if applicantanswered "yes"to item 2Aor item 28.

D. is applicant ceasing its activitiesas a govemment securitiesbroker or dealer?........................................,................O El

à ff applicantanswers "yes"to items2Aand 2D,applicant op consentsto the withdrawalof its-e as agovemmentsecurl#esbrokerordealerunderSection1 of theSecuridesExchangeAct of 1934. "Instruc#ons.

to AMEX BSE GBOE CHX NSX fiNRA NQX NYSE PHLX ARGA ISE OTHER(specify)

manama [¯] Mawas O acusan G NanhCamuna Texas

masi. [¯¯] af.no [--] ann..or. [¯¯ ] Nora,o.aola [-) us.n

I ] Neona [- ] minois [¯¯] ussieelpe C¯] °No C-] vennunt
] A*ansas [¯ ] Indiana ] Mesour ] OMahoma ] Ykgin talands

I x.na*r No.da PuedoRico WestVirginia¤•- C-] - New HampsNm ( ) Mode Mand Wbconsin

{¯¯¯] nismer orcaiunaa [ -) usine [¯¯] Now,femay ( SouN>Carogna ( ) Wyoining

I [¯¯] Rorida C MalylanG ( NewMindoo SoutiDahosa
[¯] seorola [¯¯] us.sachusen. [¯] NewYork Tennessee

3. A. Indicate legalstatusof appkcant.

[-) Corporation G Sole Proprietorship D Other(specily)
[¯¯] Partnership E--) UmiteduabilityCompany

B. Month applicant's fiscal year ends: 12m

C. Ifother thana soleproprietor,indicatedate andplace applicantobtained its legalstatus (i.e.,state orcountry whereincorporated,
wherepartnershipagreementwasfiled,orwhere apphcantentity wasformed):

State/Countryof formation:- Dateof formation: 1-4
(MM/DD/YYYY)

ScheduleAand,il applicable, ScheduleB must be completedas part of all ini#alapplicadons.Amendmentsto theseschedules
must be provided on ScheduleC.

4. If applicant isa soleproprietor,statefull residenceaddress and SocialSecurity Number.

Social Security Number: - _ _- ____
(Number andStrae4 (City) (StaWCounW) (Zip+4WesWcoda)

5. is applicant at thetime ofthisilling succeedingto the businessof a currentlyregisteredbroker-dealer? YESNO
Do not report previoussuccessionsalreadyreportedonForm80......................................................................................0 E]
If "Yes,"contactCRDprior to submigngfonn;completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,Secfon#L

6. Does applicant hold or maintainanyfunds orsecuritiesor provideclearingeervicesforanyother brokeror dealer?... O El

I 7. Doesapplicant refer or introducecustomers to anyother broker or deeler'? ....................................................................O E3If "Yes."completeappropriate itemson ScheduleD,Page 1,Sec#onIV.

I
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FORM BD mu.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE3 oare:oirzzlis armcRDNo.:

I
6. Doesappucantnaveany arrangementwimany otnerperson,tirm,or organizanonunder wition: YES NO

I A. any books or records of applicant arekept or maintained by such other person, firrn or organization? ................... O EB. accounts,funds,orsecuritiesof the applicantareheldormaintainedby suchotherperson,firm,ororganization? O O
C. accounts,funds, orsecuritiesof customers of the applicantare held or maintainedby such other person,firm or

I organization?...................................................................................................................................................................Forpurposesof 88 andBC,donotincludea bankorsatisfactorycontroflocadonasdefined inparagraph(c)of
Rule 15c3-3 under the SecuridesExchangeAct of 1934(17 CFR240.15c3-3).

I if Tes" to anypartof item8,completeappropriateitemson ScheduleD,Page1,SecdonIV.9. Does any person not named in item 1 or SchedulesA, B,or C,directly or indirectly:

A. contml the managementor policiesof the applicant through agreementorotherwise?............................................O E
B. whoily orpartially financethe businessof applicant?...................................................................................................O E
Do not answer Tes" to 98 if the person Mnancesdie businessof the applicant through: 1)a pubiic - of securiges
made pursuant to the SecuritiesAct of 1933;2) credit extendedinthe ordinarycourseof businessby banks,

I and others; or 3) a sausfactorysubordirragonagreement,asdefined in Rule 1503-1under the Securiges Act
of 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-1).

If Tes" to anypart of item 9,complete appropriateitems onSchedule D,Page 1,Sec#onIV.

I 10. A. DirecHyor indirectly, doesapplicant control,isapplicant controlledby, or is applicantunder commoncontrolwith,any partnership,corporation, or other organizationthat is engaged in the securitiesor investmentadvisory
business?........................................................................................................................................................................8 O

I /f Tes" to item 104,completeappropriateitemson ScheduleD,Page2,SectionV.B. Directly or indirectly,isapplicant controlled by any bankholdingcompany,nationalbank,state memberbankof
the FederaiReserveSystem,state non-memberbank,savingsbank orassociation,credit union,or foreign bank? .. O O

I If Tes"to item 108, complete appropriate iterns on Schedule D,Page 3, Section VI.11. Use the appropriate DRPfor providing detalis to "yes"answersto the questionsin item11.Referto the Explanationof
Terms section of FormBD instructionsfor explanations of italicizedterms.

I A. in the past ten years has the applicant ora control at#liate:(1) beenconvicted of orpied guilty or nolo contendereOnocontest") in a domestic, foreign or military court
to any felony?..........................................................................................................................................................O E

I (2) been charged with anyfelony? ...............................................................................................................................O EB. In the past ten yearshas the applicantor a controlatRiiste:

(1) been convicted of orpied guity ornotocontendere Onocontest") ina domestic, foreign or muitarycourt to

I a misdemeanorinvolving: investmentsor an investment-relatedbusiness,orany fraud, false statementsor omissions,wrongful taking of property,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,extortion,or a conspiracy
to commit any of theseoffenses?...........................................................................................................................O E

I (2) been charged with a misdemeanorspecified in 118(1)?.......................................................................................O EC. Hasthe U.S.Securitiesand ExchangeCommission or the Commodity FuturesTrading Commission ever:

(1) found the applicantor a controlafHliateto have made a faisestatement or omission?.......................................O E
(2) found the applicant or a controlaffiliateto have beeninvolvedin a violationof its regulationsor statutes?...... O E
(3) found the applicant or a controlafñiiate to have been a causeof an investment-relatedbusiness havingits

I authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted?...........................................................O E(4) entered anorder against the applicantor a control affiliatein connection with investment-relatedacuvity?......O
1 (5) imposedacivilmoneypenaltyontheapplicantoraoontrolafNilate,ororderedthe applicantor a control

I aff#iateto ceaseand desist from any activity?.......................................................,..............................................O E

I
I



E

I FOR M BD OFFICIAL USE
PAGE 4 Date:omme RrmGADNo.:

D. Hasanyotherfederalregulatoryagency,anystateregulatoryagency, or ibreign financial regulatoryaudrority' YES NO

I (1) ever ibund the applicantor a control afflate to have made a falsestatement oromission or beendishonest,
unfair,or unethical?......................................................-...................................................................................O O

(2) everfound the applicant or a controf al#liateto havebeen involvedin aviolation of investrnent-related
regulationsorstatutes? ...........................................................................................................................................

(3) ever found the appucantor acontrol affliate to have been a causeof an investrnent-relatedbusiness having

I itsauthorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?......................................................O
(4) in the past ten years,entered anorder against the applicant ora controlaffiliate inconnection with an

investment-relatedactivity? .....................................................................................................................................O

I (5) ever denied,suspended, or revokedthe applicant's ora controlaffliate's registration or licenseorotherwise,
by order, preventedit fromassociating with aninvestrnent-relatedbusinessorrestrictedits activities?.......... O E

E. Hasany self-regulatoryorganizationor commoditiesexchangeever:

I (1) found the applicant or a control aillfiate to have made a false statementor omission?.......................................O E(2) found the applicant ora control al#iiateto have beeninvolvedina violationof its ruies (otherthan a violation
designated asa "minor rule violation" under a plan approved by the U.S.Securitiesand Exchange
commission)? ..........................................................................................................................................................O E

(3) found the app#cantor a control alliliate to have been the cause of an investment-relatedbusinesshaving its
authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restricted?.-......................................................O E

I (4) discipiined the applicant or acontrol af#liateby expellingorsuspendingit frommembership,barringor
suspending its associationwith other members,or otherwiserestricting its activities?......................................O

F. Has the applicant's ora controlaf5/iate's authorizationto act asanattomey, accountant,or federal contractor ever
beenrevoked orsuspended?..................................................................,......................................................................O E

I G. is the applicant or acontrolal#liate now the subject of anyregulatoryproceeding that could result in a "yes"answerto anypart of 11C,D,or E? ............................................................................................................................O E

H. (1) Hasany domesticor foreign court·

(a) in thepastten years,enjoined theapplicantoracontrolaf#liatein connection with anyinvestment-related
activity?............................................................-...................-......................................................................O E

I (b) everfound that the applicant ora control affiliatewasinvolved ina violationof investment-relatedstatutes
e or regulations?..................................................................................................................................................O O

(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement,an investment-relatedcivil action brought against
5 the applicant orcontrol affliate by a state or foreign#nancialregulatoryauthority?.....................................O E

I 3 (2) is the app#cantora controlaffiliate nowthe subject of any civilproceedíngthatcould resuit ina "yes"answer
to any part of 11H(1)?..............................................................................................................................................O O

I i. In the past ten years has the applicant ora conoolaf#iiateof the applicant ever been asecurities firm or a control

= affliate of a securities firm that

(1) has been the subject of a bankruptcy petition? ....................................................................................................O

I (2) has had a trustee appointed ora direct payment procedure initiatedunderthe Securitiesinvestor Protection '

Act?..........................................................................................................................................................................O E

J. Hasa bondingcompanyeverdenied,paidout on,or revokeda bond for theapplicant?.........................................| O E
K. Doesthe applicanthaveanyunsatisfiedjudgmentsor liensagainstit?......................................................................O E

I
I
I



FORM BD .AlternativeSecurifiesMarket, LLC OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 5 a: 01/22/2015 Arm CADNo.:

12.Checktypes of businessengagedin (orto be engagedin, if notyet aceve)by aAnticart Do not check any
category that accountsfor (or isexpected to account for) less than1%of annualrevenuefromthesecurities
or investmentadvisorybusiness.

A. Exchangememberengaged inexchangecommission business other than floor activities .....................................DEMC

B. Exchangememberengagediniloor activities ..............................................................................................................OEMF
C. Broker or dealer making inter-dealermarkets in corporate securitiesover-the-counter.............................................OIDM

D. Broker or dealerretailingcorporateequitysecuritiesover-the-counter.......................................................................OBDR
E. Broker or dealerselling corporatedebt securities ........................................................................................................WBDD

F. Underwriter orsellinggroupparticipant (corporatesecurities other thanmutualfunds) ...........................................OUSG
G. Mutualfund underwriteror sponsor............................................................................................................................OMFU

I H. Mutual fund retailer.........................................................................................................................................................O MFRI. 1. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesdealer..........................................................................................................................OGSD
2. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesbroker .........................................................................................................................OGSB

I J. Municipal securitiesdealer .............................................................................................................................................OMSDK. Municipal securities broker.............................................................................................................................................OMSB

L . Broker or dealerseHingvariable life insuranceor annuities.........................................................................................DVI.A
M. Solicitor of time deposits in a financial institution..........................................................................................................O SSL

N. Realestate syndicator....................................................................................................................................................MRES

I O. Broker or dealersellingoil and gas interests................................................................................................................WOGIP. Put and call broker ordealeroroption writer ...............................................................................................................O PCB

Q. Broker ordealersellingsecuritiesof only one issuerorassociate issuers(other than mutual funds) ......................OBIA

I R. Broker or dealerselling securitiesof non-profit organizations (e.g.,churches,hospitals) .........................................ONPBS. Investmentadvisoryservices.........................................................................................................................................DIAD

T. 1. Broker or dealer selling tax shelters or limited partnerships inprimary distributions..........................................OTAP

2. Broker or dealer selling tax shelters or limited partnershipsin the secondary market ........................................OTAS

U. Non-exchangememberarrangingfor transactions in listed securitiesby exchangemember...................................ONEX

I V. Trading securities for ownaccount ................................................................................................................................OTRAW. Privateplacementsof securities....................................................................................................................................WPLA

X. Brokerordealersellinginterestsinmortgagesor other receivables...........................................................................MMRI

I Y. Brokerordealerinvolvedin a networking,kioskorsimilararrangementwitha:1. bank,savingsbankorassociation,or credit union.............................................................................................OBNA

2. insurancecompanyoragency................................................................................................................................DINA

Z. Other (give detaiisonScheduie D,Page1,Section1¡)..................................................................................................0 OTH

YES NO

I 13. A. Does applicant effect transactionsin commodityfutures,commoditiesor commodity optionsas a brokerfor
others oras a dealer for its own account? .............................................................................................................O

IfDyes be b o chedu , EiÕÎÍÍ

I
I
I
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i Schedule A of FORM BD OFFICIAL USEAlternative Securities Market,LLC
DIRECT OWNERS AND AppfcarrName-

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS gi jpgj g
i Date' FirmCRDNo.

(Answer for Form BD item s)

I L UseScheduleAonlyinnewapplicationstoomvideinformationonthedirectownersandexecutiveofilcarsoftheapp/lcanf.UseScheduleB innewapplicationsto provideinformationon Indirectowners.FileallamendmentsonScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn,
2. List below the nameson

I (a) each ChiefExecutiveOfficer,ChiefFinancialOfficer,ChiefOperationsOfficer,ChiefLegalOfficer,ChiefComplianceOfficer,Director,and individualswith similarstatusor functions;
(b) in the caseof anappHcentthat isacorporation,each shareholderthat directly owns5%or more of aclass of a votingsecurity of the

applicant, unlessthe applicant isapublic reportingcompany (acompany subject to Sections12 or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchange

I Act of 1934);Directowners include anypersonthat owns,beneficiallyowns,hasthe right to vote,orhasthe powerto sellordirect thesaleof,5%
ormoreof a ciessof avotingsecurity ofthe applicant.For purposesofthis Schedule,apersonbeneficiallyownsanysecurities(i)
owned by his/herchild,stepchild,grandchild, parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law,father-in-law,son-in-

I law, daughter-in-law,brother-in-law,or sister-indaw,sharing the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/shehasthe right to acquire,within
60 days,through the exercise of any option, warrantor right to purchase the security.

(c) in the caseof anapplicant that isa partnership,allgeneralpartnersandthoselimitedandspecialpartnersthathavethe rightto receive
upon dissolution, orhave contributed, 5%or moreofthe partnership's capital; and

I (d) in the caseof atrust that directlyowns 5%ormoreof aclassof avoting securityof theapplicent,orthat hasthe right to receiveupon
dissolution, orhas contributed, 5%or moreof the 'scapital, the trust andeacntrustee.

(e) in the case of an applicant that is a United Liabil Company ("LLC"),(i) those members that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, orhave contributed, 5%or moreof the 's capital,and (ii) if managed byelected managers,all elected managers.

I 3. Arethere any indirect ownersof the appRcantrequired to be reported onSchedule B? O Yes E No4. Inthe "DE/FEll"column,enter"DE"iftheownerisadomesticentity,orenter "FE"ifownerisanentityincorporatedor domiciledinaforeign
country,or enter"l" if theownerisanindividual.

I 5. Complete the "Titleor Status" columnby entering boardimanagementtitles; statusas partner,trustee,sole proprietor,orsharehoider;and for shareholders,the class of securitiesowned (if more than oneis issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA- lessthan 5% B - 10%but lessthan 25% D - 50%but lessthan75%
A - 5% but lessthan 10% C - 25%but lessthan 50% E - 75%or more

7. (a) in the "ControlPersore"column,enter "Yes"if person has "confrof as defined inthe instructions to this form,and enter "No" if the
person does not have confroL Note that under this definition most executiveofficersand all 25% owners,generalpartners,and
trustees would be "controlpersons".

(b) inthe "PR"column,enter"PR"if the owneris apublic reportingcompany under Sections12or15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

I DalaTitleor Control CRD No.If None: oRicial
FULL LEGAL NAME DEJFEJi Title or Slatus SalusAcquket ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use

(IndMduals:LastName,FkstName,MiddeName) - - code - or Employer10. Only
MM YYYY PR

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler I Manasino Member 12 2014 NA Yes 47-2395422

Attematin sanies Markets Groui>Comoranon DE sole - 11 2014 E Yes 47-2360876

I



U

I Schedule B of FORM BD OFFICIAL USEAlternativeSecuritiesMarket,LLC

tName-

(Answer for Form BD item 3) .01/22/15 ,,,

I 1. Use Schedule B only in new applications to provide information on the indkeet owners of the applicant.Use Schedule A in newapplicationsto provideinformationondirectowners.FileallamendmentsonScheduleC.Compieleeachcolumn.

I 2. With respect to each ownerlistedon ScheduleA,(except individual owners),list below-(a) in the caseof anownerthat isa corporation,each of itsshareholdersthat beneficiallyowns,hasthe right tovote,or hasthepower
to sell ordirect the saie of,25%or more of a class of a vonngsecurityof that corporation;

I For purposesof this Schedule,a pomon beneficiallyowns any securities (i)ownedby his/her child,stepchild, grandchild, parent,stepparent, grandparent,spouse, , mother-in-law,father4n4aw,son4n4aw, in4aw,brother4n4aw,or sister-in-law,
shanngthe sameresidence; or (ii) that hasthe right to acquire,within 60 days, h the exerciseof anyopUon,warrant
or right to purchasethe security.

I (b) inthecaseof anownerthat isapartnership,aHgeneralpartnersandthoselimitedandspecialpartnersthathavetherightto receiveupondissolution, orhave contnbuted, 25%ormoreof the partnership'scapital; and

(c) in the caseof an ownerthat isa trust,the trustandeachtrustee.

I (d) in the caseof anowner that is a LimitedLiabilityCompany("LCC"),(i) thosemembersthathavethe right to receiveupondissolution,or havecontributed,25%ormoreof theLLC'scapital,and (ii) ifmanagedby electedmanagers,allelectedmanagers.

3. Continueupthe chain ofownership listingaH25%ownersat eachlevet Once apublic reporting company(acompany subjectto Sections

I 12or 15(d) of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934)is reached,noownership informationfurtherup the chainof ownershipneedbegiven.4. inthe"DE/EEJt"column,enter"DE"iftheownerisadomesticentity.orenter"FE"ifownerisanentityincorporatedordomiciledinaforeign
country,or enter "i" if theowneris anindividual.

I 5. Complete the "Status"columnby enteringstatusas partner,trustee,shareholder,etc.,andifsharehoider,classof securitiesowned(if
more than one is issued).

6. Ownershipcodes are: C - 25%but lessthan 50% D - 50%but lessthan 75% E - 75%ormore F - OtherGeneralPartners

I 7. (a) in the "Contro/Penon"column,enter "Yes" if person has "control" asdennedin the instructionsto this form,and enter "No" if theperson does not have control.Notethat under this definition most executiveofRcersand all25%owners,generalpartners,and
trusteeswould be"controlpersons".

(b) inthe "PR"column,enter"PR'iftheownerisa publicreportingcompanyunderSections12or 15(d)oftheSecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

Date Conbol CRDNo.If None: ollicial
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEJi EnlRyinWhich SlalusAcqubad Ownership Pason S,S.No.,IRsTaxNo. Use

I (individuakLastName,RstName, interestisOwned Stalus - ...........)ode - orEmployerlD. Only
MiddleName) MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Scheclule C of FORM BD omCintussAMENDMENTS TO 4p¢ioavaName.AltematiVeSecurities Market, LLC

SCHEDULES A & B 01/22/15
(Amendments to answers for Form BD item 8) MI E N Ma

I 1, This ScheduleC is used to amend SchedulesA and Bof FormBD.Referto those schedulesfor speelficinstrucdons ibr comploting thisSchedule C. Completeeachcolumn.File withacompletedExecutionPage(Page1).

2. Inthe Type of Amendment("Typeof Amd.")column, indicate"A" (addition),"D"(deletion),or"C"(changeininformation aboutthe same

I person).3. Ownershipcodes are: NA - lessthan 5% B - 10%but lessthan 25% D - 50%but less than 75% F - Other General Partners
A - 5% but less than 10% C- 25% but lessthan 50% E - 75% or more

i 4. List below all changes to Schedule A: (DIRECT OWNERSAND EXECU11VEOFFICERS)Type DaleTideor Contrei CRDNo. If None Omelei
FULLLEGALNAME DEIFEJI of Tils orSlalus SlalusAcquired ownership Pwson S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo Use

����_-- Code - orEmployerID Only

I "" "

I
I
I
I
I

5. Ust belowall changes to Schedule B: ( INDIRECTOWNERS)

i Type DaleStatus Canoni CADNo.NNonr OfficialFULLLEGALNAME DFJFE/l of EntityinWhich Slalus Acquked Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
(IndividuaktastName,FastNane,MiddleNane) Amd. InierestisOwned -- Code - orEmployerlD. Only

MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I Schedule D of FORMBD OFFICIAL USEAlternative Securities Market,LLC
Page 1 Narne-

01/22/2015 Frm CRDNo.:

I Usethis ScheduleD Page1 to reportdetailsfor items listedbelow.Reportonly new information or changes/updatesto previously
submitted details. Donot repeat previously submitted irriormadon.

This is an W INITIAL O AMENDEDdetailfiling for the Form BD items checked below'

I M Other BusinessNames(Check it appucabre)O item 1C(2)
Listeach of the "other"namesand thejurisdiction(s) in which they are used.
1. Name Jurisdiction 2. Name Jurisdiction

3.Name Jurisdiction 4. Name Jurisdic#on

(Check one) 0 Item 12Z G item 13B

I Applicant must complete aseparateSchedule D Page i for each aflirmativeresponse in this section.Brieflydescribeanyother business (ITEM122); orany other non-securitiesbusiness (ITEM138).Use reverseside of this sheet for
additional comments if necessary.

I
Successions

(Check if applicable)O item 5

I Date of succession MM DD YYYY Name of Predecessor
I I

Firm CRDNumber IRSEmployeridentilication Number(ifany) SECFileNumber(if any)

i BrieflydescribedetaHsofthe successionincludingany assetsorliabilitiesnot assumedbythe successor.Usereversesideof thissheetfor additional comments if necessary.

EEEEE-Introducing andClearingAnangentents / ControlPersons/ Financings

I (Check one) 0 item 7 0 item SA 0 item 88 0 item 8C D item 9A D item 98Applicantmustcompletea separateScheduieDPage1for eachaNirmaliveresponsein this sectionincludinganymuitipleresponsesto
any item.Completethe "ENectiveDale" box with the Month, Dayand Yearthat the anangementor agreementbecameellective.When
reporting a changeor terminationof anarrangementor agreement,enterthe efective dae of the change.
Firm or Organization Name CRD Number(if any)

BusinessAddress (Seest, City, Sista/Counky,27µ+4Postaf Code) Efective Date Termination Date
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

10 02 2014 i i
individual Name(if applicable) (Last,First,Alidde) CRDNumber(irany)

i BusinessAddress(if applicable)(Street,Clay,Stata/Coutdry,Zip+4PostalCode) EllectiveDate TerminationDate
MM OD YYYY MM OD YYVY

10G2 2014 / /

Blietydescribe1henatureofreferenceoranangement(ITEM7or ITEM8);the natureof the controlor agreement(fTEMgA);or the method
and amountof linancing(ITEMSB).Usereverseside ofthis sheetfor additionalcommentsif necessary.



I Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USEAlternative Securities Market, LLc
Page 2 WNarne:

1/22/15Date: Firm CHD No.:

I UsethisScheduleDPage2to reportdetalsforkom10A.Reportonlynewinformationor changes/updatesto previouslysubmitteddetails, Donot repeatpreviouslysubmitted information.Supplydetailsforaipattnefships,cofporations,organizations,insetudonsand
individuals necessaryto answereach item completely.Useadditional copies of ScheduleD Page2 if necessary.

I Usethe "EffectiveDate"boxto entertheMonth,Day,andYearthattheaffiliationwaseffectiveorthe dateof themostrecentchangein the affiliation.

This is an O INITIAL O AMENDEDdetail filing for FormBD item 10A

O 10A.Directlyor indirectly,doesapplicantcontrol,isapplicant confro#edby,or is applicant under common control with,any
partnership, corporation, or other organizationthat is engaged in the securitiesor investmentadvisory business?

Complete tails section for control lasues relating to ITEM 104 only.

The details supplied relate to:

Partnership,Corporation,or organizationName ICRDNumber(ifany)

1 Attemative Securities Markets Group Corporation (RecentlyFlied ADV2 for RIAFirm (Series 65)
( checkonlyone)

ThisPartnership,Corm, ororganization D controlsappicant 0 is confro#edbyappfcant 0 is undercommoncontroiwith applicant

BusinessAddress(Street,City,sfatacountry,Zip+4/Postalcode) Efeclive Date TemtinationDate

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 ""oE20 i DD YYYY

is Partnership,Corporationor if Yes,providecourby of domicile check'Yes'or"No"for investment

organizationaforeignentity? or incorporation: activitiesof this partnership, securities NYes 0 No Advisory Yes0 No
Yes W No corporation,or organizadon: AcEvides: Acuvides:

BlieRy describethe controlleistionship-Usereversesideof this sheet foradditionaicommentsif necessary.

Investment Advisory Firm
Partnership,corporation,or OrganizadonName | CADNumber(if any)

I 2 ( checkonly one)

ThisPartnership,Corporadon,ororganizauon G confroisappicant 0 is coMoledby appleant 0 isundercommoncontrofwithapplicant
BusinessAddress(Street,city, stafecountry, 2(p+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDate

MM DD YYYY MM oD YYYY

1(/02 ½014 I I

i is Partnership,com or if Yes,providecountryof domicile CheckTes'or'No" for investment

organizationa foreignentity? orincorporanon: acuvitiesofthis partnership, SecuriUes0 YesD No Advisory D YesÜ No
O Yes O No corporaiion,ororganizadon: AcGuiEes- Acevißes'

Brießydescribetheconfroireiauonship.Usereverseside ofthis sheetforaddiãonalcommentsif necessary.

Parinership,Corporadon,or organizationName cRDNumberOfany)
3

(checkonlyone)

nuspannership,corporason,erorganizason O censorsappercent O is confrogedbyappfcard 0 isundercommoncodelwith appWcant

i BusinessAddress (somet,city,statecounay,Zip+4/Postalcode) EtfeeliveData TerminationData
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

I I I I

is Partnership,Corporationor if Yes,providecourbyofdoracile (,tieck "Yes'er'No"for investment

I organizationafomentity? orincorporanon: acavinesof this partnership, securines0 YesD No Advisory 0 YesD No
OYes LJ No corporation,ororganizadon: Ac8villes' Activides:

BrieRydescribethe confrolrelefonship.Usereverseside of thissheetforaddiBonaicommentsif necessary.

f applicant has morethan 3 organizationsto report,completeadditionalScheduleDPage2s.
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I Schedule D of FORMBD OFFICIAL USEAlternative Securities Market, LLC
Page 3 MicantNarne:

I o.:01/22/2015
Usethis Schedule DPage3 to reportdetailsfor item108.Repoft onlynewinformationorchanges/updatestD previouslysubmitted
details.Do not repeat previouslysubmittedinformation.Suppiydetailsforallpartnefships,cofporations,organizations,institutionsand
individuals necessaryto answer eachitem completely.Useadditional copiesof Schedule D Page3 if necessary.

Usethe "EffectiveDate'box to enterthe Month,Day,and Yearthat the alfiliationwaseffectiYeor the dateof the mostrecentchange
in the affiliation.

This is an O INITIAL O AMENDEDdetail filing for Form BD item 10B

108. Directlyor indirectly, isappHcantconfro#edby anybank holdingcompany,nationalbank,statememberbank of the Federal
ReserveSystem,state non-memberbank,savings bank orassociation, credit union,or foreign bank?

I ENNWEWWW Complete gris section for control issues relating to ITEM108 only.Provide the details for each organizationor institution that controls the applicant,includingeach organizationor institution in the
applicant's chain of ownership.The detailssupplied relate to:

1 FinanciaiinsätutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

insUtutionTwo(i.e.,bankholdog companynationalbank,statemænberbankof the FederalRoseneSystem,date EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

I non-memberbank,savingsassociaUon,credt union,or foreignber*) t i

TerminationDate MM DD YYYY
I i

BusinessAddress(Skeef,City Slala/Counby,Zip+4PostaCode) Kforeign,counkyofdomicileor incorporadon

Brie0ydescribethe contrairelauonship.Usereverseside ofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

I Financisiins#tudonName CRDNumber(if appiicable)

2

InsutudonType(i.e.,bankhokingcompanynationalbank,sistememberbankof the FederalRoseneSystem,state ENecUweDate MM DDYYYY
non-memberbank,sayingsassociagon,creetunion,arforeignbank) i i

TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

BusinessAddress {Street,city,SteimCountry,Zy4/Postal Code) Kforeign,courbyofdomiciieor irLtion

Brieflydescribetheconhoireietionship.Usereversesideofthissheetforaddidonalcommentsifnecessary.

FinancialinsötudonName CRDNumber(ifappiicable)

I 3
insGtutionType(i.e.,benkhoMingcompanynationalbank,statemornberbankofthe Federd ReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

norimemberbank,saungsassodauon,crearunion,orabreignbank) I i
TenninationDale MM DD YYYY

i |

BusinessAddress(Street,cRySialeCountry,7Jp+4/PostalCode) K foreign,courby of domiciisor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe controiteletionship.Usereverseside ofthis sheetforaddiUonalcommentsifnecessary

Firencial insölutionName cRDNumber(if applicable)

4 i

I ¯lnsutution Type(i.e.,bankhoMngcompany,nedonalbank,slate memberbankof theFederaiRoserveSystem,state EffectiveDato MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,sawngsassocia#en,erest union,or foreignbank) I r

Termina$onDale MM DD YYYY
I (

BusinessAddress(Street,cRy,Stalaicora*y,Zy4Postal Code) if foreign,cotalbyofdomicileor incorporaiion

ŠrieRydescribethecorMolrelationahip.Usereversesideofthissheetforaddiionalcommentsifnecessary.

Ifapplicant has more than 4 organizations/institutionsto report, complete additional ScheduleDpageSs.

I
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CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedtoreportdelailsfDraffirmativeresponsestostems 11A and 11B of Form BD;

I Check 2 Item(s) beine resPonded to:11A Inthepasttenyearshastheappficartoracontrolailliiale:
0 (1) beenconvictedof or piedguiltyor noloconiendere ('no contest)in a domestic,foreign,ormilitarycourtto any felony?
O (2) beenchargedwithanyfelony?

I 118 in the past ten years hastheapp#cant or aconholat##afe:0 (1) beenconvicted orpied guiRy ornolo contendere ( nocontese)in a domestic,foreign or milliary court toamisdemeanorinvoMng: investments
or aninvestment4elated business,oranyfraud,falsestalemenis oromiesions,wrongfultaking ofproperty,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

I O (2) beenchargedwith a ndsdameanor speciRedin 118(1)?Useaseparate DRPfor eachevent orproceeding.Anevent orproceeding maybereported formorethanoneperson orentity usingoneDRP.Ellewith acompteted Execution
Page.

I Multiplecountsof thesamechargearisingout of the sameevent(s)shouldbe reportedonthesameDRP.Unrelaled criminalactions,including separatecasesarisingoutof the same event,must be reported on separain DRPs.Usethis DRPto report all chargesarising out of the sameevent, oneeventmayresultinmorethan oneaHirmative
answer to the above items.

I if a conholaffRiale is anindividual ororganizalionregistered throughtheCRD,suchcontrosaf#flateneedonlycompleteParti of theapplicarfs appropriateDRP(BD).Details
of the event must be submitted an thecorwotafMale's appropilate DRP (BD)orDRP (U-4).If aconhof afiliate isanindividual ororganizalfor DALtegistered through the CRD,
provide complete answers to all the items on the app#cant's appropiate DRP (BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relieve the cookolafRais of its obligation to update
its CRD records.

I Applicable court documenis 0.e.,criminal complaint, irformation or indictrnentas well as judgment ofconviction orsentencing documents) must be provided to the CRDifnot previously submitted. Documents wiNnot be accepted as disclosure in Heuof enewering the quesdons on this DRP.

PART I

A. The person(s)orentity(ies)for whomthisDRPis beingfiled is (ate):

G The Applicant

I C AppHcantand one or more confro/ afflflate(s)O One or more control afflHate(s)

if thisDRPisbeingfiledfora controlatfilate,givethefull nameof the conkolatfilatebelow(forindividuais,Lastname,Firstname,Middle name),

if the control afRilateis registered with the CRD,provide the CRDnumber.If not, Indicate"non-registered" by checking the appropriate checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER

Registered: O Yes D No This Contro/Affiliate is 0 Firm O lndividual

NAME(For individuals, Last,First, Middle)

G This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control affRiefe(s)are no longer associated with the BD.

B. If the controlaffiliate is registeredthroughthe CRD,hasthe conoolaflulatesubmittedaDRP(with FormU-4) or BDDRPto the CRD
System for the event? If the answeris 'Yes,"nootherinformationonthisDRPmustbe provided.

O Yes O No

NOTE:The completionofthisFormdoesagtrelievetheconDolafWliefsof itsobligationto update itsCRDrecords.
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I CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)(conunuadon)
PART 11

1. If charge(s)werebroughtagainstanorganizadonoverwhichtheapplicantorconkelaffiliateexercise(d)control:Enterorganizadonname,
whether or not the organizationwas an lraesirnent-relatedbusiness and the applicant's or controlaillllate's position, title or relationship.

I I
I 2. FormalCharge(s)were brought in: Oncludenameof Federal,Military,StateorForeignCourt,Locationof Court - City or County AndStateor Country,Docket/Casenumber).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Usethis for both organizationaland individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Ch /Charge Description(s),and for each rovide: 1 number of counts,& fehny or
misdemeanor,apleafor each ch i product typeif chargeis in

C. Didany of theCharge(s)withinthe Eventinvolvea Felony? Yes No

D. Currentstatusof theEvent? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final

E. EventStatusDate(completeunlessstatusisPending)(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

4. Disposition DisclosureDetali:Includeforeach charge,6.DispositionType [e.g.,convicted,acquitted,dismissed,pretrial,etc.),S.Date,
D.Sentence/Penalty,D.Duration[ifsentence-suspension,probation,etc.),E.StartDateof Penalty,E.Penalty/FineAmountandQ.DatePaid.

5. Providea briefsummaryof circumstanceslædingto thecharge(s)as wellasthedisposition.includetherelevantdateswhentheconduct
which wasthe subject of the charge(s)occurred.(Theinformation must fit within the spaceprovided.)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i This DisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is an W NTIAL OR D AMENDEDresponseusedto report details for affirmativeresponsesto stems11C,11D,11E,11F or 11G of FormBD;
Check0 item(s)beingrespondedto:
itc. Has the U.S.securRiesand Exchange connubebaerIls comuumayFebsee Tradhg comndesion ever:

I Q (1) foundthongeanternoonboleWalebhavemadaafalaeshinanderendselen?
O (2) foirartheegcantor acomberaWeb is flage beenMidgedal avMelonorils legidaions orslaktes?

O (3) hurldlheaistoinf ora combolsŒubinime beenacauseclan imashnGnitalliidhuCinGCB havingils auimizationindobusinseedenied,suspended,revoted,or reabicted?
O (4) eniemd an orderagelnet tie appfoestor a onnketaWeb in ommesEenwilh onesiment-sebiedesivay?

O (5) imposed advi moneypenaltyonin applicantor acombolameb,orademdasapp#cantora combolaMale to tasse anddealetfmmanyac8tKy?

I tiD. Has any other federal regidakry agency,anyslais ingulabxy agency,orAreign asentielleguisbry selharly
D (i) ever foundlhe appfcenteracombolaWalea bevemade araiesablement or omissionorbeen dishoneet,udeir,or ime8dcal't

0 (2) ever inundthe appfcantor acordrafaMab b have bean involked in ailolution of insesbuerefebied leguialions orslahdes?
O (3) ever Anaxtthe appicunf oracombolaWeb to have beena causeoranintenbient-reisied businesshavingassuitolkalion ado businessdenied,suspended,revoked,orresMcled?

O (4) in the past ten years,enlared an eder against Gioappfoest oraconbal aWais in normecionWilhanineshnerheisted aclivilfi

I C (S) ever denied,suspended,orrevoked sieapplisset'aeracombolamabaregishalion or linenseoralbermies, byorder,pmvenied it rien associding with an invesbuentwedabdbusinessor inalricted ils acIvRies?

11E, Hasanyself-regulatoryorgantzlittenor commodilleseilchangeavec
0 (1) found1he applicantor a comberaMais alieve madeafake stalemaidoromission?

O (2) found the appscanteraconbetaWeb b havebeenknebed bia violagonorils rtdes (otherihan avialainn deelgrateda a *mbiortab siciadon'under aplanappmvedbylhe U.s.securWesandExahangecommission)?
O (3) found the appikantor acookof aWeb ta havebeen the causeora beastnant-refaledbasiness havbtglie miBlorizalionb debusinessdenied, suspended,levokall, or tesbded?

I D (4) disciplined lhe awfcantoraconboraWais by expelling or suspendingit frommeneersidp, baning or suspen@ig #s agenduEonmik oGier museers, oroimwise mebiding its acEvilest

itE D Han lheapplicani's oracor*ofaMalebaulhedralien to actasanaBomey,acon-dent,or federal conbacter ever beensowohedersuspended?
116. O la the appacantoraonnkeramais aowmaudiject oranyregulaksy procesifmelhat couki remuRina"yes'ansaarto anypartor11C,D,orE?

Use aseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.An eventorproceedingmaybereportedfor morethanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP,Filewitha compieledExecutionPage,

I oneeventmayresult in morethanoneafHrmativeanawertoDems11C,11D,11E,11For 116.UseonlyoneDRP to reportdetais relatedto thesameevent.If an eventgivesriseto actionsby morethan oneregulator,providedetails for eachactionon a separateDRP.

It isnot a requirementthat documentsbe providedforeacheventorproceeding.shouldtheybe provided,theywill not be acceptedasdisclosureinlieu ofansweringthe questionsonthis
DRP

I ff a control aillasteisan individualoralganizallonregisleredthroughthe cRD,suchconbotaMale needonly completeParti of the appicantir approprialeDRP(BD).Detals of theevent
mustbesubmittedonthecontrolamate'sappropriateDRP (BD)orDRP(U-4).IfacordrafaWafe isanindividualororganiza8ongel.registeredthroughtheCRD,providecompleteanswers
toall theitemsontheapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).Thecomple60nof thisDRPdoesnotrelievethe cordraiamateofitsobligationtoupdalelisCRD records.

PART I

A The person(s) orentity(ies) for whom this DRPis being fHedis (are):

I Q TheApplicantR Applicant and oneormore controlaffiliate(s)
O Oneor morecormolaffliate(s)

I If this DRPis beingfiled for a controlaMliate,givethe ful nameof the controlafilliste below(for indMduals,Lastname,First name,
Middle name).

If the control affiliate isregisteredwith theCRD,providethe CRD number.If not, indicate"non-registered"by checking the appropriate
checkbox.

NAMEoF APPlJCANT APPilcANT cRD NUMBER

BDDRP- CONTROLAFFilJATE

CRDNUMBER ThisContro/Attiliateis 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME (For individuale, Last,First,Middle)

This DRPshould be removedfrom the BD record becausethe controlaffiliate(s) are no longer associatedwith the BD.

B. If thecontrolaffiliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the controlaf#iiatesubmitted a DRP(with FormU-4) orBDDRPto the CRD

I Systemfortheevent?If theanswer;'Yes," nootherinformationonthisDRPmustbeprovided,O Yes D No

i NOTE: Thecompletion of this form doesDAtrelievethe cormolaf#liateof its obligationto updateitsCRDrecords.

(continued)

I



I REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)(continuation)
PART li

1. RegulatoryAction initiated by:
SEC D Other Federal W State O SRO O Foreign

(Full nameof regulator, foreign financial regulatoryauthority, federal, stateor SRO)

CaliforniaDepartmentof Corporations
2. Principal Sanction: (check appropriate item)

I O CivilandAdministrativePenalty(ies)/Fine(s) D Disgorgement 0 RestitutionO sar O Expulsion O Revocation

EBCease and Desist injunction O SuspensionI Censure Prohibition D Undertaking
Denial Reprimand 0 Other

Other Sanctions:

None

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): 08/25/2010 W Exact D Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/CaseNumber:

See Attached Copy of the Order
S. ControlAffiliate Employing Firmwhenactivity occurredwhich led to the regulatoryaction(ifappiicable):

6. PrincipalProductType:(checkappropriateitem)

C Annuity(ies) - Fixed D Derivative(s) O investment Contmot(s)
Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct investment(s)-DPP& LPinterest(s) O MoneyMarketFund(s)

I O CD(s) 0 Equity- OTC D MutuaiFund(s)
O Commodity Option(s) 0 Equity Usted (Common& Preferred Stock) 0 No Product

Debt - Asset Backed 0 Futures- Commodity 0 Options

Debt - Corporate G Futures - Financial O Penny Stock(s)

I O Debt - Govemment 0 indexOpUon(s) 0 Unit investment Trust(s)Debt - Municipal O insurance O Other
Other ProductTypes:

Private Placement

7. Describethe anegationsrelated to this regulatoryaction.(The information mustfit within the spaceprovided.):

I AReged Unsolicited Emailwas send regardinga Private Placement Securities Olfering.No Shares of any offering were ever sold,

8. Current Status? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
9. Non appeal,regulatoryaction appealed to: (SEC,SRO,FederalorState Court)andDateAppealFiled:

(continued)
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i REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)(continuadon)

If Finalor OnAppeal,completeall itemsbelow.ForPendingActions,completeitem13 only.
10. Howwas matter resolved: (check appropriate (tem)

0 Acceptance,Waiver&Consent(AWO) O Decision&OrderofOfferof Settlement O Settled

O Consent O Dismissed O Stipulation and Consent
O Decision O Order O Vacated

11.ResolutionDate (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:All Activities of the solicitation of any non-registered Securities were ceased.

12. A. Wereanyof the followingSanctionsOrdered? (Checkallappropriate items):

I O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution
Amount: $ Censure O Ceaseand Desist/Injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

I
C. Sanction detail: If suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date andcapacities affected (GeneralSecurities

Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrainingwasacondition ofthe sanction,providelength of time

I givento regualify/retrain,typeof examrequiredandwhetherconditionhasbeensatisfied.If dispositionresultedin afine,penalty,restitution,disgorgementormonetarycompensation,provide totalamount,portion leviedagainstapplicant orcontrolaffiliate, date paid
and if anyportion of penaltywaswalved:

I
I

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition and include relevantterms, conditions and dates.(The

I nformation must fitwithin the spaceprovided.)

I
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CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPa0e(DRPBD) isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsfor affirmativeresponsesto
llem 11M of FormBD;

Oheck Ø item(s) being responded to:

11H(1) Hasany domestic or foreign court:

I O (a) in thepasttenyears,enjolnedtheapplicantora controlaffiliateinconnectionwithanyinvestrnenf-relatedactivity?0 (b) everfoundthattheapplicant oracontrolaillitate wasinvolvedinaviolation of investnent-telatedstatutesorregulations?
O (c) everdismissed, pursuant to a settlementagreement,anInvestment-relatedcivi action brought against the applicant

or a conkol affiate by a state or foreign Rnancialregulatoryauthority?
11H(2) O le t Ilcant or a controlaMliate now the subject of any civilproceeding that could result in a "yes"answerto any part

Usea separateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventor proceedingmaybeM for morethanonepersonorenetyusingoneDRP.Filewithacompleted

i ExecutionPage.Oneeventmayresultinmorethanoneafnimativeanswertoitem11H.UseonlyoneDRPto reportdetailsrelatedtothesameevent.Unrelatedciviljudicialacuons
mustbe reportedonseparateDRPs.

It is nota requirementthatdocumentsbeprovidedfor eacheventorproceeding.Shouldtheybe provided,theywillnotbeacceptedasdisclosurein lieuof answering
thequestionson this DRP.

IfacontrolaMilateis anindividualororganizationregisleredthmughthe CRD,suchcontrolefdialeneedonlycompletePart1of theappilcarfs appropriateDRP(BD).
Detailsof theeventmustbesubmitiedon thecontrolaRiate'sappropriateDRP(BD)or DRP(U-4).If acontrolafMateis anindividualororganizationget.registered

I throughtheCRD,providecompleteanswersto aNthe itemsontheapplicant'sappropriateDRP (BD).Thecompletionof thisDRPdoesnotrelievetheconfolatMlate of
its obligationto updateitsCRDrecords.

PART I

A.The person(s) or entity(les) for whom this DRPis being filed is (are):

0 TheApplicant
0 Applicantand one or morecontrol aMllate(s)
0 Oneor morecontrolaMilate(s)

If this DRPisbeing filed for a controlefMiate,givethe fullnameof the controlaMliatebelow(forindividuais,I.astname,Firstname,Middlename),

if the controlaffiliate isregisteredwith the CRD,provide the CRDnumber.lfnot,indicate"norwegistered"by checking the appropriatecheckbox.
NAMEoFAPPUcANT APPlJCANTCRDNUMBER

BDDRP - CONTROLAFFILIAff

CRDNUMBER ThisCottrolAllEateis 0 Firm O Individuai

Registered: O Yes O No

NAME(Forindividuals,last, First,Midae)

0 This DRPshould be removedfrom the BDrecord becausethe oormolaffiliate(s)arenolongerassociatedwith the BD.

B. If the controlaffiliate is registeredthrough theCRD,hasthecontrolaMilatesubmitteda DRP(withFormU-4) orBDDRPto theCRD

I Systemfor the event? If the answeris 'Yes,"noother information on this DRPmustbe provided.O Yes O No
NOTE:The completion of this Formdoes agtreiievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

PART I!

·l. CourtAcdoninitiatedby:(Nameofregulator,foreignfinancialregulatoryauthorgy,SRO,commoditiesexchange,agency,firm, private plaintif,etc.)



I CNIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE(BD)(continuation)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appropriate item)

CeaseandDesist O Disgorgement 0 Money Damages (Private(CivilCompiaint) 0 RestrainingOrder
O CivilPenalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 injunction O Restitution G Other

Other ReliefSought:

3. Filing Dateof Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type: (check appropriate item)

D Annuity(ies)- Fixed D Derivative(s) O investmentContract(s)
Annuity(ies)- Variable O Direct investment(s)- DPP& t.Pinterest(s)O MoneyMarketFund(s)
CD(s) O Equity - OTC D MutualFund(s)

W Commodity Option(s) 0 Equity Usted (Common& PreferredStock) 0 No Product
O Debt - Asset Backed 0 Futures- Commodity O Options
D Debt - Corporate D Futures- Financial O PennyStock(s)
D Debt - Govemment O Index Option(s) O Unit investmentTrust(s)

Debt - Municipai 0 insurance O Other

i Other ProductTypes:

I 6. FormalActionwasbrought in (include nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt,Locationof Court- City orCounty andStateorCountry,Docket/Case Number):

6. ControlAffiliate Employing Firmwhen actMty occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

7. Describethe allegations relatedto this civilaction.(The informationmustfit WRhinthe spaceprovided.):

I 8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final9. If onappeal,action appeaied to (provide name of court): DateAppeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending,date notice/processwasserved (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explananon

if notexact,provide explanation:

(continued)
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I CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)(conenessono

if FinalorOnAppeal,completeall llamsbelow.ForPendingAcBons,completetiem14 only.

11. Howwas matter rosoived: (check appropriateitem)

I O Consent O JudgmentRendered 0 8etned0 Dismissed D Opinion O Withdrawn O Other

12. ResolutionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

13.Resolution Detall:

A. Wereanyof thefollowingSanctionsOrderedor ReliefGranted'?(Checkappropriateitems):
Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount $l O Censure O CeaseandDesist/injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I
C . Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred,provide durationincludingstart date and capacitiesaffected (GeneralSecurities

Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).Ifrequalificationby exam/retrainingwasacondition ofthe sanction,providelength oftime

I givento re ify/retrain,typeof examrequiredandwhetherconditionhasbeensatisfied.If dispositionresultedina fine,penalty,restitution, orgementormonetarycompensation,providetotalamount,portionleviedagainstapplicantorcontrolaMllate,datepaid
and ifany po of penalty waswaived:

I
I

14. Provide a brief summaryof circumstancesrelated to action(s), allegation(s),disposition(s)and/orfinding(s) disclosed above.(The
nformation must fit within the spaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is an O INOALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaflirmativeresponsesto
item 111of FormBD;

Check O item(s) being responded to:

i t1 in the past ten yearshasthe appßcantora control al#Ilateof the applicant everbeen a seculities firm or a controlaillliate

I of a securitiesfirm that:O (1) has been the subject of a bankruptcypetition?

O (2) has had a trustee appointed or a direct paymentprocedure initiated underthe SecuritiesinvestorProtectionAct?

I UseaseparateDRPfor each eventorproceeding.Aneventorproceeding maybe reportedfor morethan onepersonorerttityusingoneDRP.File with a completed Execution Page.

I It isnot a requirement that documentsbeprovided for each eventor proceeding.Shouldthey be provided, they willnot beaccepted as
disclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.

Ifacontrolaffiliate isanindividualororganizationregisteredthroughthe CRD,suchcontrolaffiliate needonlycomplete Parti ofthe applicant's

I appropriate DRP(BD).Detailsoftheeventmustbesubmittedonthecontrolatnilate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).Ifacontroleflísteis an individual or organizationap_tregisteredthrough the CRD,provide complete answersto all the items onthe appUcant'sappropriate DRP
(BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relievethe controlaf#iiate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

PART i

A. The person(s) orentity(les) for whomthis DRPis being filed is (are):

I O TheApplicantO Applicant and oneor morecontrol affiliate(s)
O Oneor more control afRiiate(s)

I If this DRPisbeing filed for a conkolatilliate,givethe fuli nameof the controlatilliatebelow(forindMduals,Lastname,Firstname,Middle name).

If the controlaffiliateis registeredwiththeCRD,providetheCRDnumber.If not,indicate"non-registered"by checkingtheappropriate

I checkbox.NAMEoFAPPLICANT APPilCANTcRDNuMBER

80 DRP- CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER

I This ControlAffiliateis 0 Firm O Individual
Resistered: O Yes O No

NAME(Forindividuals, Last,First,Middle)

I O This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control aßUMate(s)are no longer associated with the BD.B. If the control afHliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the controla/Sliatesubmitteda DRP(withFormU-4) or BDDRPto the CRD
Systemfor the event?If the answeris "Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmustbeprovided.

I O Yes O NoNOTE:The completion of this Formdoesagtrelievethe conkolaffiliate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.
PART li

1, Action Type: (check appropriate item)
O Bankruptcy O Declaration O Receivership

O Gompromise O Uquidated O Other

2. ActionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

I If not exact,provideexplanation: (continued)

I



I BANKRUPTCY/ SlPC DlSCLOSURE REPORTlNG PAGE (BD)(Coldnuation)

I 3. If the financialaction relatesto anorganizationover which the appHcantorcontrolatMate exercise(d)control, enterorganization nameandthe applicant'sor control aWRate'sposition,titleor relationship:

WastheOrganizationinvestment-related? O Yes O No

4. Court action brought in (Name of Federal,Stateor Foreign Court),Locationof Court(CityorCounty ADdStateor Country),Docket/Case
Numberand BankruptcyChapter Number(if FederalBankruptcy Filing):

5. Is action currently pending? O Yes D No

6. If not pending, provide DispositionType: (check appropriate item)

I O Direct PaymentProcedure O Dismissed 0 Satisfied/ReleasedDischarged O Dissolved 0 SIPATrusteeAppointed O Other

7. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact, povide explanation:

I 8. Providea brief summaryof eventsleadingto the acUonand if not discharged,explain.(The informationmust fit within the spaceprovided.):

9. If a SIPAtrustee wasappointed ora direct paymentprocedure wasbegun,enterthe amountpaidoragreedto bepaid by you; or the name
of the trustee:

Currently Open? O Yes 0 No

DateDirect Payment initiated/FiledorTrusteeAppointed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if notexact, provide explanation:

10. Provide details to any status/disposition. Include details as to creditors, terms,conditions, amounts due and settlement schedule (if
applicable). (Theinformation must fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
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BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i This Disclosure ReportingPage(DRPBD)is an D INITIAL OR D AMENDEDresponseused to report detansfor anirmativeresponses toitem 114 of Form BD;

Check0 item(s)beingrespondedto:

11J D Hasabondingcompanyeverdenied,paidouton,orrevokedabondfortheapplicent?

UseaseparateDRPfor each eventorproceeding.An eventorproceedingmaybereportedfor morethan onepersonorentityusingoneDRP.

I File with a completed Execution Page.
It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Shouldthey be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.

NAMEoF APPUcANT APPUcANTcRDNUMsER

1. FirmName: (PolicyHolder)

2. Bonding CompanyName:

I 3. Disposition Type: (check appropriate item)D Denied C Payout 0 Revoked

4. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

5. If disposition resulted in Payout, list PayoutAmount and DatePaid:

6. Summarizethe detailsof circumstancesleadingtothe necessity ofthebondingcompanyaction:(The infonnationmustfit within the space
òrovided.)

I
I
I
I



JUDGMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

I ThisDisclosureReportingPage (DRPBD) isan O INITIAL on D AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirmative responses toitem11KofFormBD:
Check 0 item(s) being respondedto:

11K G Doesthe epp#canthaveany unsatisfiedjudgmentsorHonsagainstit?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceeding may bereportedformorethan onepersonorentity usingoneDRP.
File with a completed Execution Pege.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each eventorproceeding.Should they be provided,they wiHnot be acceptedas
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

NAMEoFAPPlJcANT APPlJcANTcRDNUMBER

1. Judgment/Uen Amount

2. Judgment/Uen Holden

3. Judgment/Uen Type: (check appropriate item)

O Civa O Derault 0 Tax

4. Date Filed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanaeon

I if not exact,provideexplanation:

5. is Judgment/Uen outstanding? O Yes ONo

if No,provide statusdate (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact D Explana6on

if not exact, provide explanation:

If No,how wasmatter resolved?(check appropriate item)

O Discharged 0 Released D Removed D Sadsned

6. Court (Nameof Federal,Stateor Foreign Court), Locationof Court (City or County andStateorCountry) and Docket/CaseNumber:

I 7. Provide a brief summary of events leading to the action and any payment schedule details including currentstatus (if applicable).(The
information mustfit within thespaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Market
The Globai Altemative Securities Marketplace

Digger's BBQFranchises, Inc.
Direct Public Offering / ASM Venture Market / Regulation A

Digger's BBQ Franchises, Inc.
About Dianer's BB0 Franchises.Inc:

Digger's BBQFranchises,Inc. was formed for the purpose of developming, marketing, and franchising Digger's BBQ
Fast Casual"Express"and "Full Size"Quick Servestyle restaurant franchises nationwide.

Additional Informadon about the Company available at: http://www.DiggersBBQFrandsise.com and
http://DiggersBBQ.com.

Securities belna Offered on the Alternative Secodtles Madtet Primary Market:

Digger's BBQ Frandelses, Inc. A maximum of TEN THOUSAND9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%
• Califomia Stock Corporation Convertible Pieferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be œceived from this Offering for the
• SECCIK Number: 0001603864 Company to receive pmceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offedng. A maximum of $1,000,000 will be
• ISIN Number: Pending received from the offering. All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no securities are
• Regulation A being offered by any selling shareholdersof the Company. The Company will receiveall proceedsfrom the sale of its
• Status: Open to All Investors April 2015 Securities after the Company hassecured $100,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering

terminates before the offering minimum is achieved,or if any prospective Investor s subscription is rejected, all funds
received from alch Investors will be retumed without interest or deduction.

VIEW SEC FILi NGS All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
or Sth year under the following terms and conditiDnS at the Shareholders'Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

o At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the First Business Day
of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock for Common Stock of

V W PROs PEL Tub the Company at marketprice of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted averagepace of the Common Stock Gosing Priceover the previous 60
days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash,

o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units back to the Companyat any time after
two yearsfor the full face valueof the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Companyhas no

HOW TO INVEST obligation to purchasethe units.
o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00% on the statedvalue of $100.00 per share.

o Should the Company not be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-the<ounter
inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Companyat the "per share

" value" of the Company s CommonStock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

DOCUMENTS chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.
• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Convession Option)

- ---- -------- - o At anytime during the third year of the invelament, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of
Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

W the Companyat market price minus 5% of the Company'sCommonStock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the CommonStock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Public Offering (Prospectus) o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
two yearsfor the full face valueof the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Companyhas no

---- ----------- - obligation to purchasethe units.
o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

Ø deciared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,at an annual rateDf 9.00% on the statedvalue of $100.00per share,

o Should the Companynot be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-thecounter
EXHIBITSLIST inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to common Stock in the Companyat the "per share

value" of the Company'sCommon Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Arm that is
chosenby the Company'sBoard of Directors.

• YEAR4: (Optional Conversion Option)
o At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the Hrst BusinessDay

of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's9% Convertible Preferred Stock for CommonStock of
the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.

EXHIBIT A1 EXHIBIT A2 The clDsing priCe Will be the VDiume weighted averageprice of the CommonStock Closing Priceover the
previous 60 days.FractlDnal interestsWill be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash,

o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Pieterted Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after
two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company hasno
obligation to purchase the units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, asand if
EXHIBETC declared by Nie Board of Directors, or an authorized cDmmittee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate

of 9.00% on the statedvalue of $100,00 per share.
o Should the Companynot be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-theCounter

inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shallconvert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third
Party Valuations Fimi that is chosenby the Companys Board of Directors.

• YEAR S: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)
o Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholdermay choose on the First Day

of EachMonth to convert each unit of the Company'sConvertible9% PrefemedStock for CommonStock of
the Company at marketprice minus 15% of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / dosing.
The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the CommonStock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
two yearsfor the full facevalue of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Companyhas no
obligation to purchasethe units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulabve basis when, asand if

MpJaww.allemallwesecurliiesmarketcommwn--diggers-beqiciax 1/2
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declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Boartl of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00%on the stated valueof $100.00 per share.

o Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, the Shareholder MUST convert each
Unit of the Company's9% Convertible PreferredStock for CommonStock of the Companyat marketprice
minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The dosing price wlli be the
volume weighted average pnce of the CommonStock dosing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Companyin cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("OverdheCounter
interdealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock asdetemiined by an IndependentThird
Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• OTCQBor OTCQXListing in 2016 or 2017

This Offering Circular rdates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Digger's
BBQFranchises, Inc.The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights. The Offering will commence
promptly after the date of this Offering Orcular and will close upon the eadier of (1) the sale of 100 9% Convertible
Prdared Stock Units, (2) OneYear from the date this Offenng begins, or (3) a date prior to one yearfrom the date
this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company'sManagement (the "Offering Period").

This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Management, and Altemative
Securities Market, LLC, a Califomia Broker Dealer,will each use all commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to

I sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any other

remuneration for the salesof securities through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Companys Management
will rely on the safeharbor from roker-dealer registration set out in Rule3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USDper 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit It all
Securities are puithased, the gross proceedsto the Company will be $1,000,000.00 USD.Though the Offering is
being conducted on a "bestofforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $175,000 USD before
the Company will have accessto the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the
Company prior to reaching the minimum of $175,000 will be held in a Bank escrow account, and only after
$175,000 in secudties has been sold to investors (One Thousand 9% Convertible PreferTed Stock Units) will the
Companyhave accessto the Investrnent Proceeds. Accordingly, all Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum

I has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they are accepted.

Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $175,000 is achieved, and all Investors
will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, daim or controversy between or among any of the
Investors or between any Investor or his(her/its Affiliates and the Companyarising out of or relating to this Offering,

I or any subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement,

interpretation or validity of any of those agreemerits (induding the determination of the scope or applicability of this
agreementto arbitrate), or otherwise involving the Company,will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state
in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made, before a sole
arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of South Carolina for agreements made in and to be performed in
the state of South Carolina. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services

I ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration

must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of
intention to arbitrate, therein decting the arbitration tribunal Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator
shall be final and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be
entitied to any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS,no arbitration proceeding will be consDlidated
with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of

I the costs of the arbitration, induding the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attomeys' feesof the prevailing

party, against the party who did not prevaiL

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, dairns,
or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is
giving up any rights he, she or it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial By executing

I this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to

the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refusesto submit to
arbitration after agreeing to this provision, Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law.
Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreementto this arbitration provision is voluntary.

I 1) NO MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLICITED.
2) NO SALES OFTHESE SECURITIES WILL BE MADE OR COMMITMENT TO PURCHASE ACCEPTED UNTIL
DELIVERY OF AN OFFERING CIRCULAR THAT INCLUDES COMPLETEINFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER
AND THE OFFERING.

3) AN INDICATION OF INTEREST BY A PROSPECTIVE INVESlDR INVOLVES NO OBLIGATION OR
COMMTl»IENT OF ANY KIND.

4) COMPANY'S CHIEF EXECUTIVEOFFICER IS MR.NICK RUI2.

DIGGER'S BBQ FRANCHISES, INC.

I 3217 WADE HAMPTON BLVD.

TAYLOR, SOUTH CARONIA 29687
PHONE: (864) 906-6312

NSRUIZOAOLCOM
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